
 

Historic Preservation Commission  

 
Members: 
Dr. Stephen Gibson – Chairperson 
Ms. Suzanne Wright – Vice Chairperson 
Mr. Tim Hoffman – Secretary 
Mr. Larry Jackson 
Mr. Chris Myers 
Dr. Michael Garrett 
Vacant Seat 
Councilwoman Laurie Marchini 
Staff Liaison: Kathy McKenney, Historic Planner/Preservation Coordinator 
 

  
 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

AGENDA  

Historic Preservation Commission 

Zoom 

 

DATE:    November 18, 2020 

TIME:     4:00 PM 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Review of the meeting minutes from the October 14, 2020 Historic Preservation 

Commission meeting 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS  

2. 3 Pershing Street – Allegany Museum - Request to Change/Amend COA842 for After the Fact 

work in the rear façade, including an HVAC enclosure, replacement of stairs and accessible ramp, 

as well as the replacement of the soffit on the rear entrance addition - Mike Fetchero, applicant 

(Tabled from 9/9/20 Meeting) 

3. 515 Greene Street – Jane Gates House – COA20-00010 – Request to undertake structural 

stabilization work – Tim Hoffman (EADS Architects, Inc.), applicant 

OTHER BUSINESS 

4. Presentation of findings by Donovan Rypkema, Principal of PlaceEconomics for the "Economic 

Impacts of Historic Preservation in Cumberland project." 

5. Request from the Cumberland Theatre's Board of Directors for a Local Historic Site 

Designation.   

6. Updates from staff and from the Chairperson 

7. Monthly report of all Certificates of Appropriateness that were reviewed by staff:  19 South 

Liberty Street – COA20-000009 - Request from Julie Westendorff of the Allegany Arts Council 



to repaint the rear door; 61 Baltimore Street - COA20-000011 - Request from Julie Westendorff 

of the Allegany Arts Council to repaint the rear door 

ADJOURNMENT  

 
If you are unable to attend this meeting, please contact the Department of Community Development at  

(301) 759-6431 or (301) 759-6442. 

Applicants or their appointed representatives must be present at the meeting for a review to take place. Please 

remember to turn off or silence all electronic devices prior to entering the meeting. 



File Attachments for Item:

1. Review of the meeting minutes from the October 14, 2020 Historic Preservation Commission meeting



1 
 

 

 

 

MINUTES 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 

October 14, 2020 

 

The Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission held its regular meeting on 

Wednesday, October 14, 2020, at 4:00 p.m., using the virtual meeting platform, 

Zoom, and livestreaming the meeting through Facebook.  Members present were 

Chairperson, Dr. Stephen Gibson, Mr. Tim Hoffman, Dr. Michael T. Garrett, Mr. Chris 

Myers, Mr. Larry Jackson, Councilwoman Laurie Marchini and Ms. Suzanne Wright. 

Others in attendance were Kathy McKenney, Historic Planner/Preservation 

Coordinator, and Debbie Helmstetter, Codes Technician. 

Chairperson, Dr. Stephen Gibson, called the meeting to order.  He read the following 

statement into the record: “The Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission 

exists pursuant to Section 11 of the City of Cumberland Municipal Zoning Ordinance.  

Members are appointed by the Mayor and City Council and shall possess a 

demonstrated special knowledge or professional or academic training in such fields 

as history, architecture, architectural history, planning, archeology, anthropology, 

curation, conservation, landscape architecture, historic preservation, urban design 

or related disciplines.  The Commission strives to enhance quality of life by 

safeguarding the historical and cultural heritage of Cumberland.  Preservation is 

shown to strengthen the local economy, stabilize and improve property values, and 

foster civic beauty.  The Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission operates 

pursuant to State of Maryland 1977 Open Meetings Act and therefore no pending 

applications shall be discussed between or amongst Commissioners outside the public 

hearing to determine the disposition of the application.” 

Chairperson Dr. Stephen Gibson introduced the members of the Commission, as well 

as City staff, who were present.   



2 
 

  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Chris Myers made the motion to approve the September 9, 2020 minutes. Michael 

Garrett provided a second to the motion; all members were in favor.  The minutes 

were approved, as written. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

None 

 

CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS 

 

501 Washington Street – Change/Amend COA 858 – Jim Hilgeman, applicant, 

provided a presentation of the request to install a new fence, install new stamped 

concrete, and to repair the stone landscaping.  He confirmed that any new stone will 

match the existing stone. Members of the Commission asked the applicant a series 

of questions to provide clarification of the scope of work.  The applicant noted that 

the Miscellaneous Building permit had not yet been completed.  Staff clarified that 

each permit, the Miscellaneous Building permit and the Certificate of 

Appropriateness would need to be approved in order for the project to proceed.  

Suzanne Wright made a motion to approve the application, as submitted as consistent 

with Preservation Guidelines #8, 62, and 63.  Chris Myers provided a second to the 

motion.  There was no additional discussion.  All members voted in favor. 

 

218 Washington Street – COA20-000008 – Suzanne Trussell, representative of 

the Gordon Roberts House, reviewed the condition of the brick perimeter wall along 

Spruce Place which is currently experiencing some structure issues due to some 

flaws in the original construction.  A number of questions were asked by the 

Commission to clarify how the issue with the expansion around the metal railing will 

be addressed and how visible it would be.  Mr. Hoffman provided comments about 

how this work is typically undertaken.  Ms. Wright inquired as to when the applicant 

expected to receive the completed easement review by the Maryland Historical 

Trust.  Dr. Garrett inquired whether the brick would match.  The applicant confirmed 

that they would match since they had a stockpile of extra brick from the installation 

on site.  She also confirmed that Type O mortar would be used for the project.  



3 
 

 

Suzanne Wright made a motion to approve COA20-000008 as submitted contingent 

upon Maryland Historical Trust’s easement review.  She cited Guidelines #2 and #8 

for this project. Tim Hoffman seconded the motion.  There was no additional 

discussion.  The project was approved unanimously.  

 

 

11-15 South Liberty Street –COA20-000006 – Chris Myers, member of the 

Historic Preservation Commission, was the applicant for this project.  As a result, 

Dr. Stephen Gibson announced at the outset of Mr. Myers’ presentation that Mr. 

Myers was recusing himself from participation in the review.  He confirmed that he 

is working with the Allegany County Arts Council for the implementation of the 

project.  The project will utilize Trompe l’Oeil artwork installed on panels that will 

be placed within the original window openings which have been infilled with brick. 

Some discussion took place regarding the content of each mural and whether the 

HPC has the ability to review the content. The applicant stated that he would prefer 

the images to contain historic content.   

 

Suzanne Wright made a motion to approve the application, as submitted, stating that 

it is consistent with Guidelines #3 and #51.  Larry Jackson seconded the motion.  

There was no further discussion.  The project was unanimously approved with Chris 

Myers abstaining. 

 

OTHER BUSINESS 

 

Staff/Chairperson Updates Ms. McKenney confirmed the completion of the 

Economic Impacts of Historic Preservation project.  The invoice has been received 

and a final report will be prepared to submit to the Maryland Historical Trust related 

to the Certified Local Government funding provided for the project.   

 

She advised that the City was working to submit Community Legacy and Strategic 

Demolition Fund applications to the State of Maryland for the October 15th deadline. 

She briefly reviewed the projects that were being submitted.  

 

Ms. Wright commented that the format on the City’s website to access the meeting 



4 
 

packets makes reviews much more fluid.   

 

November Meeting Schedule Change 

Ms. McKenney provided confirmation that the November HPC meeting will be moved 

from November 11th to the 18th, due to the holiday.  

 

Administrative Approvals Kathy documented that she had processed four projects 

administratively and provided an overview for each: 

• 49 Baltimore Street – Request by the Allegany Arts Council to repaint the 

doors on the rear façade 

• 29 Baltimore Street – Request to change the logo/name on the existing signs 

using the same material 

• 500 Washington Street – Request to change/amend COA853 in order to make 

in-kind repairs to the cedar shakes and to repaint previously painted surfaces.  

• 224 Washington Street – COA20-000007 – In-kind replacement of porch 

roof, porch components, and repainting 

Mr. Myers inquired whether the Maryland Historical Trust had completed their 

review of the project at 3 Pershing Street. Ms. McKenney confirmed that it had 

been completed and the project will be included on the November HPC agenda.  

ADJOURMENT 

 Tim Hoffman made the motion to adjourn which was seconded by Chris Myers.  All 

members were in favor. 

 

       Respectfully, 

              

        ___________________________________ 

       Mr. Tim Hoffman, Secretary 

       November 18, 2020 

 

 
 

 

 



File Attachments for Item:

2. 3 Pershing Street – Allegany Museum - Request to Change/Amend COA842 for After the Fact work in

the rear façade, including an HVAC enclosure, replacement of stairs and accessible ramp, as well as the 

replacement of the soffit on the rear entrance addition - Mike Fetchero, applicant (Tabled from 9/9/20 

Meeting)



 

 

Larry Hogan, Governor 

Boyd Rutherford, Lt. Governor 

Robert S. McCord, Secretary 

Sandy Schrader, Deputy Secretary 

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST 

Maryland Historical Trust   •   100 Community Place   •   Crownsville   •   Maryland   •   21032 
 

Tel: 410.697.9591   •   toll free 877.767.6272  •   TTY users: Maryland Relay   •   MHT.Maryland.gov 
 

September 24, 2020 

 

Victor Rezendes 

819 Windsor Road 

Cumberland, MD 21502 

 

Re: USPS Cumberland, Allegany County (the “Property”) 

Maryland Historical Trust Deed of Preservation Easement recorded on October 14, 2010 (the 

“Easement”) 

 

Dear Mr. Rezendes: 

 

Thank you for your most recent email dated July 15, 2020, in which you responded to the City of 

Cumberland’s request for additional information regarding the installation of a wooden HVAC screening 

on the rear of the property. These are alterations for which the Maryland Historical Trust (MHT) has no 

record of approval. Paragraph (D) of the Easement states that, with limited exceptions not applicable to 

this work, the Property owner “shall not cause, permit or suffer any construction which would alter or 

change the Property or the Exterior or Interior of any improvements” on the Property without the express 

written consent of the Director of MHT. Because the exterior work involved the introduction of a new 

structure, the work constituted a “change” that should have been reviewed in advance by MHT. 

 

On August 6, 2020, MHT’s Easement Committee, Breach Subcommittee (the Subcommittee), reviewed 

the installation of the wooden HVAC screening at the rear of the property and recommended retroactive 

approval of this work, provided that the screening be painted a matte silver or grey to blend in with the 

building. I have reviewed this matter and I concur with the Subcommittee’s recommendation.  
 

This work is consistent with the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for the Treatment of Historic 

Properties, in particular General Rehabilitation Standard 9.   

 

MHT sincerely appreciates your dedicated stewardship of the USPS Cumberland building. Please 

continue to keep us apprised of your plans for the Property. Should you have any questions or concerns, 

please do not hesitate to contact Casey DeHaven, Easement Administrator, by telephone at (410) 697-

9545 or by email at casey.dehaven@maryland.gov. 

 

       Sincerely, 

 

 
       Elizabeth Hughes 

       Director 

       Maryland Historical Trust 

EH/CD 

mailto:casey.dehaven@maryland.gov


                 ALLEGANY MUSEUM 
Allegany County, Maryland 

 
 
 

Contract Documents 
and 

Specifications 
for the  

 
 
 
 

ALLEGANY MUSEUM 
 
 

 RESTORATION AND CONVERSION  
PHASE III  

 

 
 
 

BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

 
 

Bennett, Brewer & Associates, LLC 
Frostburg, Maryland 21532 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

January 2020 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY 
 



 
 
 
 

NOTICE 
 

The pages of this document have been 
numbered consecutively.  Prospective bidders 

must examine the document carefully and, 
before bidding, must advise the Allegany 

Museum , in writing, if any pages are missing 
and must request that such pages be furnished 

to them. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 i 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

Page 
 
TITLE PAGE 
 
TABLE OF CONTENTS  i 
 
INVITATION TO BID  1 
 
AFFIDAVIT OF QUALIFICATION TO BID 2 
 
BID PROPOSAL PACKAGE  7 
 
BID BOND  11 
 
AGREEMENT  13 
 
PERFORMANCE BOND  16 
 
PAYMENT BOND  18 
 
NOTICE OF AWARD  20 
 
NOTICE TO PROCEED  21 
 
CHANGE ORDER  22 
 
GENERAL PROVISIONS  23 
 
SPECIAL PROVISIONS  37 
 
 
 



 1 

INVITATION TO BID 
 

ALLEGANY MUSEUM 
Allegany County, Maryland 

 
RESTORATION AND CONVERSION PHASE III  

 
BBA PROJECT NO. 2018020 

 
Separate sealed bids for restoration and conversion Phase III of Allegany Museum will 

be received by the Allegany Museum at Bennett Brewer & Associates, LLC, 23 East Main 
Street, Suite 200, Frostburg, Maryland 21532, until 2:00 P.M., local time, Friday, February 21, 
2020. 

 
 The project includes milling and overlay of existing paving, subgrade preparation, base 
course installation, paving, new concrete sidewalk, paint striping, grading, site work, and other 
miscellaneous work associated with construction. 
 
 Copies of the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS may be obtained at Bennett Brewer and 
Associates, LLC, 23 East Main Street, Suite 200, Frostburg, Maryland 21532 upon payment of 
$100.00 for each set which is non-refundable.  Checks shall be made payable to Bennett, 
Brewer and Associates, LLC.   
 
 Each bid must be submitted in the Contract Documents and Specifications Booklet on 
the bid form, and the entire Contract Documents and Specifications Booklet enclosed in a 
sealed envelope addressed to the Allegany Museum and clearly marked “ALLEGANY 
MUSEUM– RESTORATION AND CONVERSION PHASE III ” on the outside and accompanied 
by a Bid Bond in the amount of 5% of the total bid and a completed bid package.  The 
successful bidder will be required to be bonded to the Owner to the sum of one hundred percent 
(100%) of the amount of the proposal. 
 
 The Bid Documents may be examined at: 
 

Bennett Brewer and Associates, LLC, Frostburg Maryland 
 

Minority / Women Owned Business Enterprises are encouraged to respond to this 
solicitation notice. 

 
Contractor’s shall comply with Executive Order 11246. 
 
Bids will only be accepted from a firm purchasing Contract Documents directly from the 

Engineer. 
 
A Pre-bid Conference will be held on Friday, February 7, 2020, at 10:00 A.M., local time, 

at the Allegany Museum. 
 
The Owner reserves the right to reject any or all proposals and to waive informalities as 

the interest of the Owner may require. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  2 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

 
AFFIDAVIT OF QUALIFICATION TO BID 

 

I hereby affirm that 

 

1. I am the                                          and the duly     ____________________________                                            
                                              (Title) 

 
authorized representative of the firm of         

      (Name of Corporation) 

                          whose address is       ________________     
and that I possess the legal authority to make this affidavit on behalf of myself and the firm for which I 

am acting. 

2. Except as described in paragraph 3 below, neither I nor the above firm, nor to the best of my 

knowledge, any of its officers, directors, or partners, or any of its employees directly involved in 

obtaining contracts with the State or any City, bi-county or multi-county agency, or subdivision of the 

State have been convicted of or have pleaded nolo contendere to a charge of, or have during the course of 

an official investigation or other proceeding admitted in writing or under oath acts of omissions which 

constitute bribery, attempted bribery, or conspiracy to bribe under the provisions of Article 27 of the 

Annotated Code of Maryland or under the laws of any state or the federal government (conduct prior to 

July 1, 1977 is not required to be reported). 

 3. (State "none" or, as appropriate, list any conviction, plea, or admission described in paragraph 

2 above, with the date; court, official, or administrative body: the individuals involved and their 

position with the firm, and the sentence or disposition, if any.)    

              

             

              

     

 

    I acknowledge that this affidavit is to be furnished to the Allegany Museum and where 

appropriate, to the Attorney General under section 16D of Article 78A of the Annotated Code of 

Maryland. I acknowledge that, if the representations set forth in the affidavit are not true and correct, the  

Allegany Museum may terminate any contract awarded and take any other appropriate action. I further 

acknowledge that I am executing this affidavit in compliance with section 16D of Article 78A of the 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  3 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

Annotated Code of Maryland, which provides that certain persons who have been convicted of or have 

admitted to bribery, attempted bribery, or conspiracy to bribe may be disqualified, either by operation of 

law or after a hearing, from entering into contracts with the State or any of its agencies or sub-divisions. 

I do solemnly declare and affirm under the penalties or perjury that the contents of the affidavit 

are true and correct.  

 

                              _________________ 
(Signature) 

 
                                              

    (Date) 
 
 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  4 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS 
 

BIDS will be received by the Allegany Museum (herein called the "OWNER"), at Bennett Brewer and 

Associates, 23 East Main Street, Suite 200, Frostburg, Maryland  until 2:00 P.M., local time, Friday, 

February 21, 2020 and then at said office publicly opened and read aloud. 

Each BID must be submitted in a sealed envelope, addressed to the Allegany Museum at the address 
stipulated above and include “ALLEGANY MUSEUM – RESTORATION AND COVERSION PHASE 
III ” on the outside of the envelope.   

 

Each sealed envelope containing a BID must be plainly marked on the outside as “ALLEGANY 
MUSEUM – RESTORATION AND COVERSION PHASE III”.  The envelope should bear on the 
outside the name of the BIDDER, his address, his license number and the name of the project for which 
the BID is submitted. If forwarded by mail, the sealed envelope containing the BID must be enclosed in 
another envelope addressed to the OWNER at 23 East Main Street, Suite 200, Frostburg, Maryland 
21532.                        

 

All BIDS must be made on the required BID form. All blank spaces for BID prices must be filled in, in 
ink or typewritten, and the BID form must be fully completed and executed when submitted. Only one 
copy of the BID form is required. 

 

The OWNER may waive any informalities or minor defects or reject any and all BIDS. Any BID may be 
withdrawn prior to the above-mentioned scheduled time for the opening of BIDS or authorized 
postponement thereof. Any BID received after the time and date specified shall not be considered. No 
BIDDER may withdraw a BID within 90 days after the actual date of the opening thereof. Should there be 
any reasons why the contract cannot be awarded within the specified period, the time may be extended by 
mutual agreement between the OWNER and the BIDDER. 

 

BIDDERS must satisfy themselves of the accuracy of the estimated quantities in the BID Schedule by 
examination of the site and a review of the drawings and specifications including ADDENDA. After 
BIDS have been submitted, the BIDDER shall not assert that there was a misunderstanding concerning 
the quantities of WORK or of the nature of the WORK to be done. 

 

The OWNER shall provide to the BIDDERS prior to the BIDDING, all information that is pertinent to, 
and delineates and describes, the land owned and rights-of-way acquired or to be acquired. 

 

The CONTRACT DOCUMENTS contain the provisions required of the construction of the PROJECT. 
Information obtained from an officer, agent, or employee of the OWNER, or any other person shall not 
affect the risks or obligations assumed by the CONTRACTOR or relieve him from fulfilling any of the 
conditions of the contract. 

 

Each BID must be accompanied by a BID bond payable to the OWNER for five percent of the total 
amount of the BID. As soon as the BID prices have been compared, the OWNER will return the BONDS 
of all except the three lowest responsible BIDDERS. When the Agreement is executed the bonds of the 
two remaining unsuccessful BIDDERS will be returned. The BID BOND of the successful BIDDER will 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  5 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

be retained until the payment BOND and performance BOND have been executed and approved, after 
which it will be returned. A certified check may be used in lieu of a BID BOND. 

 

A performance BOND and a payment BOND, each in the amount of 100 percent of the CONTRACT 
PRICE, with a corporate surety approved by the OWNER, will be required for the faithful performance of 
the contract. 

 

Attorneys-in-fact who sign BID BONDS or payment BONDS and performance BONDS must file with 
each BOND a certified and effective date copy of their power of attorney. 

 

The party to whom the contract is awarded will be required to execute the Agreement and obtain the 
performance BOND and payment BOND within ten (10) calendar days from the date when NOTICE OF 
AWARD is delivered to the BIDDER. The NOTICE OF AWARD shall be accompanied by the necessary 
Agreement and the BOND forms. In case of failure of the BIDDER to execute the Agreement, the 
OWNER may at his option consider the BIDDER in default, in which case the BID BOND accompanying 
the proposal shall become the property of the OWNER. 

 

The OWNER within ten (10) days of receipt of acceptable performance BOND, payment BOND and 
Agreement signed by the party to whom the Agreement was awarded shall sign the Agreement and return 
to such party an executed duplicate of the Agreement. Should the OWNER not execute the Agreement 
within such period, the BIDDER may by WRITTEN NOTICE withdraw his signed Agreement. Such 
notice of withdrawal shall be effective upon receipt of the notice by the OWNER. 

 

The NOTICE TO PROCEED shall be issued within ten (10) days of the execution of the Agreement by 
the OWNER. Should there be reasons why the NOTICE TO PROCEED cannot be issued within such 
period of time, the time may be extended by mutual agreement between the OWNER and the 
CONTRACTOR. If the NOTICE TO PROCEED has not been issued within the ten-(10) day period or 
within the period mutually agreed upon, the CONTRACTOR may terminate the AGREEMENT without 
further liability on the part of either party. 

 

The OWNER may make such investigations as he deems necessary to determine the ability of the 
BIDDER to perform the WORK, and the BIDDER shall furnish to the OWNER all information and data 
for this purpose as the OWNER may request. The OWNER reserves the right to reject any BID if the 
evidence submitted by, or investigation of, such BIDDER fails to satisfy the OWNER, that such BIDDER 
is properly qualified to carry out the obligations of the Agreement and to complete the WORK 
contemplated therein. 

 

A conditional or qualified BID will not be accepted.  For the purpose of determining the lowest bidder, 
the bid amount shall be the Total Bid (to include the base bid and the contingent). 

 

Award will be made to the lowest responsive, responsible BIDDER. 

 
All applicable laws, ordinances and the rules and regulations of all authorities having jurisdiction 
over construction of the PROJECT shall apply to the contract throughout. 
 
Each BIDDER is responsible for inspecting the site and for reading and being thoroughly 
familiar with the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. The failure or omission of any BIDDER to do 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  6 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

any of the foregoing shall in no way relieve any BIDDER from any obligation in respect to this 
BID. 
 
Further, the BIDDER agrees to abide by the requirements under Executive Order No. 11246, as 
amended, including specifically the provisions of the equal opportunity clause set forth in the 
SUPPLEMENTAL GENERAL CONDITIONS. 

 

The low BIDDER shall supply the names and addresses of major material SUPPLIERS and 
SUBCONTRACTORS when requested to do so by the OWNER. 

 

A Pre-bid Conference will be held at 10:00 A.M. on Friday, February 7, 2020, at the Allegany 
Museum.   

 

The Engineer is Bennett, Brewer & Associates, LLC, with office located at 23 East Main Street, 
Suite 200, Frostburg, Maryland 21532. 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  7 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  8 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

 
 BID 
 

Proposal of                  

(hereinafter called "BIDDER", organized and existing under the laws of the State of     doing 

business as _______.* 

 

To the Allegany Museum (hereinafter called "OWNER"). 

 

In compliance with your Advertisement for Bids, BIDDER hereby proposes to perform all WORK for the 

construction of            in strict accordance with the 

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, within the time set forth therein, and at the prices stated below. 

 

By submission of this BID, each BIDDER certifies, and in the case of a joint BID each party thereto certifies as to 

his own organization, that this BID has been arrived at independently, without consultation, or agreement as to 

any matter relating to this BID with any other BIDDER or with any competitor. 

 

BIDDER hereby agrees to furnish the required Bonds and to enter into contract within ten (10) days after Owner’s 

acceptance of this Bid, and shall substantially complete the Work within 60 days, and shall complete all Work 

within 90 days after commencement of Contract Time as specified in the Notice to Proceed and defined in the 

General Conditions.  BIDDER further agrees to pay as liquidated damages, the sum of $ 250.00 for each 

consecutive calendar day thereafter. 

 

 

BIDDER acknowledges receipt of the following ADDENDUM: 

             

             

             

                                                                                                                                                                                                     

 

 

* Insert "a corporation", "a partnership", or "an individual" as applicable. 

 

 
BIDDER agrees to perform all the work described in the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS for the following unit prices or 

lump sum: 

 

 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  9 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

 BID SCHEDULE 

 

NOTE: BIDS shall include sales tax and all other applicable taxes and fees. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Respectively submitted: 

      
           
     Company Name 

                                               
     Signature   Date 
 
                       
     Name (Printed)     Title     
 

                                                         
     Phone Number  Fax Number  

 
 
          
Address 
 
                                
License Number (if applicable)       

 

(SEAL - if BID is by a corporation) 

 

ATTEST                                     



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  10 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

 
Allegany Museum – Restoration and Conversion Phase III  - Project No. 2018020 
      
ITEM DESCRIPTION UNITS APPROXIMATE  

QUANTITY 
UNIT 

PRICE 
ESTIMATED 

AMOUNT 

101 Mobilization (Equip., Materials, Bonds, Etc.) L.S. L.S.   

102 Construction Stakeout L.S. L.S.   

103 Temporary Traffic Signs L.S. L.S.   

104 2-1/2 inch 12 Gauge Galvanized Sign Post Each 3   

105 Sheet Aluminum Signage S.F. 5   

106 Sawcut and Demo Asphalt Pavement & Base S.Y. 275   

107 Mill Existing Asphalt Pavement 1-1/2" S.Y. 1363   

108 
Sawcut and Demo Concrete Sidewalk, Stairs and 
Ramp 

S.Y. 103  
 

109 1-1/2” Hot Mix Asphalt Overlay S.Y. 1400   

110 Monolithic Curb/Sidewalk S.F. 500   

111 Concrete Steps, Ramp and Handrailing S.F. 500   

112 8" Base Course (CR-6)  Incidental     

113 Select Backfill Incidental     

114 Excavation Unclassified Incidental     

115 Grading Incidental     

116 Topsoil S.Y. 155   

117 Permanent Seeding and Mulch S.Y. 155   

118 Concrete Filled Steel Bollard Each 3   

119 Bumper Blocks Each 14   

120 Pavement Markings S.F. 500   

121 Brick Pavers S.F. 1200   

122 Park Bench Each 2   

123 Bike Rack Each 1   

124 Flare Top Planter Each 2   

125 Flare Top Trash Receptacle Each 1   

126 5' High Chain Link Fence with Privacy Screen L.F. 40   

127 Detectable Warning Surface S.F. 10   

128  Electrical Upgrades (Specs on Plans) L.S.  L.S.    

 Total Bid     



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  11 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

 BID BOND 

 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we, the undersigned                                                                               

as Principal, and 

                                                             as Surety, are hereby held and firmly bound unto  Allegany Museum as OWNER 

in the penal sum of  ____________________________________________________________________________                      

for the payment of which, well and truly to be made, we hereby jointly and severally bind ourselves, successors, and 

assigns. 

Signed, the                    day of                     , 2020. 

The Condition of the above obligation is such that whereas the Principal has submitted to                                             a 

certain BID, attached hereto and hereby made a part hereof to enter into a contract in writing, for the     

              

                    

NOW, THEREFORE, 

(a) If said BID shall be rejected, or 

(b) If said BID shall be accepted and the Principal shall execute and deliver a contract in the Form of Contract 

attached hereto (properly completed in accordance with said BID) and shall furnish a BOND for his faithful 

performance of said contract, and for the payment of all persons performing labor or furnishing materials in connection 

therewith, and shall in all other respects perform the agreement created by the acceptance of said BID, 

then this obligation shall be void, otherwise the same shall remain in force and effect: it being expressly understood and 

agreed that the liability of the Surety for any all claims hereunder shall, in no event, exceed the penal amount of the 

obligation as herein stated. 

 
 
The Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that the obligations of said Surety and its BOND shall be in 
no way impaired or affected by any extension of the time within which the OWNER may accept such BID: and said 
Surety does hereby waive notice of any such extension. 

 
 
 
 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Principal and the Surety have hereunto set their hands and seals, and such of them as 
are corporations have caused their corporate seals to be hereto affixed and these presents to be signed by their proper 
officers, the day and year first set forth above. 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  12 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
     ______________________________________ (L.S.)                         
                   Principal 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                 
                     Surety 
 
 
By:                                    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
IMPORTANT- Surety companies executing BONDS must appear on the Treasury Department's most current list 
(Circular 570 as amended) and be authorized to transact business in the state where the project is located. 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  13 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

 AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT, made this        day      of 2020, by and between the  Allegany 

Museum, hereinafter called "OWNER" and __________________. 

Doing business as a corporation hereinafter called "CONTRACTOR". 

WITNESSETH: That for and in consideration of the payments and agreements  

hereinafter mentioned: 

1. The CONTRACTOR will commence and complete the construction of  ______                                   . 

2. The CONTRACTOR will furnish all of the material, supplies, tools, equipment, labor and other 

services necessary for the construction and completion of the PROJECT described herein. 

3. The CONTRACTOR will commence the work required by the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS within 

___21___calendar days after the date of the NOTICE TO PROCEED and will complete the same within 

__45___calendar days unless the period for completion is extended otherwise by the CONTRACT 

DOCUMENTS. 

4. The CONTRACTOR agrees to perform all of the WORK described in the CONTRACT 

DOCUMENTS and comply with the terms therein for the sum of ______________________, or as shown in the 

BID schedule. 

5. The term "CONTRACT DOCUMENTS" means and includes the following: 

(A) Advertisement for BIDS 

(B) Information for BIDDERS 

(C) BID 

(D) BID BOND 

(E) Agreement 

(F) General Conditions 

(G) SUPPLEMENTAL GENERAL CONDITIONS 

(H) Payment BOND 

(I) Performance BOND 

(J) NOTICE OF AWARD 

(K) NOTICE TO PROCEED 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  14 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

(L) CHANGE ORDER 

(M) DRAWINGS prepared by Bennett, Brewer & Associates, LLC                                                 

    numbered   _____   through   _____   , and dated    ______________   , 2020. 

(N) SPECIFICATIONS prepared or issued by  Bennett Brewer & Associates, LLC   

        

dated_____________  , 2020.  

(O) ADDENDA: 

No.                     , dated              , 2020  

No.                     , dated              , 2020  

No.                     , dated              , 2020  

No.                     , dated              , 2020  

No.                     , dated              , 2020  

No.                     , dated              , 2020  

6. The OWNER will pay to the CONTRACTOR in the manner and at such times as set forth in the 

General Conditions such amounts as required by the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 

7. This Agreement shall be binding upon all parties hereto and their respective heirs, executors, 

administrators, successors and assigns. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed or caused to be executed by their duly authorized 
officials, this Agreement in (four (4) ) each of which shall be deemed an original on the date first above written. 
                                                                       (Number of copies) 

 
 

OWNER: 

     ALLEGANY MUSEUM 

BY          

NAME        

TITLE                                 

(SEAL) 

 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  15 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

ATTEST: 

       

Name       
         (Please type) 
 
 

Title       
 

CONTRACTOR: 

        

         

BY         

Name                     
(Please Type) 

 
Address       
 
                     

    
                              

 
(SEAL) 
 
ATTEST: 
                                       
       
 
Name                                         
(Please Type)  
 
Title                                      

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  16 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

PERFORMANCE BOND 
 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: that 
 
       ________               
(Name of Contractor) 
               
                        (Address of Contractor) 
                                                                              
a                                      , hereinafter called Principal, and 
   (Corporation, Partnership, or Individual) 
 
                    
 (Name of Surety) 
                    
 (Address of Surety) 
 
hereinafter called Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the Allegany Museum hereinafter called OWNER, in  
 
the penal sum of                                                                                 Dollars, $(            ) in lawful money of the  
 
United States, for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, successors, and  
 
assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents. 
 
THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION is such that whereas, the Principal  
 
entered into a certain contract with the OWNER, dated the    
 
day of           , 2020, a copy of which is hereto attached and made a part hereof for the construction of: 
 
               
 
                            
NOW, THEREFORE, if the Principal shall well, truly and faithfully perform its duties, all the undertakings, 
covenants, terms, conditions, and agreements of said contract during the original term thereof, and any extensions 
thereof which may be granted by the OWNER, with or without notice to the Surety and during the one year 
guaranty period, and if he shall satisfy all claims and demands incurred under such contract, and shall fully 
indemnify and save harmless the OWNER from all costs and damages which it may suffer by reason of failure to 
do so, and shall reimburse and repay the OWNER all outlay and expense which the OWNER may incur in 
making good any default, then this obligation shall be void; otherwise to remain in full force and effect. 

 
 

PROVIDED FURTHER, that the said Surety, for value received hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, 
extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the contract or to WORK to be performed thereunder or 
the SPECIFICATIONS accompanying the same shall in any wise effect its obligation on this BOND, and it does 
hereby waive notice of any such change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the contract or to 
the WORK or to the SPECIFICATIONS. 
 
PROVIDED FURTHER, that no final settlement between the OWNER and the CONTRACTOR shall abridge the 
right of any beneficiary hereunder, whose claim may be unsatisfied. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed in four (4) counterparts, each one which shall be deemed 
an original, this the                      day of          , 2020.  
 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  17 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

ATTEST:                      
(Principal) 

                                              
(Principal) Secretary      

    
By                        (S)  
 
(SEAL) 
                            
(Witness as to Principal)                                              (Address) 
 
               
     (Address) 
 
               
                               (Surety) 
 
 
ATTEST:       By            
 
                            
                         (Surety) Secretary 
 
(SEAL) 
 
        By       
Witness as to Surety                                             Attorney-in-Fact 
 
               
(Address)                                          (Address) 
 
                        
                                        
 
NOTE: Date of BOND must not be prior to date of Contract. 
 If CONTRACTOR is Partnership, all partners should execute BOND. 
 
 
 
IMPORTANT: Surety companies executing Bonds must appear on the Treasury Department's most current list 
(Circular 570 as amended) and be authorized to transact business in the State where the PROJECT is located. 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  18 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

PAYMENT BOND 
 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: that 
 
                   
         (Name of Contractor) 
 
               
    (Address of Contractor) 
 
a                                           , hereinafter called Principal, 
 
and                             
(Name of surety) 
 
                   
                               (address of surety) 
 
hereinafter called Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the          Allegany Museum       

(Name of Owner) 
 
 3 Pershing Street, Cumberland, Maryland 21502             
  (Address of Owner) 
 
hereinafter called OWNER, in the penal sum of         Dollars, $(         ) in lawful money of the United States, for 
the payment of which sum well and  truly to be made, we bind ourselves, successors, and assigns, jointly and 
severally, firmly by the presents. 
 
THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION is such that whereas, the Principal entered into a certain contract 
with the OWNER, dated the       day of                2020, a copy of which is hereto attached and made a 
part hereof for the construction of: 
 

 
 
  
  
  
 
  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, if the Principal shall promptly make payment to all persons, firms, SUBCONTRACTORS, 
and corporations furnishing materials for and performing labor in the prosecution of the WORK provided for in 
such contract, And any authorized extension or modification thereof, including all amounts due for materials, 
lubricants, oil, gasoline, coal and coke, repairs on machinery, equipment and tools, consumed or used in 
connection with the construction of such WORK, and all insurance premiums on said WORK, and for all labor, 
performed in such WORK whether by SUBCONTRACTOR or otherwise, then this obligation shall be void; 
otherwise to remain in full force and effect.  
PROVIDED FURTHER, that said Surety for value received hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension 
of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the contract to the WORK to be performed thereunder or the 
SPECIFICATIONS accompanying the same shall in any wise affect its obligation on the BOND, and it does hereby 
waive notice of any such change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the contract or to the work 
or to the SPECIFICATIONS. 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  19 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

 
 PROVIDED FURTHER, that no final settlement between the OWNER and the CONTRACTOR shall abridge the 
right of any beneficiary hereunder, whose claim may be unsatisfied. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed in  four (4) counterparts, each one which shall be deemed an 
original, this the                     day of          , 2020.  
 
ATTEST:                

Principal 
                                             

(Principal) Secretary      
   

By                              (S) 
 
(SEAL) 
                      
                                (Address) 
 
                                     
 
                                             
(Witness as to Principal)   
 
                                          
                   (Address) 
 
                                                                                       
                    Surety 
 
 
ATTEST:       By            
                                                                                                                                              Attorney-in-Fact 
 
                 
           Witness as to Surety                               (Address) 
 
                 
                         (Address)                 
 
                                               
 
 
NOTE: Date of BOND must not be prior to date of Contract. 
 If CONTRACTOR is Partnership, all partners should execute BOND. 

 
IMPORTANT: Surety companies executing Bonds must appear on the Treasury Department's most current list 
(Circular 570 as amended) and be authorized to transact business in the State where the PROJECT is located. 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  20 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

 NOTICE OF AWARD 
 

To:          
 
          
 
       
 
           
 
 
PROJECT Description:             
 
                                     
The OWNER has considered the BID submitted by you for the above described WORK in response to its 
ADVERTISEMENT for Bids dated        and Information for Bidders. 
 
You are hereby notified that your BID has been accepted for items in the amount of $     . 
 
Your are required by the Information for Bidders to execute the Agreement and furnish the required 
CONTRACTOR'S Performance bond, Payment BOND and certificates of insurance within ten (10) calendar days 
from the date of this Notice to you. 
 
If you fail to execute said Agreement and to furnish said BONDS within ten (10) days from the date of this 
Notice, said OWNER will be entitled to consider all your rights arising out of the OWNER'S acceptance of your 
BID as abandoned and as a forfeiture to your BID BOND. The OWNER will be entitled to such other rights as 
may be granted by law. 
 
You are required to return an acknowledged copy of this NOTICE OF AWARD to the OWNER. 
 
Dated this         day of                    , 2020. 
 

            ALLEGANY MUSEUM____ 
Owner 

 
By                  

 
Title                       

  
ACCEPTANCE OF NOTICE 

 
Receipt of the above NOTICE OF AWARD is hereby acknowledged 
 
by                                                                   , 
 
this the                              day of                   ,2020.     
 
By                                               
Title                                          



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  21 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

NOTICE TO PROCEED 
 
To:    _____________________   Date:__________________________                
 
Project: _______________________________________    
 
 
You are hereby notified to commence WORK in accordance with the AGREEMENT dated __________, 2020, on 
or before _________________and you are to complete the WORK within _____consecutive calendar days 
thereafter. 
 
The date of completion of all WORK is therefore  ______________________   , 2020. 
 
 
                 Allegany Museum  
                      Owner 
 
        By                          
         
        Title                             
 
ACCEPTANCE OF NOTICE 
 
Receipt of the above NOTICE TO PROCEED 
 
is hereby acknowledged by 
 
                                                 
 
this the                         day of    , 2020                                            
 
By                                            
 
Title                                         



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  22 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

 CHANGE ORDER 
 

Order No.                                
Date:                                
Agreement Date:        

 
NAME OF PROJECT:             
 
                                     
 
OWNER:               
                                                       
CONTRACTOR:             
                                                             
The following changes are hereby made to the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: 
 
Justification: 
 
  
 
Change to CONTRACT PRICE: 
 
Original CONTRACT PRICE:  $      
 
Original CONTRACT PRICE adjusted by previous CHANGE ORDER $               
       
The CONTRACT PRICE due to this CHANGE ORDER will be (increased) (decreased)  
 
by: $                             
 
The new CONTRACT PRICE including this CHANGE ORDER will be $                    
 
Change to CONTRACT TIME: 
 
The CONTRACT TIME will be (increased) (decreased) by    calendar days. 
 
The date for completion of all work will be           (Date). 
 
Approvals Required: 
 
Requested by:                                                              
 
Recommended by:                                         
 
Ordered by:                                         
 
Accepted by:                                                             
 
Federal Agency Approval (where applicable)                                        

 
 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  23 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  24 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

 
 
 

GENERAL CONDITIONS 
 1.  Definitions 
 2.  Additional Instructions and Detail Drawings 
 3.  Schedules, Reports and Records 
 4.  Drawings and Specifications 
 5.  Shop Drawings 
 6.  Materials, Services and Facilities 
 7.  Inspection and Testing 
 8.  Substitutions 
 9.  Patents 
10. Surveys, Permits, Regulations 
11. Protection of Work, Property, Persons 
12. Supervision by Contractor 
13. Changes in the Work 
14. Changes in Contract Price 
15. Time for Completion and Liquidated Damages 
 
 
 1. DEFINITIONS 
1.1 Whenever used in the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, the following terms shall have the meanings 
indicated which shall be applicable to both the singular and plural thereof: 
 
1.2 ADDENDA - Written or graphic instruments issued prior to the execution of the 
Agreement which modify or interpret the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, DRAWINGS and SPECIFICATIONS, 
by additions, deletions, clarifications or corrections. 
 
1.3 BID - The offer or proposal of the BIDDER submitted on the prescribed form setting 
forth the prices for the WORK to be performed. 
 
1.4 BIDDER - Any person, firm or corporation submitting a BID for the WORK. 
 
1.5 BONDS - Bid, Performance, and Payment Bonds and other instruments of security, 
furnished by the CONTRACTOR and his surety in accordance with the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 
 
1.6 CHANGE ORDER - A written order to the CONTRACTOR authorizing an addition, deletion or 
revision in the WORK within the general scope of the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, or authorizing 
an adjustment in the CONTRACT PRICE  or CONTRACT TIME. 
 
1.7 CONTRACT DOCUMENTS - The contract, including Advertisement For Bids, Information For 
Bidders, BID, Bid Bond, Agreement, Payment Bond, Performance Bond, NOTICE OF AWARD, 
NOTICE TO PROCEED, CHANGE ORDER, DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, and ADDENDA. 
 
1.8 CONTRACT PRICE - The total monies payable to the CONTRACTOR under the terms and 
conditions of the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 
 
1.9 CONTRACT TIME - The number of calendar days stated in the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS for the 
completion of the WORK. 
 
1.10 CONTRACTOR - The person, firm or corporation with whom the OWNER has executed the 
Agreement. 
 
1.11 DRAWINGS - The part of the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS which show the characteristics and 
scope of the 
 
16. Correction of Work 
17. Subsurface Conditions 
18. Suspension of Work, Termination and Delay.  
19. Payments to Contractor  
20 Acceptance of Final Payment as Release 
21. Insurance 
22. Contract Security 
23. Assignments 
24. Indemnification 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  25 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

25. Separate Contracts 
26. Subcontracting 
27. Engineer's Authority 
28. Land and Rights-of-Way 
29. Guaranty 
30. Taxes 
 
 
WORK to be performed and which have been prepared or approved by the ENGINEER. 
 
1.12 ENGINEER - The person, firm or corporation named in such in the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 
 
1.13 FIELD ORDER - A written order effecting a change in the WORK not involving an 
adjustment in the CONTRACT PRICE or an extension of the CONTRACT TIME, issued by the 
ENGINEER to the CONTRACTOR during construction. 
 
1.14 NOTICE OF AWARD - The written notice of the acceptance of the BID from the OWNER to 
the successful BIDDER. 
 
1.15 NOTICE TO PROCEED - Written communication issued by the OWNER to the CONTRACTOR 
authorizing him to proceed with the WORK and establishing the date of commencement of the 
WORK. 
 
1.16 OWNER - A public or quasi-public body or authority, corporation, association, 
partnership, or individual for whom the WORK is to be performed. 
 
1.17 PROJECT - The undertaking to be performed as provided in the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 
 
1.18 RESIDENT PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE - The authorized representative of the OWNER who is 
assigned to the PROJECT site or any part thereof. 
 
1.19 SHOP DRAWINGS - All drawings, diagrams, illustrations, brochures, schedules and 
other data which are prepared by the CONTRACTOR, a SUBCONTRACTOR, manufacturer, SUPPLIER 
or distributor, which illustrate how specific portions of the WORK shall be fabricated 
for installed. 
 
1.20 SPECIFICATIONS - A part of the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS consisting of written descriptions 
of a technical nature of materials, equipment, construction systems, standards and 
workmanship.  
 
1.21 SUBCONTRACTOR - An individual, firm or corporation having a direct contract with the 
CONTRACTOR or with any other SUBCONTRACTOR for the performance of a part of the WORK at 
the site. 
 
1.22 SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION - That date as certified by the ENGINEER when the 
construction of the PROJECT or a specified part thereof is sufficiently completed, in 
accordance with the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, so that the PROJECT or specified part can be 
utilized for the purposes for which it is intended. 
 
1.23 SUPPLEMENTAL GENERAL CONDITIONS - Modifications to General Conditions required by a 
Federal agency for participation in the PROJECT and approved by the agency in writing 
prior to inclusion in the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, or such requirements that may be imposed by 
applicable state laws. 
 
1.24 SUPPLIER - Any person or organization who supplies material or equipment for the 
WORK, including that fabricated of a special design, but who does not perform labor at 
the site. 
 
1.23  WORK - All labor necessary to produce the construction required by the CONSTRUCTION 
DOCUMENTS, and all materials and equipment incorporated or to be incorporated in the 
PROJECT. 
 
1.24  WRITTEN NOTICE - Any notice to any party of the Agreement relative to any part of 
the Agreement in writing and considered delivered and the service thereof completed, when 
posted by certified or registered mail to the said party at his last given address, or 
delivered in person to said party or his authorized representative on the WORK 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  26 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

 
2 ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS  AND DETAIL DRAWINGS 
 
2.1 The CONTRACTOR may be furnished additional instructions and detail drawings by the 
ENGINEER, as necessary to carry out the WORK required by the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 
 
2.2 The additional drawings and instruction thus supplied will become a part of the 
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. The CONTRACTOR shall carry out the WORK in accordance with the 
additional detail drawings and instructions. 
 
3. SCHEDULES, REPORTS AND RECORDS 
 
3.1 The CONTRACTOR shall submit to the OWNER such schedule of quantities and costs, 
progress schedules, payrolls, reports, estimates, records and other data where applicable 
as are required by the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS for the WORK to be performed. 
 
3.2 Prior to the first partial payment estimate the CONTRACTOR shall submit construction 
progress schedules showing the order in which he proposes to carry on the WORK, including 
dates at which he will start the various parts of the WORK, estimated date of completion 
of each part and, as applicable: 
 

3.2.1 The dates at which special detail drawings will be required; and   
 

3.2.2 Respective dates for submission of SHOP DRAWINGS, the beginning of 
manufacture, the testing and the installation of materials, supplies and equipment. 

 
3.3 The CONTRACTOR shall also submit a schedule of payments that he anticipates he will 
earn during the course of the WORK. 
 
4. DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS 
4.1 The intent of the DRAWINGS and SPECIFICATIONS is that the CONTRACTOR shall furnish 
all labor, materials, tools, equipment, and transportation necessary for the proper 
execution of the WORK in accordance with the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS and all incidental work 
necessary to complete the PROJECT in an acceptable manner, ready for use, occupancy or 
operation by the OWNER. 
 
4.2 In case of conflict between the DRAWINGS and SPECIFICATIONS, the SPECIFICATIONS shall 
govern. Figure dimensions on DRAWINGS shall govern over general DRAWINGS. 
 
4.3 Any discrepancies found between the DRAWINGS and SPECIFICATIONS and site conditions 
or any inconsistencies or ambiguities in the DRAWINGS or SPECIFICATIONS shall be 
immediately  reported to the ENGINEER in writing, who shall promptly correct such 
inconsistencies or ambiguities in writing. WORK done by the CONTRACTOR after the 
discovery of such discrepancies, inconsistencies or ambiguities shall be done at the 
CONTRACTOR'S risk. 
 
5. SHOP DRAWINGS 
 
5.1 The CONTRACTOR shall provide SHOP DRAWINGS as may be necessary for the prosecution of 
the WORK as required by the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. The ENGINEER shall promptly review all 
SHOP DRAWINGS. The ENGINEER'S approval of any SHOP DRAWINGS shall not release the 
CONTRACTOR from responsibility for deviations from the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. The approval 
of any SHOP DRAWINGS which substantially deviates from the requirement of the CONTRACT 
DOCUMENTS shall be evidenced by a CHANGE ORDER. 
 
5.2 When submitted for the ENGINEER'S review, SHOP DRAWINGS shall bear the CONTRACTOR'S 
certification that he has reviewed, checked and approved the SHOP DRAWINGS and that they 
are in conformance with the requirements of the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 
 
5.3 Portions of the WORK requiring a SHOP DRAWING or sample submission shall not begin 
until the SHOP DRAWING or submission has been approved by the ENGINEER. A copy of each 
approved SHOP DRAWING and each approved sample shall be kept in good order by the 
CONTRACTOR at the site and shall be available to the ENGINEER. 
 
6. MATERIALS, SERVICES AND FACILITIES 
 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  27 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

6.1 It is understood that, except as otherwise specifically stated in the CONTRACT 
DOCUMENTS, the CONTRACTOR shall provide and pay for all materials, labor, tools, 
equipment, water, light, power, transportation, supervision, temporary construction of 
any nature, and all other services and facilities of any nature whatsoever necessary to 
execute, complete, and deliver the WORK within the specified time. 
 
6.2 Materials and equipment shall be so stored as to insure the preservation of their 
quality and fitness for the WORK. Stored materials and equipment to be incorporated in 
the WORK shall be located so as to facilitate prompt inspection. 
 
6.3 Manufactured articles, materials, and equipment shall be applied, installed, 
connected, erected, used, cleaned and conditioned as directed by the manufacturer. 
 
6.4 Materials, supplies and equipment shall be in accordance with samples submitted by 
the CONTRACTOR and approved by the ENGINEER. 
 
6.5 Materials, supplies or equipment to be incorporated into the WORK shall not be 
purchased by the CONTRACTOR or the SUBCONTRACTOR subject to a chattel mortgage or under a 
conditional sale contract or other agreement by which an interest is retained by the 
seller. 
 
7. INSPECTION AND TESTING 
 
7.1 All materials and equipment used in the construction of the PROJECT shall be subject 
to adequate inspection and testing in accordance with generally accepted standards, as 
required and defined in the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 
 
7.2 The OWNER shall provide all inspection and testing services not required by the 
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 
7.3 The CONTRACTOR shall provide at his expense the testing and inspection services 
required by the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 
 
7.4 If the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, laws, ordinances, rules, regulations or orders of any 
public authority having jurisdiction require any WORK to specifically be inspected, 
tested, or approved by someone other than the CONTRACTOR, the CONTRACTOR will give the 
ENGINEER timely notice of readiness. The CONTRACTOR will then furnish the ENGINEER the 
required certificates of inspection, testing or approval. 
 
7.5 Inspections, tests or approvals by the engineer or others shall not relieve the 
CONTRACTOR from his obligations to perform the WORK in accordance with the requirements 
of the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 
 
7.6 The ENGINEER and his representatives will at all times have access to the WORK.  In 
addition, authorized representatives and agents of any participating Federal or state 
agency shall be permitted to inspect all work, materials, payrolls, records of personnel, 
invoices of materials, and other relevant data and records.  The CONTRACTOR will provide 
proper facilities for such access and observation of the WORK and also for any 
inspection, or testing thereof. 
 
7.7 If any WORK is covered contrary to the written instructions of the ENGINEER it must, 
if requested by the ENGINEER, be uncovered for his observation and replaced at the 
CONTRACTOR's expense. 
 
7.8 If the ENGINEER considers it necessary or advisable that covered WORK be inspected or 
tested by others, the CONTRACTOR, at the ENGINEER'S request, will uncover, expose or 
otherwise make available for observation, inspection or testing as the ENGINEER may 
require, that portion of the WORK in question, furnishing all necessary labor, materials, 
tools, and equipment.  If it is found that such WORK is defective, the CONTRACTOR will 
bear all the expenses of such uncovering, exposure, observation, inspection and testing 
and satisfactory reconstruction.  If, however, such WORK is not found to be defective, 
the CONTRACTOR will be allowed an increase in the CONTRACT PRICE or an extension of the 
CONTRACT TIME, or both, directly attributable to such uncovering, exposure, observation, 
inspection, testing and reconstruction and an appropriate CHANGE ORDER shall be issued. 
 
8. SUBSTITUTIONS 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  28 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

 
8.1 Whenever a material, article or piece of equipment is identified on the DRAWINGS or 
SPECIFICATIONS by reference to brand name or catalogue number, it shall be understood 
that this is referenced for the purpose of defining the performance or other salient 
requirements and that other products of equal capacities, quality and function shall be 
considered.  The CONTRACTOR may recommend the substitution of a material, article, or 
piece of equipment of equal substance and function for those referred to in the CONTRACT 
DOCUMENTS by reference to brand name or catalogue number, and if, in the opinion of the 
ENGINEER, such material, article, or piece of equipment is of equal substance and 
function to that specified, the ENGINEER may approve its substituting and use by the 
CONTRACTOR.  Any cost differential shall be deductible from the CONTRACT PRICE and the 
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS shall be appropriately modified by CHANGE ORDER.  The CONTRACTOR 
warrants  that if substitutes are approved, no major changes in the function or general 
design of the PROJECT will result.  Incidental changes or extra component parts required 
to accommodate the substitute will be made by the CONTRACTOR without a change in the 
CONTRACT PRICE or CONTRACT TIME. 
 
 
9. PATENTS 
 
9.1 The CONTRACTOR shall pay all applicable royalties and license fees.  He shall defend 
all suits or claims for infringement of any patent rights and save the OWNER harmless 
from loss on account thereof, except that the OWNER shall be responsible for any such 
loss when a particular process, design, or the product of a particular manufacturer or 
manufacturers is specified, however if the CONTRACTOR has reason to believe that the 
design, process or product specified is an infringement of a patent, he shall be 
responsible for such loss unless he promptly gives such information to the ENGINEER. 
 
10. SURVEYS, PERMITS, REGULATIONS 
 
10.1 The OWNER shall furnish all boundary surveys and establish all base lines for 
locating the principal component parts of the WORK together with a suitable number of 
bench marks adjacent to the WORK as shown in the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.  From the 
information provided by the OWNER, unless otherwise specified in the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, 
the CONTRACTOR shall develop and make all detail surveys needed for construction such as 
slope stakes, batter boards, stakes for pile locations and other working points, lines, 
elevations and cut sheets. 
 
10.2 The CONTRACTOR shall carefully preserve bench marks, reference points and stakes 
and, in case of willful or careless destruction, he shall be charged with the resulting 
expense and shall be responsible for any mistakes that may be caused by their unnecessary 
loss or disturbance. 
 
10.3 Permits and licenses of a temporary nature necessary for the prosecution of the WORK 
shall be secured and paid for by the CONTRACTOR unless otherwise stated in the 
SUPPLEMENTAL GENERAL CONDITIONS.  Permits, licenses and easements for permanent 
structures or permanent changes in existing facilities shall be secured and paid for by 
the Owner unless otherwise specified. The CONTRACTOR shall give all notices and comply 
with all laws, ordinances, rules and regulations bearing on the conduct of the WORK as 
drawn and specified. If the CONTRACTOR observes that the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS are at 
variance therewith, he shall promptly notify the ENGINEER in writing, and any necessary 
changes shall be adjusted as provided in Section 13, CHANGES IN THE WORK. 
 
11. PROTECTION OF WORK, PROPERTY AND PERSONS 
 
11.1 The CONTRACTOR will be responsible for initiating, maintaining and supervising all 
safety precautions and programs in connection with the WORK.  He will take all necessary 
precautions for the safety of, and will provide the necessary protection to prevent 
damage, injury or loss to all employees on the WORK and other persons who may be affected 
thereby, all the WORK and all materials or equipment to be incorporated therein, whether 
in storage on or off the site, and other property at the site or adjacent thereto, 
including trees, shrubs, lawns, walks, pavements, roadways, structures and utilities not 
designated for removal, relocation or replacement in the course of construction. 
 
11.2 The CONTRACTOR will comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, rules, regulations 
and orders of any public body having jurisdiction.  He will erect and maintain, as 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  29 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

required by the conditions and progress of the WORK, all necessary safeguards for safety 
and protection.  He will notify owners of adjacent utilities when prosecution of the WORK 
may affect them.  The CONTRACTOR will remedy all damage, injury or loss to any property 
caused, directly or indirectly, in whole or in part, by the CONTRACTOR, and SUBCONTRACTOR 
or anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them or anyone for whose acts any of 
them be liable, except damage or less attributable in the fault of the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
or to the acts or omissions of the OWNER or the ENGINEER or anyone employed by either of 
them or anyone for whose acts either of them may be liable, and not attributable, 
directly or indirectly, in whole or in part, to the fault or negligence of the 
CONTRACTOR. 
 
11.3 In emergencies affecting the safety of persons or the WORK or property at the site 
or adjacent thereto, the CONTRACTOR, without special instruction or authorization from 
the ENGINEER or OWNER, shall act to prevent threatened damage, injury or loss.  He will 
give the ENGINEER prompt WRITTEN NOTICE of any significant changes in the WORK or 
deviations from the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS caused thereby, and a CHANGE ORDER shall thereupon 
be issued covering the changes and deviations involved. 
 
12. SUPERVISION BY CONTRACTOR 
 
12.1 The CONTRACTOR will supervise and direct the WORK.  He will be solely responsible 
for the means, methods, techniques, sequences and procedures of construction.  The 
CONTRACTOR will employ and maintain on the WORK a qualified supervisor or superintendent 
who shall have been designated in writing by the CONTRACTOR as the CONTRACTOR'S 
representative at the site.  The supervisor shall have full authority to act on behalf of 
the CONTRACTOR and all communications given to the supervisor shall be as binding as if 
given to the CONTRACTOR.  The supervisor shall be present on the site at all times as 
required to perform adequate supervision and coordination of the WORK. 
 
13. CHANGES IN THE WORK 
 
13.1 The OWNER may at any time, as the need arises, order changes within the scope of the 
WORK without invalidating the Agreement.  If such changes increases or decreases the 
amount due under the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, or in the time required for performance of the 
WORK, an equitable adjustment shall be authorized by CHANGE ORDER. 
 
13.2 The ENGINEER also, may at any time, by issuing a FIELD ORDER, make changes in the 
details of the WORK.  The CONTRACTOR shall proceed with the performance of any changes in 
the WORK so ordered by the ENGINEER unless the CONTRACTOR believes that such FIELD ORDER 
entitles him to a change in CONTRACT PRICE or TIME, or both in which event he shall give 
the ENGINEER WRITTEN NOTICE thereof within seven (7) days after the receipt of the 
ordered change.  Thereafter the CONTRACTOR shall document the basis for the change in 
CONTRACT PRICE or TIME within thirty (30) days.  The CONTRACTOR shall not execute such 
changes pending the receipt of an executed CHANGE ORDER or further instruction from the 
OWNER. 
 
14. CHANGES IN CONTRACT PRICE 
 
14.1 The CONTRACT PRICE may be changed only by a CHANGE ORDER.  The value of any WORK 
covered by a CHANGE ORDER or of any claim for increase of decrease in the CONTRACT PRICE 
shall be determined by one or more of the following methods in the order of precedence 
listed below:  

a.) Unit prices previously approved. 
b.) An agreed lump sum. 
c.) The actual cost for labor, direct overhead, materials, supplies, equipment, and 

other services necessary to complete the work.  In addition, there shall be added an 
amount to be agreed upon but not to exceed fifteen (15) percent of the actual cost of the 
WORK to cover the cost of general overhead and profit. 
 
15. TIME FOR COMPLETION AND LIQUIDATED DAMAGES  
 
1.1 The date of beginning and the time for completion of the WORK are essential 
conditions of the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS and the WORK embraced shall be commenced on a date 
specified in the NOTICE TO PROCEED. 
 
1.2 The CONTRACTOR will proceed with the WORK at such rate of progress to insure full 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  30 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

completion within the CONTRACT TIME.  It is expressly understood and agreed, by and 
between the CONTRACTOR and the OWNER, that the CONTRACT TIME for the completion of the 
WORK described herein is a reasonable time, taking into consideration the average 
climatic and economic conditions and other factors prevailing in the locality of the 
WORK. 
 
1.3 If the CONTRACTOR shall fail to complete the WORK within the CONTRACT TIME, or 
extension of time granted by the OWNER, then the CONTRACTOR  will pay to the OWNER the 
amount for liquidated damages as specified in the BID for each calendar day that the 
CONTRACTOR shall be in default after the time stipulated in the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 
 
1.4 The CONTRACTOR shall not be charged with liquidated damages or any excess cost when 
the delay in completion of the WORK is due to the following, and the CONTRACTOR has 
promptly given WRITTEN NOTICE of such delay to the OWNER or ENGINEER. 
 

15.4.1 To any preference, priority or allocation order duly issued by the OWNER. 
 

15.4.2 To unforeseeable causes beyond the control without the fault or negligence 
of the CONTRACTOR, including but not restricted to, acts of God, or of the public enemy, 
acts of the OWNER, acts of another CONTRACTOR in the performance of a contract with the 
OWNER, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, strikes, freight embargoes, and 
abnormal and unforeseeable weather; and  
 

15.4.3 To any delays of SUBCONTRACTORS occasioned by any of the causes specified in 
paragraphs 15.4.1 and 15.4.2 of this article. 
 
16. CORRECTION OF WORK 
 
16.1 The CONTRACTOR shall promptly remove from the premises all WORK rejected by the 
ENGINEER for failure to comply with the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, whether incorporated in the 
construction or not, and the CONTRACTOR shall promptly replace and re-execute the WORK in 
accordance with the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS and without expense to the OWNER and shall bear 
the expense of making good all WORK of other CONTRACTORS destroyed or damaged by such 
removal or replacement. 
 
16.2 All removal and replacement WORK shall be done at the CONTRACTOR'S expense.  If the 
CONTRACTOR does not take action to remove such rejected WORK within ten (10) days after 
receipt of WRITTEN NOTICE, the OWNER may remove such WORK and store the materials at the 
expense of the CONTRACTOR. 
 
17. SUSPENSION OF WORK, TERMINATION AND DELAY 
 
17.1 The OWNER may suspend the WORK or any portion thereof for a period of not more than 
ninety days or such further time as agreed upon by the CONTRACTOR, by WRITTEN NOTICE to 
the CONTRACTOR and the ENGINEER which notice shall fix the date on which WORK shall be 
resumed. the CONTRACTOR will resume the WORK on the date so fixed. The CONTRACTOR will be 
allowed an increase in the CONTRACT PRICE or an extension of the CONTRACT TIME, or both, 
directly attributable to any suspension. 
 
17.2 If the CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt or insolvent, or if he makes a general 
assignment for the benefit of his creditors, or if a trustee or receiver is appointed for 
the CONTRACTOR or for any of his property, or if he files a petition to take advantage of 
any debtor's act, or to reorganize under the bankruptcy or applicable laws, or if he 
repeatedly fails to supply sufficient skilled workmen or suitable materials or equipment, 
or if he repeatedly fails to make payments to SUBCONTRACTORS or for labor, materials or 
equipment or if he disregards laws, ordinances, rules, regulation or orders of any public 
body having jurisdiction of the WORK or if he disregards the authority of the ENGINEER, 
or if he otherwise violates any provision of the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, then the OWNER may, 
without prejudice to any other right or remedy and after giving the CONTRACTOR and his 
surety a minimum of ten (10) days from delivery of a WRITTEN NOTICE, terminate the 
services of the CONTRACTOR and take possession of the project and of all materials, 
equipment, tools, construction equipment and machinery thereon owned by the CONTRACTOR, 
and finish the WORK by whatsoever method he may deem expedient. In such case the 
CONTRACTOR shall not be entitled to receive any further payment until the WORK is 
finished. If the unpaid balance of the CONTRACT PRICE exceeds the direct and indirect 
costs of completing the PROJECT, including compensation for additional professional 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  31 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

services, such excess SHALL BE PAID TO THE CONTRACTOR. If such costs exceed such unpaid 
balance, the CONTRACTOR will pay the difference to the OWNER. Such costs incurred by the 
OWNER shall be determined by the ENGINEER and incorporate in a CHANGE ORDER. 
 
17.3 Where the CONTRACTOR'S services have been so terminated by the OWNER, said 
termination shall not affect any right of the OWNER against the CONTRACTOR then existing 
or which may thereafter accrue. Any retention or payment of monies by the OWNER due the 
CONTRACTOR will not release the CONTRACTOR from compliance with the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 
 
17.4 After ten (10) days from deliver of a WRITTEN NOTICE to the CONTRACTOR and the 
ENGINEER, the OWNER may, without cause and without prejudice in any other right remedy, 
elect to abandon the PROJECT and terminate the Contract. In such case the CONTRACTOR 
shall be paid for all WORK executed and any expense sustained plus reasonable profit. 
 
17.5 If, through no act or fault of the CONTRACTOR, the WORK is suspended for a period 
of more the ninety (90) days by the OWNER or under an order of court or other public 
authority, or the ENGINEER fails to act on any request for payment within thirty (30) 
days after it is submitted, or the OWNER fails to pay the CONTRACTOR substantially the 
sum approved by the ENGINEER or awarded arbitrators within thirty (30) days of its 
approval and presentation, then the CONTRACTOR may, after ten (10) days from delivery of 
a WRITTEN NOTICE to the OWNER and the ENGINEER, terminate the CONTRACT and recover from 
the OWNER for all WORK executed and all expenses sustained. In addition and in lieu of 
terminating the CONTRACT, if the ENGINEER has failed to act on a request for payment or 
if the OWNER has failed to make any payment as aforesaid, the CONTRACTOR may upon ten 
(10) days written notice to the OWNER and the ENGINEER stop the WORK until he has been 
paid all amounts then due, in which event and upon resumption of the WORK, CHANGE ORDERS 
shall be issued for adjusting the CONTRACT PRICE or extending the CONTRACT TIME or both 
to compensate for the costs and delays attributable to the stoppage of the WORK. 
 
17.6 If the performance of all or any portion of the WORK is suspended, delayed, or 
interrupted as a result of a failure of the ENGINEER or OWNER to act within the time 
specified in the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, or if no time is specified, within a reasonable 
time, an adjustment in the CONTRACT PRICE or an extension of the CONTRACT TIME, or both, 
shall be made by CHANGE ORDER to compensate the CONTRACTOR for the costs and delays 
necessarily caused by the failure of the OWNER or ENGINEER. 
 
18. PAYMENTS TO CONTRACTOR 
 
18.1 At least ten (10) days before each progress payment falls due (but not more than 
once a month), the CONTRACTOR will submit to the ENGINEER a partial payment estimate 
filled out and signed by the CONTRACTOR covering the WORK performed during the period 
covered by the partial payment estimate and supported by such data as the ENGINEER may 
reasonably require. If payment is requested on the basis of materials and equipment not 
incorporated in the WORK but delivered and suitably stored at or near the site, the 
partial payment estimate shall also be accompanied by such supporting data, satisfactory 
to the OWNER, as will establish the OWNER's title to the material and equipment and 
protect his interest therein, including applicable insurance. The ENGINEER will, within 
ten (10) days after receipt of each partial payment estimate, either indicate in writing 
his approval of payment, and present the partial payment estimate to the OWNER, or return 
the partial payment estimate to the CONTRACTOR indicating in writing his reasons for 
refusing to approve payment, In the latter case, the CONTRACTOR may make the necessary 
corrections and resubmit the partial payment estimate. The OWNER will, within  (14) days 
of presentation of an approved partial payment application, pay the CONTRACTOR a progress 
payment on the basis of the approved partial payment estimate. The OWNER shall retain ten 
(10) percent of the amount of each payment until final completion and acceptance of all 
work covered by the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. The OWNER at any time, however, after fifty (50) 
percent of the WORK has been completed, if he finds that satisfactory progress is being 
made, shall reduce the retainage to five (5) percent on the current and remaining 
estimates. When the WORK is substantially complete (operational or beneficial occupancy), 
the retained amount may be further reduced below five (5) percent to only that amount 
necessary to assure completion. On completion and acceptance of a part of the WORK on 
which the price is stated separately in the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, payment may be made in 
full, including retained percentages, less authorized deductions. 
 
18.2 The request for payment may also include an allowance for the cost of such major 
materials and equipment which are suitable stored either at or near the site. 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  32 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

 
18.3 Prior to SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION, the OWNER, with the approval of the ENGINEER and 
with the concurrence of the CONTRACTOR, may use any completed or substantially completed 
portions of the WORK. Such use shall not constitute an acceptance of such portions of the 
WORK. 
 
18.4 The OWNER shall have the right to enter the premises for the purpose of doing work 
not covered by the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. This provision shall not be construed as relieving 
the CONTRACTOR of the sole responsibility for the care and protection of the WORK, or the 
restoration of any damaged WORK except such as may be caused by agents or employees of 
the OWNER. 
 
18.5 Upon completion and acceptance of the WORK, the ENGINEER shall issue a certificate 
attached to the final payment request that the WORK has been accepted by him under the 
conditions of the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. The entire balance found to be due the CONTRACTOR 
including the retained percentages, but except such sums as may be lawfully retained by 
the OWNER, shall be paid to the CONTRACTOR within thirty (30) days of completion and 
acceptance of the WORK. 
 
18.6 The CONTRACTOR will indemnify and save the OWNER or the OWNER'S agents harmless from 
all claims growing out of the lawful demands of SUBCONTRACTORS, laborers, workmen, 
mechanics, material, men, and furnishers of machinery and parts thereof, equipment, tools 
and all supplies, incurred in the furtherance of the performance of the WORK. The 
CONTRACTOR shall, at the OWNER'S request, furnish satisfactory evidence that all 
obligations of the nature designated above have been paid, discharged, or waived. If the 
CONTRACTOR fails to do so the OWNER may, after having notified the CONTRACTOR, either pay 
unpaid bills or withhold from the CONTRACTOR'S unpaid compensation a sum of money deemed 
reasonably sufficient to pay any and all such lawful claims until satisfactory evidence 
is furnished that all liabilities have been fully discharged whereupon payment to the 
CONTRACTOR shall be resumed, in accordance with the terms of the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, but 
in no event shall the provisions of this sentence be construed to impose any obligations 
upon the OWNER to either the CONTRACTOR, his Surety, or any third party. In paying any 
unpaid bills of the CONTRACTOR, any payment so made by the OWNER shall be considered as a 
payment made under the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS by the OWNER to the CONTRACTOR and the OWNER 
shall not be liable to the CONTRACTOR for any such payments made in good faith. 
 
18.7 If the OWNER fails to make payment thirty (30) days after approval by the ENGINEER, 
in addition to other remedies available to the CONTRACTOR, there shall be added to each 
such payment interest at the maximum legal rate commencing on the first day after said 
payment is due and continuing until the payment is received by the CONTRACTOR. 
 
19. ACCEPTANCE OF FINAL PAYMENT AS RELEASE 
 
19.1 The acceptance by the CONTRACTOR of final payment shall be and shall operate as a 
release to the OWNER of all claims and all liability to the CONTRACTOR other than claims 
in stated amounts as may be specifically excepted by the CONTRACTOR for all things done 
or furnished in connection with this WORK and for every act and neglect of the OWNER and 
others relating to or arising out of this WORK. Any payment, however, final or otherwise, 
shall not release the CONTRACTOR or his sureties from any obligations under the CONTRACT 
DOCUMENTS or the Performance BOND and Payment BONDS.  
 
20. INSURANCE 
 
20.1 The CONTRACTOR shall purchase and maintain such insurance as will protect him from 
claims set forth below which may arise out of or result from the CONTRACTOR's execution 
of the WORK, whether such execution be by himself or by any SUBCONTRACTOR or by anyone 
directly or indirectly employed by any of them or by anyone for whose acts of them may be 
liable. 
 

20.1.1 Claims under workmen's compensation, disability benefit and other similar 
employee benefit acts: 
 

20.1.2 Claims for damages because of bodily injury, occupational sickness or 
disease, or death of his employees: 
 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  33 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

20.1.3 Claims for damages because of bodily injury, sickness or disease, or death 
of any person other than his employees: 
 

20.1.4 Claims for damages insured by usual personal injury liability coverage which 
are sustained (1) by any person as a result of an offense directly or indirectly related 
to the employment of such person by the CONTRACTOR, or (2) by any other person: and 
 

20.1.5 Claims for damages because of injury to or destruction of tangible property, 
including loss of use resulting therefrom. 
 
20.2 Certificates of Insurance acceptable to the OWNER shall be filed with the OWNER 
prior to the commencement of the x#. These Certificates shall contain a provision that 
coverages afforded under the policies will not be cancelled unless at least fifteen (15) 
days prior WRITTEN NOTICE has been give to the OWNER. 
 
20.3 The CONTRACTOR shall procure and maintain, at his own expense, during the CONTRACT 
TIME, liability insurance hereinafter specified: 
 

21.3.1 CONTRACTOR'S General Public Liability and Property Damage Insurance 
including vehicle coverage issued to the CONTRACTOR and protecting him from all claims 
for personal injury, including death, and all claims for destruction of or damage to 
property, arising out of or in connection with any operations under the CONTRACT 
DOCUMENTS, whether such operations be by himself or by any SUBCONTRACTOR under him, or 
anyone directly or indirectly employed by the CONTRACTOR or by a SUBCONTRACTOR under him. 
Insurance shall be written with a limit of liability of not less than $2,000,000 for all 
damages arising out of bodily injury, including death, at any time resulting therefrom, 
sustained by any one person in any one accident; and a limit of liability of not less 
than $2,000,000 aggregate for any such damages sustained by two or more persons in any 
one accident. Insurance shall be written with a limit of liability of $200,000 for all 
property damage sustained by any one person in any one accident; and a limit of liability 
of not less than $2,000,000 aggregate for any such damage sustained by two or more 
persons in any one accident. 
 

20.3.2 The CONTRACTOR shall acquire and maintain, if applicable, Fire and Extended 
Coverage insurance upon the PROJECT to the full insurable value thereof for the benefit 
of the OWNER and the CONTRACTOR, and SUBCONTRACTORS as their interest may appear. This 
provision shall in no way release from obligation the CONTRACTOR or CONTRACTOR'S surety 
from obligations under the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS to fully complete the PROJECT. 
 
20.4 The CONTRACTOR shall procure and maintain, at his own expense, during the CONTRACT 
TIME, in accordance with the provisions of the laws of the state in which the work is 
performed, Workmen's Compensation Insurance, including occupational disease provisions, 
for all of his employees at the site of the PROJECT and in case of any work is sublet, 
the CONTRACTOR shall require such SUBCONTRACTOR similarly to provide Workmen’s 
Compensation Insurance, including occupational disease provisions for all of the latter's 
employees unless such employees are covered by the protection afforded by the CONTRACTOR. 
In case of any class  of employees engaged in hazardous work under this contract at the 
site of the PROJECT, is not protected under Workmen’s Compensation statute, the 
CONTRACTOR shall provide, and shall cause each SUBCONTRACTOR to provide, adequate and 
suitable insurance for the protection of his employees not otherwise protected. 
 
20.5 The CONTRACTOR shall secure, if applicable, "All Risk" type Builders Insurance for 
WORK to be performed. Unless specifically authorized by the OWNER, the amount of such 
insurance shall not be less than the CONTRACT PRICE totaled in the BID. The policy shall 
cover not less than the losses due to fire, explosion, hail, lightening, vandalism, 
malicious mischief, wind, collapse, riot, aircraft and smoke during the CONTRACT TIME, 
and until the WORK is accepted by the OWNER. The policy shall name as insured the 
CONTRACTOR, the Engineer and the Owner. 
 
21 CONTRACT SECURITY 
 
21.1 The CONTRACTOR shall within ten (10) days after the receipt of the NOTICE OF AWARD 
furnish the OWNER with a Performance Bond and a payment Bond in penal sums equal to the 
amount of the CONTRACT PRICE, conditioned upon the performance by the CONTRACTOR of all 
undertakings, covenants, terms, conditions and agreements of the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, and 
upon the prompt payment by the CONTRACTOR to all persons supplying labor or material in 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  34 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

the prosecution of the WORK provided by the PROJECT DOCUMENTS. Such BONDS shall be 
executed by the CONTRACTOR and a corporate bonding company licensed to transact such 
business in the state in which the WORK is to be performed and named on the current list 
of "Surety Companies Acceptable on Federal Bond": as published in the Treasury Department 
Circular Number 570. The these BONDS shall be borne by the CONTRACTOR. If at any time a 
surety on any such BOND is declared a bankrupt or loses its right to do business in the 
state in which the WORK is to be performed or is removed from the list of Surety 
Companies accepted on Federal BONDS, CONTRACTOR shall within ten (10) days after notice 
from the OWNER to do so, substitute an acceptable BOND (or BONDS) in such form and sum 
and signed by such other surety or sureties as may be satisfactory to the OWNER. The 
premiums on such BOND shall be paid by the CONTRACTOR. No further payments shall be 
deemed due nor shall be made until the new surety or sureties shall have furnished an 
acceptable BOND to the OWNER. 
 
22 ASSIGNMENTS 
 
22.1 Neither the CONTRACTOR nor the OWNER shall sell, transfer, assign or otherwise 
dispose of the Contract or any portion thereof, or of his right, title or interest 
therein, or his obligations thereunder, without written consent of the other party. 
 
23. INDEMNIFICATION 
 
23.1 The CONTRACTOR will indemnify and hold harmless the OWNER and the ENGINEER and their 
agents and employees from and against all claims, damages, losses and expenses including 
attorney's fees arising out of or resulting the performance of the WORK, provided that 
any such claims, damage, loss or expense is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, 
disease or death, or to injury to or destruction of tangible property including the loss 
of use resulting therefrom; and is caused in whole or in part by an negligent or willful 
act or omission of the CONTRACTOR, and SUBCONTRACTOR, anyone directly or indirectly 
employed by any of them or anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable. 
 
23.2 In any and all claims against the OWNER or the ENGINEER, or any of their agents or 
employees, by any employee of the CONTRACTOR, ANY SUBCONTRACTOR, anyone directly or 
indirectly employed by any of them, or anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable, 
the indemnification obligation shall not be limited in any way by any limitation on the 
amount or type of damages, compensation or benefits payable by or for the CONTRACTOR or 
any SUBCONTRACTOR under workmen's compensation acts, disability benefit acts or other 
employee benefits acts.  
 
23.3 The obligation of the CONTRACTOR under this paragraph shall not extend to the 
liability of the ENGINEER, his agents or employees arising out of the preparation or 
approval of maps, DRAWINGS, opinions, reports, surveys, CHANGE ORDERS, designs or 
SPECIFICATIONS. 
 
24. SEPARATE CONTRACTS 
 
24.1 The OWNER reserves the right to let other contracts in connection with this PROJECT. 
The CONTRACTOR shall afford other CONTRACTORS reasonable opportunity for the introduction 
and storage of their materials and the execution of their WORK, and shall properly 
connect and coordinate his WORK with theirs. If the proper execution or results of any 
part of the CONTRACTOR'S WORK depends upon the WORK of any other CONTRACTOR, the 
CONTRACTOR shall inspect and promptly report to the ENGINEER any defects in such WORK 
that render it unsuitable for such proper execution and results. 
 
24.2 The OWNER may perform additional WORK related to the PROJECT by himself, or he may 
let other contracts containing provisions similar to these. The CONTRACTOR will afford 
the other CONTRACTORS who are parties to such Contracts (or the OWNER, if he is 
performing the additional WORK himself), reasonable opportunity for the introduction and 
storage of materials and equipment and the execution of WORK, and shall properly connect 
and coordinate his WORK with theirs. 
 
24.3 If the performance of additional WORK by other CONTRACTORS or the OWNER is not noted 
in the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS prior to the execution of the CONTRACT, written notice thereof 
shall be given to the CONTRACTOR prior to starting any such additional WORK. If the 
CONTRACTOR believes that the performance of such additional WORK by the OWNER or others 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  35 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

involves him in additional expense or entitles him to an extension of the CONTRACT TIME, 
he may make a claim therefor as provided in Sections 14 and 15. 
 
25. SUBCONTRACTING 
 
25.1 The CONTRACTOR may utilize the services of specialty SUBCONTRACTORS on those parts 
of the WORK which under normal contracting practices are performed by specialty 
SUBCONTRACTORS. 
 
25.2 The CONTRACTOR shall not award WORK to SUBCONTRACTOR in excess of fifty (50%) 
percent of the CONTRACT without prior written permission of the OWNER. 
 
25.3 The CONTRACTOR shall be fully responsible to the OWNER for the acts and omissions of 
his SUBCONTRACTOR, and of persons either directly or indirectly employed by them, as he 
is for the acts and omissions of persons directly employed for him. 
 
25.4 The CONTRACTOR shall cause appropriate provisions to be inserted in all subcontract 
relative to the WORK to bind SUBCONTRACTORS to the CONTRACTOR by the terms of the WORKS 
insofar as applicable to the WORK of the SUBCONTRACTORS and to give the SUBCONTRACTOR the 
same power as regards terminating any subcontract that the WORK may exercise over the 
CONTRACTOR under any provision of the WORKS. 
 
25.5 Nothing contained in the CONTRACT shall create any contractual relation between and 
SUBCONTRACTOR and the OWNER. 
 
26. ENGINEER'S AUTHORITY 
 
26.1 The ENGINEER shall act as the OWNER'S representative during the construction period. 
He shall decide questions which may arise as to quality and acceptability of materials 
furnished and WORK performed. He shall interpret the intent of the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS in 
a fair and unbiased manner. The ENGINEER will make visits to the site and determine if 
the WORK is proceeding in accordance with the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 
 
26.2 The CONTRACTOR will be held strictly to the intent of the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS in 
regard to the quality of materials, workmanship and execution of the WORK. Inspections 
may be made at the factory or fabrication plant of the source of material supply. 

 
26.3 The ENGINEER will not be responsible for the construction means, controls, 
techniques, sequences, procedures or construction safety. 
 
26.4 The ENGINEER shall promptly make decisions relative to interpretation of the 
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 
 
27. LAND AND RIGHTS-OF-WAY 
 
27.1 Prior to issuance of NOTICE TO PROCEED, the OWNER shall obtain all land and rights-
of-way necessary for carrying out and for the completion of the WORK to be performed 
pursuant to the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, unless otherwise mutually agreed. 

 
27.2 The OWNER shall provide to the CONTRACTOR information which delineates and describes 
the lands owned and rights-of-way acquired.  
 
27.3 The CONTRACTOR shall provide at his own expense and without liability to the OWNER 
any additional land and access thereto that the CONTRACTOR may desire for temporary 
construction facilities or for storage of materials. 
 
28 GUARANTY 
 
28.1 The CONTRACTOR shall guarantee all materials and equipment furnished and WORK 
performed for a period of one (1) year from the date of SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION. The 
CONTRACTOR warrants and guarantees for a period of one (1) year from the date of 
SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION of the system that the completed system is free from all defects 
due to faulty materials or workmanship and the CONTRACTOR shall promptly make such 
corrections as may be necessary by reason of such defects including the repairs of any 
damage to other parts of the system resulting from such defects. The OWNER will give 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  36 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

notice of observed defects with reasonable promptness. In the event that the CONTRACTOR 
SHOULD fail to make such repairs, adjustments or other work that may be made necessary by 
such defects, the OWNER may do so and charge the CONTRACTOR the cost thereby incurred. 
The Performance BOND shall remain in full force and effect through the guarantee period. 
 
29. TAXES 
 
29.1 The CONTRACTOR will pay all sales, consumer, use and other similar taxes required by 
the law of the place where the WORK performed. 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  37 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  38 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK 
The project includes asphalt milling and paving, concrete demolition, new concrete ramp, 
sidewalk, curbing, landscape pavers, relocation of existing site features, and other miscellaneous 
work associated with construction. 

 
PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 
The plans and specifications are intended to cover a complete project.  It should be distinctly 
understood that failure to mention any incidental and/or necessary related work that would be 
required to complete the items of work included in this Contract shall not relieve the Contractor 
of his responsibility to perform such work. 
 
The work is to be completed in accordance with Maryland Department of Transportation, State 
Highway Administration Specifications, dated January 2008, as amended, unless otherwise noted 
in the Special Provisions or shown on the plans. 
 
In case of discrepancy between the Special Provisions and all other provisions contained in this 
Contract, the Engineer shall be the sole authority as to the proper interpretation.  
 
All work is to be done in accordance with the plans and specifications.  Requests for additional 
copies of the specifications should be directed to Allegany Museum, 3 Pershing Street, 
Cumberland, Maryland  21502 (301-759-6424). 
 
When referred to in the Special Provisions, Maryland State Highway Administration 
Specifications is Maryland Department of Transportation State Highway Administration 
Specifications dated January 2008, as amended. 
 
 

PRECONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE 
A Pre-construction Conference will be held between representatives of the Allegany Museum, 
Consulting Engineers, the successful bidder, and other interested parties at a time and place to be 
named after the Award of the Bid. 
 

RESPONSIBILITY FOR QUALITY AND COMPLETENESS 
The Contract plans and specifications are intended to cover a complete project.  The project is 
broken down into unit prices for payment purposes. 
 
It is the Contractor’s responsibility to ascertain the work required to properly complete an item of 
work, and to include said costs in the unit prices that are bid for that work. 
 
It is also the Contractor’s responsibility to provide a quality product to the Owner.  All materials 
and workmanship must not only meet specifications, but must be in accordance with normally 
acceptable practices. 
 
The Owner reserves the right to add to or delete from the estimated quantities of work for any of 
the bid items so that the project meets the allowable budget.  Such additions or deletions shall not 
affect the unit prices bid. 
 

PUBLIC OWNED UTILITIES 
The Contractor’s attention is directed to the requirements of Section GP-7.17 of the State 
Highway Administration Specifications. 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  39 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

All utility companies will be advised by the Contractor of the work proposed under this Contract 
and of the necessary adjustments to their respective installations.  The Contractor shall 
communicate with all utility companies at least three days in advance before commencing any 
work in areas where utilities are located.  The utility owners shall perform all adjustments to 
utilities other than those specifically included in the proposal. 

The Contractor shall be on the alert for any additional utilities, which he may encounter in the 
course of the operations.  If additional utilities are discovered, the Contractor shall immediately 
take steps to protect the utility and notify the Engineer and the utility owner. 

In the case of damage to any utilities by the Contractor, either above or below the ground, the 
Contractor shall restore such utilities to a condition equal to that existing before the damage was 
done.  Any and all costs incurred for such restoration shall be borne entirely by the Contractor. 

If it is deemed necessary by the Engineer, the Contractor may be required by means of a “Stop 
Order” to suspend all or part of his construction operations in order to facilitate the construction 
or adjustment of utilities. 

The Contractor may be allowed by written instructions from the Engineer to perform work during 
this “Stop Order” period, so long as the work does not in any way interfere with the work by the 
utility companies. 

The Contractor shall take into consideration the adjustment of installations by public utilities in 
areas within the limits of this Contract in preparing his proposal.  No additional compensation 
will be allowed for work interruptions, changes in construction sequences, changes in handling, 
excavation, drainage and paving, changes in types of equipment used, etc. caused by others 
performing work within the limits of the Contract. 

Listed below are the contact persons for the various utilities in the County: 

Atlantic Broadband 
201 South Mechanic Street 
Cumberland, MD 21502 
Emergency Number 888-536-9600 
 
Non-Emergency Contact: 
Mr. Scott Wilson 
Technical Supervisor 
301-759-4806, Ext. 5 
 
Mr. Trevor Sell 
Technical Supervisor 
301-759-4806, Ext. 9 

Skyline Technology Solutions 
(Monitors all Maryland State Fiber Assets) 
6956-f Aviation Boulevard 
Glen Burnie, MD 21061 
Emergency Number: 410-553-2605 
 
Non-Emergency Contact: 
Mr. John F. White 
Field Engineer/Coordinator 
301-616-1005 
 

Columbia Gas of Maryland, Inc. 
1000 Industrial Boulevard 
Cumberland, MD 21502 
Emergency Number: 888-460-4332 
 
Non-Emergency Contact: 
Mr. Kerry Puffinburger 
Field Operations Leader 
301-784-3379 
 
Mr. Scott Turley 
Construction Leader 
301-784-3379 

VERIZON 
425 Blackiston Avenue 
Cumberland, Maryland 21502 
Emergency Number: 800-275-2355 
 
Non-Emergency Contact: 
Mr. Garry H. Bennett 
Engineering Assistant 
301-759-1846 
 
Mr. Gene Browing 
I&M Supervisor 
301-334-9940 

Columbia Gas of MD/PA 
1452 Gun Club Road 
Uniontown, PA 15401 
Emergency Number: 888-460-4332 
 
Non-Emergency Contact: 
Mr. Nathan Griese 
Field Engineer 
301-269-3305 

Verizon Business (MCI) 
400 International Parkway 
Richardson, TX 75081 
Emergency Number: 724-749-3200 
 
Non-Emergency Contact: 
Mr. Dean Boyers 
ENGR III SPEC. 
469-886-4238 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  40 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

 
Columbia Gas Transmission 
(A Transcanada Corporation) 
12001 Industrial Park Street 
Cumberland, MD 21502 
Emergency Number: 800-835-7191 
 
Non-Emergency Contact: 
Ms. Lorrie Steadman 
Land Representative 3 
301-729-5624 

Miss Utility 
7223 Parkway Drive, Suite 100 
Hanover, MD 21076 
Locate Requests:  800-257-7777 
 
Admin Phone: 410-712-0056 
Fax: 4101-712-0062 
 
 

Lumos Networks 
4600 J Barry Court, Suite 110 
Canonsburg, PA 15317 
Emergency Number: 724-749-3200 
 
Non-Emergency Contact: 
Mr. Matthew Bledsoe 
OSP Engineer 
724-749-3032 

City of Cumberland, Public Works Department 
Sewer Utilities Division 
400 East Offutt Street 
Cumberland, MD 21502 
Emergency Number: 301-759-6426 
 
Non-Emergency Contact: 
Mr. Tim Murphy 
Flood/Sewer Superintendent 
301-759-6630 

Potomac Edison 
(A First Energy Corporation) 
700 Fourth Street 
Cumberland, MD 21502 
Emergency Number:  800-544-4877 
 
Non-Emergency Contact: 
Mr. Marty Dunnington 
Designer, Engineering Services 
301-759-5709 
 

City of Cumberland, Public Works Department 
Water Utilities Division 
215 Bowen Street 
Cumberland, MD 21502 
Emergency Number: 301-759-6625 
 
Non-Emergency Contact: 
Mr. Robert Rider 
Water Utilities Superintendent 
301-759-6623 

 
 
 

STANDARD DETAILS 
 
Unless shown otherwise on the plans or in these special provisions, the standard details (Highway 
and Incidental Construction) shall be those of State Highway Administration, entitled “Book of 
Standards, Highway and Incidental Structures”.  The Contractor will be responsible that the 
Standard Plates in his possession shall be the latest Standard Plates up to and including the date of 
advertisement. 

 
EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL 
The Contractor shall follow the approved sediment pollution control plan; or shall develop, 
submit and obtain approval, from all agencies and the engineer, for the erosion and sediment 
pollution control plan prior to start of work.  The Contractor shall be fully responsible to provide 
adequate erosion and sediment control for all work.  The erosion and sediment control features 
installed by the Contractor shall be maintained by the Contractor for the duration of the Contract. 
 
This item will not be measured, except as noted, and will not be directly paid for but will be 
considered as incidental to and included in the other bid items of the Contract. 
 
 

PROGRESS SCHEDULE AND SCHEDULE OF OPERATIONS 
PROGRESS SCHEDULE: 

 
The Contractor will be responsible for establishing a "Progress Schedule", which will 
enable him to complete the work within the time specified. 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  41 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

 
The "Progress Schedule" must be approved by the Engineer prior to any work being 
performed under this contract. Coordination with the Allegany Museum is critical 
prior to starting work. 

 
The Contractor shall coordinate his construction sequence so as to create the least 
possible inconvenience to the traveling public and local residents. One lane of traffic 
must be maintained at all times for emergency vehicles and local traffic only. 

 
In order for the Contractor to synchronize traffic operations throughout the "Project" in 
such a way so as to provide for the minimum inconvenience and maximum safety to the 
Public, the Contractor's attention is directed to Section 104 of the Specifications. 

 
In preparing the progress schedule, the Contractor's attention is directed to the contract 
requirements for "Traffic Control Plan", Cooperation Between Contractors" and "Notice 
to Contractor". The Contractor must cooperate fully with the Engineer, and other 
contractors in the area, He must consider the possibility that his TCP Sequence of 
Operations and Construction Scheduling may require revisions during the life of this 
Contract. 

 
The Contractor will be required to adhere to any and all Federal, State and County 
ordinances with regard to noise pollution. 
 

SCHEDULE OF OPERATIONS: 
 
The Contractor's attention is directed to the following list of requirements for scheduling 
construction operations for this project: 
 

1. Contract time has been established at sixty (60) calendar days for substantial completion 
and ninety (90) days for final completion. Failure to meet the schedule will be grounds 
for the Allegany Museum to assess Liquidated Damages of Two Hundred and Fifty 
Dollars ($250.00) per day for each day beyond the completion date specified herein. 

 
2. The Contractor shall be required to confer with and coordinate the work with that of all 

other contractors who may be working in the area. The Contractor shall perform no act to 
delay or impede the work of other Contractors and he will be held responsible for any 
delays or extra costs that his acts may cause the other Contractors. All work will be 
coordinated through the Project Engineers. 

 
3. The Owner reserves the right to change, modify or specify work schedules and sequence 

of operations for any construction within the project limits. The Contractor will be 
required to adjust his schedule of operations and coordinate all construction and rerouting 
of traffic with work underway. The Engineer will make the final determination of work 
schedules to meet conditions existing at the time of construction. 

 
4. All areas used for storage of equipment and materials shall be restored to their original 

condition or better immediately upon completion of the work. No additional 
compensation will be allowed for regrading or placement of topsoil and seed and mulch 
in these areas. 

 
5. All costs and/or expenses occasioned by the "Progress Schedule" and/or "Schedule of 

Operations" are to be absorbed by the Contractor and considered incidental to the Project.  



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  42 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

No additional compensation will be provided due to the above restrictions and/or 
requirements. 

 
 

ACTIVITIES CHART PROJECT SCHEDULE - TYPE B 
The construction of this project will be planned, scheduled, and executed by the use of an 
Activities Chart Project Schedule (AC) based upon the requirements included in Section 110 of 
the "Standard Specifications for Construction and Materials." The AC Project Schedule shall be 
used for coordination and monitoring of all work under the contract including all activities of 
subcontractors, vendors and suppliers. All costs incurred by the Contractor in preparing all 
versions and updates of the (AC) Project Schedule are to be paid for under all other pay items 
included in the Proposal. 
 
 

EXTENSIONS OF THE CONTRACT 
The Owner will not allow any request for an extension of the contract time except in the case of 
weather related delays. 
 
 

EMPLOYMENT AGENCY 
The Maryland Department of Employment Services is located at: 

Maryland Department of Employment Services 
239 N. Mechanic Street 
Cumberland, MD 21052 
(301) 777-2122 
 

NOTICE TO ALL HOLDERS OF THESE CONTRACT 
DOCUMENTS 
Whenever the phrase "or approved equal" appears in this Proposal in reference to construction 
items, which are designated by brand name, the following phrase shall be its intended meaning 
"or equal as approved by the Engineer after necessary testing, if required." All items are required 
to be Maryland State Highway Administration certified in accordance with local State Highway 
Administration (District 6) procedures.2 
 
 

LIQUIDATED DAMAGES 
Should the Contractor fail to achieve substantial completion of the project under this Contract and 
make the work available on or before the date stipulated for substantial completion of the entire 
Contract (or such later date as may result from extension of time granted by Owner), he shall pay 
Owner, as liquidated damages, the sum of two hundred and fifty dollars ($250) for each 
consecutive calendar day that the terms of the Contract remain unfulfilled beyond date allowed by 
the Contract, which sum is agreed upon as a reasonable and proper measure of damages which 
Owner will sustain per diem by failure of Contractor to complete work within time as stipulated.  
In no way shall liquidated damages be construed as a penalty on the Contractor. 
 
 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  43 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

TESTING OF MATERIALS 
DESCRIPTION 

All materials shall be tested in accordance with Maryland Department of Transportation 
State Highway Administration Specifications dated January 2008, as amended, unless 
otherwise stated in the Special Provisions. 

 
MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS 
Bituminous Concrete Pavement 

The Contractor will provide the testing of the Bituminous Concrete Pavement.  The 
Testing and Sampling, Density Requirements, and Surface Tolerances shall be in 
accordance with Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 504. 

 
Concrete 

Concrete cylinder tests will be taken for each day’s pour for each structure and at least 
one test for each fifty (50) cubic yards of concrete or fraction thereof in the job.  On curb 
and sidewalk projects, tests shall be done for approximately every 1,500 square feet of 
curb and sidewalk.  Each test shall consist of at least three (3) cylinders.  The Engineer 
shall have the authority to request additional tests or designate which batch shall be 
sampled. 

 
All tests must be done by a lab acceptable to the Owner.  The Contractor shall be 
responsible for making cylinders, documenting location of pour and delivery to the lab.  
Test results shall be sent to the Consulting Engineers.  The Owner reserves the right to be 
present during testing of the cylinders. 

 
 
MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
Testing will not be paid as a separate item, but payment shall be included in other bid items. 
 
NOTE TO CONTRACTOR: 
As a quality control measure, the Contractor shall supply nuclear density tests or core sample 
tests in accordance with appropriate Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications.  
Test reports shall be submitted to the Engineer in writing. 
 
The Owner reserves the right to contract with a third party or to take its own samples to assure 
quality control in adherence to the contract requirements. 

 
CONTINGENT ITEMS 
Items in the proposal designated as “Contingent” are for work not included in any of the other 
lump sum or unit price items of the proposal, and is work that may or may not be ordered by the 
Engineer to be used in the project depending on the Engineer’s evaluation of the actual field 
conditions encountered.  The Engineer may order that contingent items be used in smaller or 
larger quantities than is indicated in the proposal.  Such work shall be performed only as, and 
when, ordered by the Engineer and the Contractor shall be aware that payment will be made 
under these items only for the quantities actually ordered by the Engineer to be used. 
The Contractor shall not have any right to demand payment for loss of profit and overhead due to 
the fact that these items were not used in the work or used in smaller quantities than that indicated 
in the proposal.  Quantities ordered by the Engineer to be used larger than that indicated in the 
proposal will be paid for at the contract unit price bid therein. 
 
 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  44 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

ESTIMATED QUANTITIES 
The quantities appearing in the prepared bid schedule are approximate only and are prepared for 
the canvassing of bids.  It is understood that these schedules, quantities of work to be done, and 
materials to be furnished; may each be increased, diminished, or omitted, by the direction of the 
Engineer to maintain an allowable budget, without in anyway invalidating prices bid.  Payment to 
the Contractor will be made only for the actual quantities of work performed or materials 
furnished in accordance with the Contract.  The Owner reserves the right to diminish or delete 
quantities included in biddable items. 
 

SALVAGE RIGHTS 
The Owner retains salvage rights to the following items, which are to be removed and not reused 
in the construction of this project: 
1. Water meters and boxes, fire hydrants, valves and valve boxes 
 
It shall be the Contractor’s responsibility to remove all salvageable items with reasonable care to 
avoid excess damage to these items such that it renders them unusable by the Owner. 
 
The Contractor shall deliver all salvageable items to the appropriate storage facility as directed by 
the Engineer. 
 

ROCK CLAUSE 
The Contractor shall consider all earthwork excavation as unclassified. No additional 
compensation will be paid for rock excavation and disposal.  Blasting will not be allowed except 
with written permission of the governing local and state agencies. 
 
 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  45 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

101 - MOBILIZATION 
DESCRIPTION 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 108. 
 
MATERIALS 
Not applicable. 
 
CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 108. 
 
MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 108. 

 
102 - CONSTRUCTION STAKEOUT 
DESCRIPTION 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 107.  Contractor shall be 
responsible for establishing field elevations and centerlines, outside construction limits for 
smooth transitional tie-ins at driveways, alleys, and/or street intersections.  Tie-ins shall be made 
at driveway entrances, alleys, and street intersections to the extent directed by the Engineer or as 
shown on the plans. 
 
Property corners, monuments, and intersection pins, which will be damaged by this construction, 
shall be reset after construction. 
 
MATERIALS 
Not applicable. 
 
CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS 
The Contractor shall be responsible for all construction stakeouts for all of the work.  Prior to 
start of the work, the Contractor shall verify all grades and all other information shown on the 
drawings required to properly perform the work.  In case of discrepancies, the Contractor shall 
notify the Engineer at once, and failure to do so shall be at the Contractor’s sole risk. 
 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  46 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
Measurement and payment shall be on a lump sum basis. 

 
103 - TEMPORARY TRAFFIC SIGNS 
DESCRIPTION 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Sections 813 and 812. 
 
MATERIALS 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Sections 812 and 813. 
 
CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Sections 812 and 813. 
 
MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
Measurement and payment shall be on a lump sum basis. 
Price bid for this item shall include furnishing and erecting sign supports. 

 
104 – 2 ½ INCH 12 GAUGE GALVANIZED SIGN POST 
DESCRIPTION 
See Detail Sheet C-551 

MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
Payment shall be made at the contract unit price per item. 

 
105 – SHEET ALUMINUM SIGNAGE 
DESCRIPTION 
See Detail Sheet C-551 

MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
Payment shall be made at the contract unit price per item. 

 

106 – SAWCUT AND DEMO ASPHALT PAVEMENT & BASE 
DESCRIPTION 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 206. 
 
MATERIALS 
 
CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 206. 
 
MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
Payment shall be made at the contract unit price per square yard. 

 

107 – MILLING OF ASPHALT PAVEMENT 1 ½” 
DESCRIPTION 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 508. 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  47 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

 
MATERIALS 
No materials required. 
 
CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 508. 
 
MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
Measurement and payment shall be on a square yard of pavement milled.  This shall include all 
incidentals necessary to complete this item. 
 
The removal and disposal of all millings shall be the responsibility of the Contractor. 
 

108 – SAWCUT AND DEMO CONCRETE SIDEWALK, STAIRS 
AND RAMP 
DESCRIPTION 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 206. 
 
MATERIALS 
 
CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 206. 
 
MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
Payment shall be made at the contract unit price per square yard. 

 

109 – HOT MIX ASPHALT OVERLAY (SURFACE COURSE) – 1 1/2” 
DESCRIPTION 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 504. 
 
MATERIALS 
Surface course shall be – Hot Mix Asphalt Superpave 9.5 mm (PG64-22) 
 
All bituminous pavements shall be in accordance with Maryland State Highway Administration 
Specifications Section 504. 
 
Mix designs shall be submitted to, and approved by the County. 
 
CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 504. 
 
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ACQUIRE PERMISSION FROM THE ENGINEER AT LEAST 
FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS BEFORE WORK BEGINS. 
 
MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 504. 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  48 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

 
110 – MONOLITHIC CURB/SIDEWALK 
DESCRIPTION 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 603. 

 
MATERIALS 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 603. 

 
CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 603. 

 
MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 603. 
 

111 – CONCRETE STEPS, RAMP, AND HANDRAILING 
DESCRIPTION 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 603. 

 
MATERIALS 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 603. 

 
CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 603. 

 
MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 603. 

 

112 – 8” BASE COURSE (CR-6) 
DESCRIPTION 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 501. 
 
MATERIALS 
Subbase course shall be CR-6 placed in two compacted lifts of four (4) inches for a total 
thickness of eight (8) inches.  See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 
501 & 901. 
 
CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 501. 
 
MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 501.04 and 501.04.01. 
 

113 - SELECT BACKFILL 
DESCRIPTION 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 302. 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  49 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

 
MATERIALS 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 302. 
 
CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 302. 
 
MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
Incidental 
 

114 – EXCAVATION UNCLASSIFIED 
DESCRIPTION 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 201. 
 
MATERIALS 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 302. 
 
CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 201 except backfill material 
shall be “Selected Backfill”. 
 
MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
Incidental 
 

115 - GRADING 
DESCRIPTION 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 208. 

 
MATERIALS 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 208. 

 
CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 208. 

 
MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
Incidental 
 

116 – TOPSOIL 
DESCRIPTION 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 701. 

 
MATERIALS 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 701. 

 
CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 701. 

 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  50 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
Incidental 
 

117 – PERMANENT SEEDING AND MULCHING 
DESCRIPTION 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 705. 
 
MATERIALS 
Lime 
Fertilizer 10-10-10 
Seed: Kentucky 31 Tall Fescue 
 Birdsfoot Trefoil (Inoculated) 
 Annual Ryegrass 
Mulch Straw 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 705. 
 
CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 705, except the following 
Permanent Seeding shall be used. 
Permanent Seeding shall be accomplished as follows: 

Loosen upper three inches of soil raking, discing, or etc. 
 
Apply two tons per acre (92 lbs. /1000 sq. ft.) of lime and one thousand pounds per acre 
(23 lbs./1000 sq. ft.) of 10-10-10 fertilizer. 
 
Harrow, disc, or rake into the upper three inches of soil. 
Seed with the following mixture:  Kentucky 31 Tall Fescue at a rate of 50 lbs. per acre 
(1.1 lbs. /1000 sq. ft.), Birdsfoot Trefoil (Inoculated) at a rate of 10 lbs. per acre (0.23 
lbs./1000 sq. ft.) and Annual Ryegrass at a rate of 10 lbs. per acre (0.23 lbs./1000 sq. ft.). 
 
Mulch with hay or straw at a rate of two tons per acre (90 lbs. /1000 sq. ft.) or (2 
bales/1000 sq. ft.). 
 
Anchor by Mulch Binding Method, as per Maryland State Highway Administration 
Specifications Section 705.03.01. 

 
MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
Measurement and payment shall be on a square yard basis.  
 
Unit price bid shall include labor, materials, equipment and all incidentals necessary to make a 
stabilized grass growth.  Final payment upon establishment of a good stand of grass of uniform 
color and density and to the satisfaction of the Engineer. 
 

118 – CONCRETE FILLED STEEL BOLLARD 
DESCRIPTION 
See Detail Sheet C-551 
 
MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
Payment shall be made at the contract unit price per item. 
 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  51 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

119 – BUMPER BLOCKS 
DESCRIPTION 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 608. 
 
MATERIALS 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 608. 
 
CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 608. 
 
MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
Payment shall be made at the contract unit price per item. 
 
 

120 – PAVEMENT MARKING 
DESCRIPTION 
This work shall consist of the preparation for and application of reflective thermoplastic 
pavement markings as specified in the Contract Documents. 

MATERIALS 
Thermoplastic material shall be a ready mix, pigmented binder emulsified in water and capable of 
anchoring reflective beads, which are applied separately. The paint shall not contain any 
hazardous material listed in the Environmental Protection Agency Code of Federal Regulations 
CFR 40, Section 261.24, table 1. This Specification allows for the preparation and delivery of 
white and yellow non-toxic water borne pavement marking paint (fast drying, 60 second no-track) 
to various locations within the State of Maryland for materials purchased by the administration. 
Paint shall conform to the Manufacturers formulations and shall be controlled from batch to 
batch.  Unless otherwise noted, paint shall be tested in conformance with Federal Test Method 
Standard No. 141, and shall conform to the requirements listed below.  
 
The contractor shall provide the administration with the manufacturer’s certified analysis in 
conformance with TC-1.02 of the Standard Specification. The manufacturer shall directly provide 
a certified analysis with TC-1.02 when material are purchased by the administration 
 
 Viscosity shall be 80 + or – 10 KU when tested in conformance with D562 at 77 F. 
 

Directional Reflectance when determined without beads, shall be a minimum of 80 % for 
white and 50 % for yellow when tested in conformance with E 97. 
 
The color of the dry paint film of the production sample shall essentially match the color 
chips (Nos. 37886 or 33538) in the Federal Standard 595 when compared instrumentally. 
 
Control Sample of color matching determinations will be made using a Pacific Scientific 
Color Machine and the C.I.E. Chromaticity Coordinate Color Matching System under 
light source Illuminate C, with the following tolerances permitted between the standard 
chip and the dry paint film sample: 
 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  52 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS 
See Maryland State Highway Administration Specifications Section 104.11.03. 

MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
Measurement and payment shall be on a lump sum basis. 
 
 

121 – BRICK PAVERS 
DESCRIPTION 
See Detail Sheet L-101 

MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
Payment shall be made at the contract unit price per item. 

 

122 – PARK BENCH 
DESCRIPTION 
See Detail Sheet L-101 

MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
Payment shall be made at the contract unit price per item. 

 

123 – BIKE RACK 
DESCRIPTION 
See Detail Sheet L-101 

MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
Payment shall be made at the contract unit price per item. 

 

124 – FLARE TOP PLANTER 
DESCRIPTION 
See Detail Sheet L-101 

MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
Payment shall be made at the contract unit price per item. 

 

 Standard Chip  Delta Tolerance Range 

White (37866) X .330 + Or – .020 .310-.350 

White (37866) Y .340 + Or – .020 .320-.360 



Allegany Museum 
Restoration & Conversion Phase III  53 
BBA Project No. 2018020 
 

125 – FLARE TOP TRASH RECEPTACLE 
DESCRIPTION 
See Detail Sheet L-101 

MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
Payment shall be made at the contract unit price per item. 

 
126 – 5’ HIGH CHAIN LINK FENCE WITH PRIVACY SCREEN 
DESCRIPTION 
See Detail Sheet L-101 

MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
Payment shall be made at the contract unit price per item. 

 
127 – DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE 
DESCRIPTION 
See Detail Sheet C-551 

MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
Payment shall be made at the contract unit price per item. 

 

 



 

  
 
 

 
EXISTING CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS  
REQUEST FOR CHANGE/AMENDMENT 
 

 
 
Certificate of Appropriateness #: 842 (Second Change/Amendment Request) 
 
Property Owner: Western Maryland Station Center Inc. 
 
Original Approval Date: October 15, 2018 
 
Project Address: 3 Pershing Street 
 
Property Number:  04044517 
 
Change/Amendment Review Date: August 12, 2020 
 
 
 
The request for a change/amendment to the original review includes the following scope of work:  After the Fact 
approval of the construction of a wooden enclosure and new pad around the HVAC unit, reconstruction of the exterior 
stairs, reconstruction of the accessible ramp, and replacement of the soffit on the rear addition using Hardie Reveal 
cement board. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The request was:      DENIED 
       APPROVED AS SUBMITTED 

 APPROVED, SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING 
CONDITIONS 

 
APPROVED with the following conditions:       
 
 
 
Signed: 
 
 
____________________________________________ ________________________________________ 
HPC Chair HPC Secretary 
 
 
NOTE: Please note that the approval listed above only constitutes the approval of the Historic Preservation 
Commission.  You must still ensure that all other permits associated with this project, if required, have been 
applied for and approved by the Building and Zoning Officer.   



 
 
 

3 Pershing Street “Before” Photos 
 
 

 
 
 





 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3 Pershing Street 
Project Underway 

July 2020 











 
 



 
 

Documents Provided by Project Architect to the Maryland Historical Trust for 
Preservation Easement Review 

 
 

 
 
 



 

 



 

 



 



 



 



 



 Additional Project Information Provided by Applicant 

 



 



 



 



 

 

 

 

 
 



 



October 2020 – Proposed Colors for the HVAC Enclosure 

 

 
 

  



 
 

Certificate of Appropriateness Application 

Presentation of Information (Updated 11/5/20) 

By Kathy McKenney 

 

COA#842 (Request for a Second Change/Amendment) 

Business Name Allegany Museum 

Address 3 Pershing Street 

Project Contact Mike Fetchero 

 

 

Project Summary 

An application for a Certificate of Appropriateness was approved on October 15, 2018 
(COA#842) for the After the Fact review of a new sign that was installed on the parapet at the 
rooftop. Unfortunately, the property owners’ engineer was provided incorrect information 
upon inquiring with Department of Community Development staff as to whether permits would 
be required for this project.  Although building permits were not required, information was not 
provided about the need for a Certificate of Appropriateness review.  
 
The original request for a Change/Amendment to the original COA was reviewed on December 
12, 2018 for the addition of a sign panel for the at-grade freestanding sign. 
 
An additional amended review was requested in August of this year to approve additional work 
that has already been completed on or around the rear addition to the building which is visible 
from the public rights of way of South Mechanic Street and Harrison Street.  The HPC provided 
an initial review on September 9, 2020 of a request for a second Change Amendment to the 
original COA.  Upon review of documents submitted by the applicant’s architect to the 
Maryland Historical Trust for their review (since they hold a perpetual preservation easement 
on the building), the local review was tabled on 9/9/20  until the Maryland Historical Trust 
completed their review, particularly since the most recent documents appeared to differ from 
the completed design that currently exists.  According to the applicant, the HVAC equipment 
was originally to be installed on the rooftop but instead needed to be placed at ground-level. 
 
A copy of the MHT determination letter, dated 9/24/20, has been included in this updated 
packet.  A condition placed on their approval was that the enclosure be painted “matte silver or 
grey”.   
 
As a result, the Allegany Museum has proposed two colors, a scanned copy of each has been 
included in this packet.  The colors are from the Valspar line: Tempered Gray (4004-1) and Bay 
Waves (4008-1).  Each are proposed to have an eggshell or matte finish.  
 

 



 

 

The sections of the Preservation Guidelines that pertain to this application are  Guideline 3: 

Restore Significant Historic Features (Chapter 5 Page 678 – cited in reference to the work 

related to the later rear addition); Guideline 6: Safety Codes and Handicap Access (Chapter 5 

page 69); Guideline 13: General Painting Approaches (Chapter 5 Page 74); Guideline 14: 

Determining a Color Scheme (Chapter 5 Page 75); Guideline 55: Utility Equipment (Chapter 5 

Page 108): Guideline 60: Ground-Mounted Equipment (Chapter 5 Page 112) 

 

As a side note, the rear addition was extensively altered in 1997 and included in COA#204. 
 



W
 E S T

V I R G I N I A
AS NOTED

TITLE SHEET

C-001

N

S

EW

INDEX OF DRAWINGS

C-001 TITLE SHEET

EXISTING SITE PLANC-121

Surveyors Engineers Planners
Bennett Brewer & Associates, LLC

bba

23 East Main Street, Suite 200
Phone   (301)-687-0494

Frostburg, Maryland 21532
Fax   (301)-687-0495

www.bbasurvey.com

RESTORATION AND CONVERSION

PHASE III AT ALLEGANY MUSEUM

3 PERSHING STREET

CITY OF CUMBERLAND

ZONING DISTRICT: LOCAL BUSINESS

ELECTION DISTRICT: 14-000

ALLEGANY COUNTY, MARYLAND

ALLEGANY MUSEUM

3 PERSHING STREET

CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND 21502

SHEET #:

BBA# 2018020

SWS

MSB

MSB

10/17/2018DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

DATE:

SCALE:

COORD FILE: 18020.CRD

NO. BY DATE

REVISIONS

DESCRIPTION

SHEET TITLE:

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE
DOCUMENTS WERE PREPARED OR
APPROVED BY ME, AND THAT I AM A
DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE
STATE OF MARYLAND, LICENSE NO.
41424, EXPIRATION DATE: 1/08/2020.
MATT@BBASURVEY.COM

SCALE: 1" = 2000'

N

S

EW

SITE

LAT:  39° 39' 01.62" N

LONG: 78° 45' 43.87" W

C-211 SITE PLAN

ALLEGANY MUSEUM

CITY OF CUMBERLAND, ALLEGANY COUNTY, MARYLAND

RESTORATION AND CONVERSION PHASE III

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

OWNERS/DEVELOPERS CERTIFICATION

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER CERTIFICATION

3 PERSHING STREET

L-101 LANDSCAPE PLAN

C-541 STANDARD DETAILS

C-551 GENERAL DETAILS

C-552 GENERAL DETAILS

E-1 FLOOR PLANS ELECTRIC DEMOLITION

E-2 REAR CANOPY PLAN DEMO & LIGHTING

E-3 BASEMENT FLOOR PLAN ELECTRIC

E-4 PARTIAL FIRST & SECOND FLOOR PLAN ELECTRIC

E-5 THIRD FLOOR PLAN ELECTRIC

E-6 ROOF PLAN ELECTRIC

E-7 ELECTRICAL SPECIFICATIONS

E-8 ELECTRICAL SPECIFICATIONS

DEMOLITION PLANC-122

DETAILS & NOTESA-001

12/31/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLIER MOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINEY MOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYSTACK MOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLS MOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRONS MOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN MOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVITTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRATFORD RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PKWY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH END ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HINKLE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIONAL FREEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOB RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD TOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY RIDGE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVER BELTZ RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAGNER    RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MT FAIRVIEW  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASTMAN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINTO RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAKNECK RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRESAP MILL RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MESSICK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEXICO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAKE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAY   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MURLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAMLICH  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENE   ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. WILSON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKERSBURG  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANCH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PACK HORSE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER  TOWN  CREEK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNSET   DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATRIOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANIFOLD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAKNECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRADDOCK   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLOW RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAP RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
& GUN CLUB RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASON

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST INDUSTRIAL BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORNING SIDE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIGG RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORR ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MT.  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD BRADDOCK TRL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N  CONOA  WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELTZ RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTAIN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTIE  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD HANCOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD CEMETERY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
TROUTMAN RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIONAL PIKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUCKLEY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MURLEY BRANCH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOUSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNT SAVAGE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
W WILSON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JACOBS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADES  LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDMAN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASHEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROST AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BISHOP  WALSH  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDSOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUBY    RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALNUT RIDGE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLDTOWN  

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEFFRIES RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILL  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDFORD ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINEY FLATS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD MT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURNIGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAGNER CROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASH   VALLEY   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELLERSLIE  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINCHESTER   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILDCAT HOLLOW RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORT HILL RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREDERICK  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICE HOLLOW RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALE   SUMMIT  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DICKERSON HOLLOW RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUTCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERTENS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JACOBS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROG HOLLOW RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOORES HOLLOW RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORTEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRESAP MILL RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARMS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UHL HWY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINCHESTER   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCMULLEN HWY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCMULLEN HWY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PKWY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIMBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN RIDGE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAILEY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORMAN RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROSTBURG

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNT SAVAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUMBERLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flintstone

AutoCAD SHX Text
Oldtown

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pumpkin Center

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cresaptown

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rawlings

AutoCAD SHX Text
Clarysville

AutoCAD SHX Text
Twiggtown

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rush

AutoCAD SHX Text
Baltimore Pike

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bowmans  Addition

AutoCAD SHX Text
Corriganville

AutoCAD SHX Text
Barrelville

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cash Valley

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spring Gap

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mexico Farms

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bowling Green

AutoCAD SHX Text
LaVale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Slabtown

AutoCAD SHX Text
Morantown

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vale Summit

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hoffman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pratt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gilpin

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bel Air

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eckhart

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTOMAC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTOMAC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTOMAC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE HABEEB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMPSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/31/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHAEL FETCHERO, TREASURER ALLEGANY MUSEUM 3 PERSHING STREET CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND 21502 (301) 777-7200

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY UNDERSTAND AND AGREE TO COMPLY WITH ALL GUIDELINES SET FORTH ON THIS PLAN AND THOSE OUTLINED IN THE CITY OF CUMBERLAND LAND USE ORDINANCE AND FURTHER UNDERSTAND THAT ANY MISREPRESENTATION OF FACTS PRESENTED ON THIS PLAN SHALL CONSTITUTE SUFFICIENT GROUNDS FOR REVOCATION OF SUBJECT PERMIT.  IN THE EVENT THAT STORMWATER MANAGEMENT IS REQUIRED, I AM AWARE THAT AN ASCD APPROVED AS-BUILT WILL BE REQUIRED FOR THE RELEASE OF THE PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT/BOND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE DOCUMENTS WERE PREPARED OR APPROVED BY ME AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAW OF THE STATE OF MARYLAND, LICENSE NO. 41424, EXPIRATION DATE JANUARY 8, 2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATTHEW S. BREWER PE P.E. NO. 41424 BENNETT, BREWER, AND ASSOCIATES 23 EAST MAIN STREET, SUITE 200 FROSTBURG, MARYLAND 21532 (301) 687-0494 EXPIRATION DATE JANUARY 8, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBERT SMITH, PE CITY ENGINEER CITY OF CUMBERLAND ENGINEERING DIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5000

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5000

AutoCAD SHX Text
10000

AutoCAD SHX Text
15000

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE - 1 INCH = 5000 FEET



Surveyors Engineers Planners
Bennett Brewer & Associates, LLC

bba

23 East Main Street, Suite 200
Phone   (301)-687-0494

Frostburg, Maryland 21532
Fax   (301)-687-0495

www.bbasurvey.com

RESTORATION AND CONVERSION

PHASE III AT ALLEGANY MUSEUM

3 PERSHING STREET

CITY OF CUMBERLAND

ZONING DISTRICT: LOCAL BUSINESS

ELECTION DISTRICT: 14-000

ALLEGANY COUNTY, MARYLAND

ALLEGANY MUSEUM

3 PERSHING STREET

CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND 21502

SHEET #:

BBA# 2018020

SWS

MSB

MSB

10/17/2018DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

DATE:

SCALE:

COORD FILE: 18020.CRD

NO. BY DATE

REVISIONS

DESCRIPTION

SHEET TITLE:

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

SCALE: 1" = 2000'

N

S

EW

SITE

LAT:  39° 39' 01.62" N

LONG: 78° 45' 43.87" W

AS NOTED

DETAILS & NOTES

A-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/31/2019



S

O

U

T

H

 

 

 

 

 

 

M

E

C

H

A

N

I

C

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

P

E

R

S

H

I
N

G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S

T

R

E

E

T

EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

ADJACENT PROPERTY BOUNDARY

CORNER FOUND (AS NOTED)

CALCULATED CORNER

EXISTING INTERMEDIATE CONTOUR

EXISTING INDEX CONTOUR (5' INTERVAL)

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION

EXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING CONCRETE CURB

EXISTING FENCE

EXISTING SIDEWALK

EXISTING SHRUBS

EXISTING TREE

EXISTING SIGN

EXISTING CONCRETE

EXISTING ASPHALT

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

EXISTING GRAVEL / STONE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER LINE

EXISTING STORM INLET

EXISTING STORM DRAIN LINE

EXISTING CLEANOUT

EXISTING WATER LINE

EXISTING WATER VALVE

EXISTING WATER METER

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING GAS LINE

EXISTING GAS VALVE

EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

EXISTING UTILITY POLE

EXISTING UNDERGROUND COMMUNICATION LINE

EXISTING CONTROL POINT

EXISTING WALL

EXISTING COMMUNICATION MANHOLE

EXISTING  ACCESS PANEL

EXISTING BOLLARD

SITE NOTES

1. THIS SITE LIES WITHIN FLOOD ZONE "C" (AREA OF MINIMAL FLOODING) AS SHOWN

ON FIRM PANEL NO. 240003 0005 C, DATED SEPTEMBER 1, 1983.

2. THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED ON CITY OF CUMBERLAND TAX MAP NO. 104, GRID

NO. 18, PARCEL 7148A.

3. ALL HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL DATA PRESENTED HEREON WERE DETERMINED

BY ACTUAL FIELD SURVEY, EXCEPT AS NOTED.

4. ALL VERTICAL DATA PRESENTED HEREON ARE REFERENCED TO NAVD 88.

5. ALL HORIZONTAL DATA PRESENTED HEREON ARE REFERENCED TO THE

MARYLAND STATE GRID NAD 27 MERIDIAN.

6. THE LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED

ON ABOVEGROUND STRUCTURES AND RECORD DRAWINGS PROVIDED THE

SURVEYOR.  LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES MAY VARY FROM

LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON.  ADDITIONAL BURIED UTILITIES MAY BE

ENCOUNTERED.  NO EXCAVATIONS WERE MADE DURING THE PROGRESS OF THIS

SURVEY TO LOCATE BURIED UTILITIES.  BEFORE EXCAVATIONS ARE BEGUN,  THE

VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES SHOULD BE CONTACTED FOR VERIFICATION OF

UTILITY TYPE AND ALSO FOR FIELD LOCATION.

7. CITY OF CUMBERLAND ZONING DISTRICT: "B-L" - "LOCAL BUSINESS DISTRICT" /

CANAL PLACE PRESERVATION.

8. SOURCE FOR UNDERGROUND UTILITIES: CUMBERLAND URBAN RENEWAL

AGENCY AS-BUILT DRAWINGS BY HENNINGSON,DURHAM & RICHARDSON DATED

1975 & 1976 PROVIDED BY THE CITY OF CUMBERLAND ENGINEERING

DEPARTMENT.

Surveyors Engineers Planners
Bennett Brewer & Associates, LLC

bba

23 East Main Street, Suite 200
Phone   (301)-687-0494

Frostburg, Maryland 21532
Fax   (301)-687-0495

www.bbasurvey.com

RESTORATION AND CONVERSION

PHASE III AT ALLEGANY MUSEUM

3 PERSHING STREET

CITY OF CUMBERLAND

ZONING DISTRICT: LOCAL BUSINESS

ELECTION DISTRICT: 14-000

ALLEGANY COUNTY, MARYLAND

ALLEGANY MUSEUM

3 PERSHING STREET

CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND 21502

SHEET #:

BBA# 2018020

SWS

MSB

MSB

10/17/2018DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

DATE:

SCALE:

COORD FILE: 18020.CRD

NO. BY DATE

REVISIONS

DESCRIPTION

SHEET TITLE:

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE
DOCUMENTS WERE PREPARED OR
APPROVED BY ME, AND THAT I AM A
DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE
STATE OF MARYLAND, LICENSE NO.
41424, EXPIRATION DATE: 1/08/2020.
MATT@BBASURVEY.COM

SCALE: 1" = 2000'

N

S

EW

SITE

LAT:  39° 39' 01.62" N

LONG: 78° 45' 43.87" W

MARYLAND COORDINATE SYSTEM
NAD27 FEET / NAVD 88

N

S

EW

1" = 20'

EXISTING SITE PLAN

C-121

8/03/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" TRAFFIC & FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
'INTERSTATE 68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC615.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC615.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC615.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC616.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC616.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC616.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC616.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" HIGH CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC617.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC617.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC617.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC615.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC617.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" HIGH CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
7092 N: 666583.9147 E: 303546.2697 EL: 617.43 PK NAIL SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
7008 N: 666433.7684 E: 303623.0523 EL: 616.54 PK NAIL SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" HIGH CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC617.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC617.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC617.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC617.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEC15053

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEC15054

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" DOGWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" DOGWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" HIGH CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" HIGH   CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPTROLLER OF MARYLAND SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVENTS SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC615.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL  BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARDS / CHAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESSED CONC. SIDEWALK ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC614.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEC506

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC615.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC616.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEC504

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC616.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC616.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC616.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH RIM EL: 617.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC616.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC616.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC616.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC616.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC615.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
615.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAG  POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW WELLS W/ GUARD RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR WELL W/ GUARD RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW WELL W/ GUARD RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. COMM MANHOLE RIM EL: 616.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
617.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
616.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
616.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH RIM EL: 616.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW WELL W/ GUARD RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
7299 N: 666636.4695 E: 303683.8806 EL: 617.11 'X' IN WALK SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEC503

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 1 STORY BRICK BUILDING #20 MECHANIC ST JOHNNY BLANK 1581 / 352 'NINER'S CANAL PUB'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 3 STORY CONCRETE BUILDING #3 PERSHING ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC617.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC616.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC616.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC616.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SSMH RIM EL: 616.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC615.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 2 STORY  BRICK BUILDING #50 PERSHING ST JOHNNY BLANK 1581 / 352 'TWIGG BUILDING'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" HIGH CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" HIGH CONC. CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" HIGH CONC.    CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SD INLET GRATE EL: 615.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
616.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. STEPS BS617.03 TS620.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFEL:620.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. STEPS BS617.45 TS620.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALL TW619.44 BW617.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALL TW619.40 BW617.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAY TO PARK BOX W/ SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINKLER HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
'ALLEGANY MUSEUM' SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW WELL / UTILITY ACCESS W/ TOP COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HVAC UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW WELLS W/ GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
616.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
616.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
617.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
617.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
617.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
617.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
617.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
617.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
617.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
617.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
617.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW WELL @ GRADE W/ GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SSMH RIM EL: 616.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. COMM MANHOLE RIM EL: 617.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. COMM MANHOLE RIM EL: 617.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" HIGH CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"   HIGH CONC.  CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC617.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC616.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC617.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC617.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 2 STORY BRICK BUILDING #123 S. LIBERTY ST. 123 SOUTH LIBERTY ST. LLC. 1485 / 276 'ALLEGANY COUNTY DISTRICT COURT HOUSE'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC617.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL STEPS BS618.23 TS619.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5' WIDE   PAVEMENT CUT  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
615.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
615.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
616.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
616.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
616.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
616.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
617.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
617.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
615.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
615.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
615.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
616.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
616.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
616.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
616.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
617.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
617.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC616.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC617.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
616.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
616.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
616.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
615.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC617.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC617.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC617.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL MOW STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL YARD ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" HIGH CONC.   CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC615.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC615.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC614.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
615.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESSED CONC. SIDEWALK ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
616.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
616.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
616.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
617.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
617.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
617.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
617.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
616.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
617.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUSEUM SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 X 6 JUNCTION BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SD INLET GRATE EL: 614.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY OVERHEAD & CONC. STEPS / RAMP BS617.76 TS620.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
616.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" IRON PIN W/ CAP FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARGE NAIL FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTERN MARYLAND STATION CENTER INC. 687 / 506 0.82 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
123 SOUTH LIBERTY ST. LLC. 1485 / 276

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" & 10" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SSMH RIM EL: 616.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH APPROX. LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH APPROX. LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SSMH RIM EL: 616.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" COMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" COMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" COMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" COMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" COMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" X 53" COMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" X 53" COMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" X 53" COMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" TRAFFIC & FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-24D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-1 CWD

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE AREA RIVER STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC. PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
617.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
620.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH APPROX. LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH APPROX. LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC617.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD INLET RIM EL: 617.56 GRATE EL: 616.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH APPROX. LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB BUMPERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB BUMPERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
616.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 N: 185849.4054 E: 2093870.9773 EL: 104.34 3/8" PIN & CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
C&P1153

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/31/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE - 1 INCH = 20 FEET



S

O

U

T

H

 

 

 

 

 

 

M

E

C

H

A

N

I

C

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

P

E

R

S

H

I
N

G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S

T

R

E

E

T

MILL & OVERLAY EXISTING ASPHALT PARKING LOT

SAWCUT, REMOVE & DISPOSE OF EXISTING

ASPHALT PAVING TO SUBGRADE, TYP

REMOVE & DISPOSE OF EXISTING

CONCRETE STEPS & HC RAMP

SAWCUT, REMOVE & DISPOSE OF A PORTION

OF EXISTING CONCRETE CURB & SIDEWALK

EXISTING HVAC UNIT

& CONTROLS TO REMAIN

Surveyors Engineers Planners
Bennett Brewer & Associates, LLC

bba

23 East Main Street, Suite 200
Phone   (301)-687-0494

Frostburg, Maryland 21532
Fax   (301)-687-0495

www.bbasurvey.com

RESTORATION AND CONVERSION

PHASE III AT ALLEGANY MUSEUM

3 PERSHING STREET

CITY OF CUMBERLAND

ZONING DISTRICT: LOCAL BUSINESS

ELECTION DISTRICT: 14-000

ALLEGANY COUNTY, MARYLAND

ALLEGANY MUSEUM

3 PERSHING STREET

CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND 21502

SHEET #:

BBA# 2018020

SWS

MSB

MSB

10/17/2018DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

DATE:

SCALE:

COORD FILE: 18020.CRD

NO. BY DATE

REVISIONS

DESCRIPTION

SHEET TITLE:

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE
DOCUMENTS WERE PREPARED OR
APPROVED BY ME, AND THAT I AM A
DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE
STATE OF MARYLAND, LICENSE NO.
41424, EXPIRATION DATE: 1/08/2020.
MATT@BBASURVEY.COM

SCALE: 1" = 2000'

N

S

EW

SITE

LAT:  39° 39' 01.62" N

LONG: 78° 45' 43.87" W

MARYLAND COORDINATE SYSTEM
NAD27 FEET / NAVD 88

N

S

EW

1" = 20'

DEMOLITION PLAN

C-122

1. ALL ITEMS SHOWN IN "RED" ARE DEMOLITION ITEMS OR

AS NOTED.

2. COORDINATE UTILITY RELOCATION AND DEMOLITION

SUCH THAT SERVICE IS NOT INTERRUPTED.

3. ALL GRUBBED AREAS SHALL BE RESTORED TO ORIGINAL

GRADE AND STABILIZED WITH SEED AND MULCH.

DEMOLITION NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" TRAFFIC & FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
7092 N: 666583.9147 E: 303546.2697 EL: 617.43 PK NAIL SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
7008 N: 666433.7684 E: 303623.0523 EL: 616.54 PK NAIL SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEC15053

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEC15054

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEC506

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEC504

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH RIM EL: 617.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. COMM MANHOLE RIM EL: 616.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH RIM EL: 616.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
7299 N: 666636.4695 E: 303683.8806 EL: 617.11 'X' IN WALK SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEC503

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 1 STORY BRICK BUILDING #20 MECHANIC ST JOHNNY BLANK 1581 / 352 'NINER'S CANAL PUB'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 3 STORY CONCRETE BUILDING #3 PERSHING ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SSMH RIM EL: 616.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 2 STORY  BRICK BUILDING #50 PERSHING ST JOHNNY BLANK 1581 / 352 'TWIGG BUILDING'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SD INLET GRATE EL: 615.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SSMH RIM EL: 616.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. COMM MANHOLE RIM EL: 617.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. COMM MANHOLE RIM EL: 617.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 2 STORY BRICK BUILDING #123 S. LIBERTY ST. 123 SOUTH LIBERTY ST. LLC. 1485 / 276 'ALLEGANY COUNTY DISTRICT COURT HOUSE'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SD INLET GRATE EL: 614.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
123 SOUTH LIBERTY ST. LLC. 1485 / 276

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" & 10" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SSMH RIM EL: 616.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH APPROX. LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH APPROX. LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SSMH RIM EL: 616.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" COMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" COMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" COMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" COMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" COMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" X 53" COMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" X 53" COMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" X 53" COMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" TRAFFIC & FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-24D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-1 CWD

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE AREA RIVER STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH APPROX. LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH APPROX. LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD INLET RIM EL: 617.56 GRATE EL: 616.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH APPROX. LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB BUMPERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB BUMPERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/31/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE - 1 INCH = 20 FEET



S

O

U

T

H

 

 

 

 

 

 

M

E

C

H

A

N

I

C

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

P

E

R

S

H

I
N

G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S

T

R

E

E

T

NEW CONCRETE RAMP & STAIRS

SEE DETAIL SHEET C-552

NEW CONCRETE SIDEWALK

SEE DETAIL 5, SHEET C-541

NEW MONOLITHIC CONC CURB/SIDEWALK

SEE DETAIL 2, SHEET C-541

NEW HANDICAP PARKING

SEE DETAIL 1, SHEET C-551

MILL & OVERLAY EXISTING PARKING LOT

AND ALLEY, REPAIR AS NEEDED

SEE DETAIL 1, SHEET C-541

NEW PAINT STRIPING, TYP.

SEE DETAIL 3, SHEET C-552

EXISTING SIDEWALK TO REMAIN

NEW CONCRETE PARKING BUMPER, TYP.

SEE DETAIL 7, SHEET C-551

NEW BOLLARD

SEE DETAIL 4, SHEET C-551

REGRADE, TOPSOIL & RESEED

PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE

AWAY FROM BUILDING

NEW BRICK GROTTO

SEE SHEET L-101

D

N

E

N

T

E

R

9

.
0

0

'

1

8

.
0

0

'

2

5

.
6

8

'

1

8

.
0

0

'

9

.
0

0

'

5

.
0

0

'

9

.
6

0

'

9

.
6

0

'

1

8

.
0

0

'

NO PARKING

AREA

D

ND

N

U

P

2

2

.
5

6

'

NO PARKING

AREA

1

7

.
1

9

'

2

4

.

0

0

'

9

.
4

5

'

7

'

T

Y

P

.

2

2

'

T

Y

P

.

7

'

T

Y

P

.

1

1

'

2

1

.

4

3

'

1

0

'

5

'

5

'

5

'

1

0

.
3

6

'

D

N

1

6

'
 
R

A

M

P

1

6

'
 
R

A

M

P

5

'
 
L

A

N

D

I
N

G

5

'

3

.
3

'

617.83

619.12

620.28

617.48

620.38

617.46

620.15

620.38

617.59

617.47

619.02

617.73

620.28

Surveyors Engineers Planners
Bennett Brewer & Associates, LLC

bba

23 East Main Street, Suite 200
Phone   (301)-687-0494

Frostburg, Maryland 21532
Fax   (301)-687-0495

www.bbasurvey.com

RESTORATION AND CONVERSION

PHASE III AT ALLEGANY MUSEUM

3 PERSHING STREET

CITY OF CUMBERLAND

ZONING DISTRICT: LOCAL BUSINESS

ELECTION DISTRICT: 14-000

ALLEGANY COUNTY, MARYLAND

ALLEGANY MUSEUM

3 PERSHING STREET

CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND 21502

SHEET #:

BBA# 2018020

SWS

MSB

MSB

10/17/2018DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

DATE:

SCALE:

COORD FILE: 18020.CRD

NO. BY DATE

REVISIONS

DESCRIPTION

SHEET TITLE:

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE
DOCUMENTS WERE PREPARED OR
APPROVED BY ME, AND THAT I AM A
DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE
STATE OF MARYLAND, LICENSE NO.
41424, EXPIRATION DATE: 1/08/2020.
MATT@BBASURVEY.COM

SCALE: 1" = 2000'

N

S

EW

SITE

LAT:  39° 39' 01.62" N

LONG: 78° 45' 43.87" W

MARYLAND COORDINATE SYSTEM
NAD27 FEET / NAVD 88

N

S

EW

1" = 20'

SITE PLAN

C-211

PARKING SUMMARY

EXISTING PARKING SPACES = 40

PROPOSED PARKING SPACES = 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" TRAFFIC & FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
7092 N: 666583.9147 E: 303546.2697 EL: 617.43 PK NAIL SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
7008 N: 666433.7684 E: 303623.0523 EL: 616.54 PK NAIL SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEC15053

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEC15054

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEC506

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEC504

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH RIM EL: 617.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. COMM MANHOLE RIM EL: 616.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH RIM EL: 616.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
7299 N: 666636.4695 E: 303683.8806 EL: 617.11 'X' IN WALK SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEC503

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 1 STORY BRICK BUILDING #20 MECHANIC ST JOHNNY BLANK 1581 / 352 'NINER'S CANAL PUB'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 3 STORY CONCRETE BUILDING #3 PERSHING ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SSMH RIM EL: 616.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 2 STORY  BRICK BUILDING #50 PERSHING ST JOHNNY BLANK 1581 / 352 'TWIGG BUILDING'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SD INLET GRATE EL: 615.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SSMH RIM EL: 616.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. COMM MANHOLE RIM EL: 617.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. COMM MANHOLE RIM EL: 617.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 2 STORY BRICK BUILDING #123 S. LIBERTY ST. 123 SOUTH LIBERTY ST. LLC. 1485 / 276 'ALLEGANY COUNTY DISTRICT COURT HOUSE'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SD INLET GRATE EL: 614.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
123 SOUTH LIBERTY ST. LLC. 1485 / 276

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" & 10" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SSMH RIM EL: 616.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH APPROX. LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH APPROX. LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SSMH RIM EL: 616.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" COMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" COMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" COMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" COMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" COMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" X 53" COMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" X 53" COMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" X 53" COMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" TRAFFIC & FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-24D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-1 CWD

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH APPROX. LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH APPROX. LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD INLET RIM EL: 617.56 GRATE EL: 616.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH APPROX. LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/31/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE - 1 INCH = 20 FEET



EP HENRY CIRCLE KIT WITH SINGLE

BRICK SOLDIER COURSE BORDER

DOUBLE BRICK SOLDIER COURSE

WINDOW WELL / UTILITY ACCESS W/ TOP COVER (3)

FLARE TOP PLANTER (2)

FLARE TOP TRASH RECEPTACLE WITH DOOR

COMMERCIAL PARK BENCH (3), TYP.

BIKE RACK

5' TALL CHAIN LINK FENCE

WITH 3' WIDE PRIVACY SCREEN.

PRIVACY SCREEN TO BE 24" MIN.

OFF OF THE GROUND TO ALLOW

GROUND AIR FLOW FOR CHILLER

UNIT.

4' WIDE CHAIN LINK GATE

PAVERS TO BE INSTALLED AROUND HVAC UNIT

CONCRETE PAD. ONCE UNIT IS RELOCATED,

REPLACE CONCRETE PAD WITH PAVERS IN

THIS AREA.

STANDARD GATE DETAIL

CONCRETE

GATE POST & END

POST FOR FENCE

5' TALL CHAIN LINK FENCE DETAIL

3' WIDE 'TARPS NOW' CUSTOM PRIVACY FENCE MESH SCREEN

LINE POST

POST TIE WIRES

@ 15" CENTERS

CONCRETE

10" MIN. DIA.

ALL POSTS ARE 7' 6" MIN.

CHAIN LINK TO BE BLACK IN COLOR

4'6"

2
'
6

"

10' MAX. POST SPACING

3
6
"
 
M

I
N

.

5
'

70% BLACK KNITTED POLYPRO SHADE MESH

GROMMETS SPACED @ 12" OC AROUND PERIMETER

ALLOW MIN. OF 24" BETWEEN GROUND AND MESH

2
4
"
 
M

I
N

.

NOTES: 

PHONE 269.932.4440 or 888.800.1383 

FAX 269.932.4440 

ADDRESS: 4133 M139, St. Joseph, MI 49085

MADE IN THE USA

TARPSNOW.COM

TARPS NOW

CUSTOM PRIVACY FENCE MESH SCREEN

3
'

MESH SHALL WRAP ALL FENCING TO PROVIDE PROPER SCREEN

0 5' 10' 20'

COMPACTED SUBGRADE TO BE  FREE OF

SOFT SPOTS, ORGANIC DEBRIS, BRANCHES, ETC.

BRICK TO MATCH BUILDING

6" OF COMPACTED CLEAN CR-6 BASE

MACHINE TAMPED WITH VIBRATORY PACK IN 2" LIFTS

ENSURE 2% POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM BUILDING

1" (MAX.) MASON SAND FOR SETTING AND LEVELING OF BRICKS

STANDARD BRICK, DRY LAID

POLYSAND TO BE SWEPT INTO JOINTS UPON INSTALLATION

BRICK PATIO DETAIL 

NOT TO SCALE

BRICK PATTERN DETAIL 

NOT TO SCALE

STANDARD BRICK, RUNNING BOND PATTERN

STANDARD BRICK, DOUBLE SOLDIER COURSE

WITH MITRED CORNERS

ENSURE 2% (MIN.) POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY

FROM BUILDING

ENSURE 2% (MIN.) POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM BUILDING

2% (MIN.)

INSTALL PROPER OUTDOOR EDGING MATERIAL

WITH 8" (MIN.) SPIKES

CIRCLE KIT DETAIL 

NOT TO SCALE

SITE FURNISHINGS

Belson Outdoors, LLC

627 Amersale Drive

Naperville, IL 60563

Commercial Park Bench with Curved Back

Model CBPB-6CB-BK

Dimensions: 74"L x 24.25"W x 35"H

Belson Outdoors, LLC

627 Amersale Drive

Naperville, IL 60563

Grid 4 Bike Rack - Steel, Single

Sided

Model CBBR-4SG-SV

Black

Dimensions: 47-7/8"L x

30-7/8"W x 30-3/4"H

Belson Outdoors, LLC

627 Amersale Drive

Naperville, IL 60563

Flare Top Planter | Premier Style

Model PFTP

Dimensions: 27-1/2"H x 30-3/4" Top Dia.x 25-1/2"

Base Dia.

Belson Outdoors, LLC

627 Amersale Drive

Naperville, IL 60563

Commercial Steel Flare Top Trash Receptacle with

Door with Rain Bonnet

Model CBTR-FTDRB-BK

Black

Dimensions: 28"Dia. x 46-1/2"H

EP Henry Old Towne Cobble Circle Kit

Color: Pewter Blend

10'6" Dia.

(Brick soldier course border not shown)

NOTES:

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXAMINE ALL FIELD CONDITIONS FOR EXACT LOCATIONS OF

UTILITIES, EXISTING LIGHTING FEATURES, AND DRAINAGE SYSTEMS PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION/ EXCAVATION. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY PROJECT MANAGER OF ANY

CONFLICTS FOUND BETWEEN INTENDED PROJECT LOCATION(S) AND UTILITIES / UTILITY LINES.

2. PATIO IS DESIGNED FOR PEDESTRIAN USE ONLY

3. DESIGN, MATERIAL AND CONSTRUCTION GUIDELINES TO FOLLOW ICPI GUIDE SPECIFICATIONS.

4. THICKER BASE AND / OR DRAIN PIPES, OR UNDERGROUND DRAINAGE MAY BE REQUIRED IF

PATIO RECEIVES RUNOFF FROM ADJACENT IMPERVIOUS SURFACES AND / OR ROOFS.

5. THE CONTRACTOR WILL NOTIFY THE OWNER / PROJECT MANAGER OF ALL SOIL OR DRAINAGE

CONDITIONS WHICH THE CONTRACTOR CONSIDERS DETRIMENTAL OR COMPROMISING TO

THE PATIO BASE.

RECOMMENDED DRAINAGE DETAIL 

Surveyors Engineers Planners
Bennett Brewer & Associates, LLC

bba

23 East Main Street, Suite 200
Phone   (301)-687-0494

Frostburg, Maryland 21532
Fax   (301)-687-0495

www.bbasurvey.com

RESTORATION AND CONVERSION

PHASE III AT ALLEGANY MUSEUM

3 PERSHING STREET

CITY OF CUMBERLAND

ZONING DISTRICT: LOCAL BUSINESS

ELECTION DISTRICT: 14-000

ALLEGANY COUNTY, MARYLAND

ALLEGANY MUSEUM

3 PERSHING STREET

CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND 21502

SHEET #:

BBA# 2018020

SWS

MSB

MSB

10/17/2018DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

DATE:

SCALE:

COORD FILE: 18020.CRD

NO. BY DATE

REVISIONS

DESCRIPTION

SHEET TITLE:

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

SCALE: 1" = 2000'

N

S

EW

SITE

LAT:  39° 39' 01.62" N

LONG: 78° 45' 43.87" W

AS NOTED

LANDSCAPE PLAN

L-101

COREY B. ARMSTRONG
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT  /  MD. LIC. 3566

A.C. ARMSTRONG

DesignGroup

10 Village Parkway-Suite B
Frostburg, MD 21532
ph: 301.689.2030
fax: 301.689.3601
www.acadesigngroup.com

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS & DESIGN CONSULTANTS

HVAC UNIT FENCE / SCREENING DETAILS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" TRAFFIC & FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEC15054

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" DOGWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" HIGH   CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL  BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARDS / CHAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW WELL W/ GUARD RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
616.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
616.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB BUMPERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HVAC UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEC15054

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" DOGWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL  BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARDS / CHAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW WELL W/ GUARD RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
616.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
616.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB BUMPERS



6"

SEE SITE PLAN

1
2
"

SEE CONCRETE SIDEWALK

(BROOM FINISH)

DETAIL THIS SHEET

FACE OF EXISTING BUILDING

4" AGGREGATE BASE (CR-6)

TOOLED JOINT

1/2" PREFORMED EXPANSION JOINT

WITH 1/2" SILICONE SEALANT

WHERE WALK ABUTTS STRUCTURE

WHEN APPLICABLE

2"10"

1

4

" PREMOLDED

EXPANSION JOINT

MATERIAL

3
"

6
"

C

L

C

L

C

L

1" PLASTIC HOSE

3/4" ROD

1/8" RADIUS

3/4" ROD - 20" LONG

NOT TO SCALE

4

CURB EXPANSION JOINT

EXISTING SECTION

EXISTING SUBGRADE

V
A

R
I
E

S

EXISTING

BASE

1
 
1
/
4
"
±

MILLED SURFACE

EXISTING ASPHALTIC CONCRETE INTERLAYER

EXISTING ASPHALTIC CONCRETE SURFACE

EXISTING SUBGRADE

EXISTING

BASE

MILLED SURFACE / TACK COAT

NEW 1.5" ASPHALTIC CONCRETE SURFACE

(SUPERPAVE 9.5 MM)

EXISTING PAVEMENT

NOTE: CONTRACTOR SHALL MILL EXISTING PAVEMENT TO PROVIDE FOR A

1.5" ASPHALTIC CONCRETE SURFACE. NEW SURFACE SHALL MEET FINAL

            GRADES INDICATED ON SITE PLAN.

NEW STANDARD SECTION

EXISTING SUBGRADE

EXISTING BASE

MILLED SURFACE / TACK COAT

NEW 1.5" ASPHALTIC CONCRETE SURFACE

(SUPERPAVE 9.5 MM)

NEW REPAIR SECTION

AREAS INDICATED

FOR ADDITIONAL REPAIR

CONTRACTOR SHALL

MILL & REPAIR AN

ADDITIONAL 2" IN

AREAS INDICATED

ON SITE PLAN WITH

ASPHALTIC CONCRETE

(SUPERPAVE 9.5 MM)

EXISTING PAVEMENT

NOT TO SCALE

1

MILL / OVERLAY / REPAIR DETAIL

1
2
"

FINISHED SURFACE
TACK COAT

NOT TO SCALE

3

GENERAL PAVING DETAIL

A

3
/
1
6
"
 
±
 
1
/
1
6
"

C

B

4
"

4
"

1
0
"

8"

10"

DOW 890 SL SILICON

JOINT SEALANT

JOINT

FILLER

CLOSED CELL BACKER

ROD WEDGED IN PLACE

4" AGGREGATE BASE (CR-6)

1/4" EXPANSION JOINT WHEN APPLICABLE

CRACK

CONTROL

JOINT

EXPANSION JOINT

FACE OF CURB WHEN APPLICABLE

NOTE:

TO BE USED AT ALL SIDEWALK TERMINAL ENDS AND AT ALL

EDGES OF ISOLATED SIDEWALK AREAS EXCEPT WHERE ADJACENT

TO A BUILDING.

6 x 6 W1.4 x W1.4 WWF

1/2" PREFORMED EXPANSION JOINT

WITH 1/2" SILICONE SEALANT

WHERE WALK ABUTTS STRUCTURE

WHEN APPLICABLE

#5 BAR CONT.

NOT TO SCALE

6

NEW EXPANSION JOINT

NOT TO SCALE

5

TYPICAL SIDEWALK DETAIL

NOTES:

1. CRACKS EXCEEDING 1/4 INCH IN WIDTH SHALL BE FILLED WITH
SUITABLE CRACK FILLER. CRACKS 3/4 INCH OR MORE IN WIDTH
AND ALL SPALLED AREAS ADJACENT TO THE JOINTS SHALL BE
CLEANED AND FILLED TO GRADE WITH COMPACTED HOT MIX
ASPHALT SUPERPAVE 4.75 MM MIX. POTHOLES AND OTHER
PAVEMENT DISTRESSES SHALL BE PROPERLY REPAIRED.

2. FILLERS AND REPAIRS SHALL BE ALLOWED TO CURE PRIOR TO
PLACEMENT OF THE CONTINUOUS PAVING FABRIC MATERIAL.

CONTINUOUS PAVING FABRIC (SEE NOTES 1 & 2)

CONTINUOUS PAVING FABRIC (SEE NOTES 1 & 2)

NOT TO SCALE

2

MONOLITHIC CURB/SIDEWALK SECTION DETAIL

5" 1"

6"

#5 BAR CONT.

ASPHALT SEALANT

SEE PAVING DETAILS

THIS SHEET

MATCH EXISTING CURB HEIGHT

Surveyors Engineers Planners
Bennett Brewer & Associates, LLC

bba

23 East Main Street, Suite 200
Phone   (301)-687-0494

Frostburg, Maryland 21532
Fax   (301)-687-0495

www.bbasurvey.com

RESTORATION AND CONVERSION

PHASE III AT ALLEGANY MUSEUM

3 PERSHING STREET

CITY OF CUMBERLAND

ZONING DISTRICT: LOCAL BUSINESS

ELECTION DISTRICT: 14-000

ALLEGANY COUNTY, MARYLAND

ALLEGANY MUSEUM

3 PERSHING STREET

CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND 21502

SHEET #:

BBA# 2018020

SWS

MSB

MSB

10/17/2018DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

DATE:

SCALE:

COORD FILE: 18020.CRD

NO. BY DATE

REVISIONS

DESCRIPTION

SHEET TITLE:

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE
DOCUMENTS WERE PREPARED OR
APPROVED BY ME, AND THAT I AM A
DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE
STATE OF MARYLAND, LICENSE NO.
41424, EXPIRATION DATE: 1/08/2020.
MATT@BBASURVEY.COM

SCALE: 1" = 2000'

N

S

EW

SITE

LAT:  39° 39' 01.62" N

LONG: 78° 45' 43.87" W

AS NOTED

STANDARD DETAILS

C-541

AutoCAD SHX Text
48:1 MAXIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: PROVIDE EXPANSION JOINT AT MAXIMUM 20', MINIMUM 4', ON CENTER AND AT P.C., P.T. AND AT CENTER POINT OF ALL RADII OVER 5'.  ALSO WITHIN 2' OF CHANGE OF DIRECTION WHERE NO RADIUS IS USED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:	ALL AGGREGATE BASE AND SUBGRADE TO BE COMPACTED ALL AGGREGATE BASE AND SUBGRADE TO BE COMPACTED TO 100% 	OF THE MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY AS PER AASHTO T-99.OF THE MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY AS PER AASHTO T-99.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPROVED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" BITUMINOUS CONC. SUPERPAVE 9.5MM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" GRADED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5" BITUMINOUS CONC. SUPERPAVE 19.0MM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZING CHART

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
/////////////////////////////

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEND AND EDGE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONCRETE SIDEWALK SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" 3,500 PSI CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUAL SPACES BETWEEN EXPANSION JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UJOINT SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB WHEN APPLICABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE GUTTER WHEN APPLICABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: NO LONGITUDINAL CRACK CONTROL JOINTS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES (AS SHOWN ON PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE  SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/31/2019



ON RAMPS THAT ARE PERPENDICULAR WITH THE

CURB LINE, THE DOME PATTERN SHALL BE IN-LINE

WITH THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL. ON RAMPS

INTERSECTING CURBS ON A RADIUS, THE DOME

PATTERN SHALL BE IN-LINE WITH THE DIRECTION

OF TRAVEL TO THE EXTENT PRACTICAL.

TRUNCATED DOME

(SEE DETAIL)

INTEGRAL

DOME

EDGE OF DETECTABLE

WARNING SURFACE

NOTES:

1. ALL SIDEWALKS CURB RAMPS SHALL HAVE DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACES THAT

EXTEND THE FULL WIDTH OF THE RAMP AND IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL .

2. THE TOP WIDTH OF THE DOME SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 50% AND A MAXIMUM OF

65% OF THE BASE OF THE DIAMETER.

2
.
3
5
"

2.35"

0.9"

0
.
2
"

5'

5
'
-
0
"

1
8
'

TYPICAL HANDICAP PARKING

STRIPING AND SIGNAGE DETAIL

RESERVED

PARKING

RESERVED

PARKING

9.6' 9.6'

NOT TO SCALE

1

HANDICAP PARKING

SYMBOL, TYPICAL

SEE DETAIL THIS SHEET

4" WIDE PAINTED

BLUE LINES

4" WIDE BLUE

PAINT STRIPING

TRUNCATED DOME ADA

WARNING PADS

SEE DETAIL 2 SHEET

C-551

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

2'

PRECAST CONCRETE

PARKING BUMPER

SEE DETAIL 7,

SHEET C-551

RAMP UP

NO

PARKING

IN

ACCESS

AISLE
BUILDING LINE

OWNERS MAY ELECT TO MOUNT

SIGNS DIRECTLY TO THE FACE OF

BUILDING. CONTRACTOR TO

COORDINATE WITH OWNERS.

GRASS

NO

PARKING

IN

ACCESS

AISLE

NOT TO SCALE

4

PAINT POST

6" DIA SCH80 STEEL BOLLARD

SEE BALLARD DETAIL

FILL POST WITH CONC

1
8
"
 
M

I
N

.
6
"

18" Ø

3
'
-
0
"

7
'
-
0
"
 
M

A
X

.

TYPICAL BOLLARD DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

3

TYPICAL SIGN

INSTALLATION DETAIL

18"

6
"

1
8
"

2
7
"

6
"

3
"

SET POST IN CONC

PAINT POST

6" DIA STEEL PIPE

FILL POST WITH CONC

2" WIDE, WHITE REFLECTIVE TAPE

3/8" DIA PAN HEAD

MACHINE SCREW W/

HEX NUT & WASHERS

FIBER OR PVC

WASHER

ATTACH SIGN IN 2 PLACES

TYPICAL EACH SIGN

NOT TO SCALE

5

SIGN PANEL ATTACHMENT DETAIL

C PARKING STALL

L

1

8

"

5
"

(
T

Y

P

.
)

6"

1

0

"

4

"

6
"

6"

R

5

"

R

1

3

"

2
6
"

1"

9

°

R

1

8

"

6
"

20"

12"

PAINT WHITE

PAINT

WHITE

PAINT BLUE

INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL

OF ACCESSIBILITY

NOT TO SCALE

6

END VIEW

FRONT VIEW

MIN

12"12"

1

8

"

2
4
"

6" MIN.

3
/
4
"
 
T

O
 
1
"

5
"
 
M

I
N

.

1"

1
"

6"

C

L

C

L

6.00'

#6 REINFORCING BAR

IMBED 18" MIN. INTO

SUBGRADE,

TYP. 2 EACH BUMPER

TOP OF REINFORCING BAR

FLUSH WITH TOP OF

CONCRETE PARKING BUMPER

2 - #4 BARS

CONTINUOUS7/8" Ø HOLE, TYP.

7/8" Ø HOLE, TYP.

#6 REINFORCING BAR

IMBED 18" MIN. INTO

SUBGRADE,

TYP. 2 EACH BUMPER

FACE OF CURB,

EDGE OF PAVEMENT OR

PAVEMENT MARKING

PARKING BUMPER

(PRECAST CONCRETE)

NOT TO SCALE

7

FINISHED SURFACE

SEE SITE PLAN

FINISHED SURFACE

SEE SITE PLAN

NOT TO SCALE

2

TRUNCATED DOME DETAIL

Surveyors Engineers Planners
Bennett Brewer & Associates, LLC

bba

23 East Main Street, Suite 200
Phone   (301)-687-0494

Frostburg, Maryland 21532
Fax   (301)-687-0495

www.bbasurvey.com

RESTORATION AND CONVERSION

PHASE III AT ALLEGANY MUSEUM

3 PERSHING STREET

CITY OF CUMBERLAND

ZONING DISTRICT: LOCAL BUSINESS

ELECTION DISTRICT: 14-000

ALLEGANY COUNTY, MARYLAND

ALLEGANY MUSEUM

3 PERSHING STREET

CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND 21502

SHEET #:

BBA# 2018020

SWS

MSB

MSB

10/17/2018DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

DATE:

SCALE:

COORD FILE: 18020.CRD

NO. BY DATE

REVISIONS

DESCRIPTION

SHEET TITLE:

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE
DOCUMENTS WERE PREPARED OR
APPROVED BY ME, AND THAT I AM A
DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE
STATE OF MARYLAND, LICENSE NO.
41424, EXPIRATION DATE: 1/08/2020.
MATT@BBASURVEY.COM

SCALE: 1" = 2000'

N

S

EW

SITE

LAT:  39° 39' 01.62" N

LONG: 78° 45' 43.87" W

AS NOTED

GENERAL DETAILS

C-551

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8-1(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8-1(2)a

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/31/2019



GRIND WELDS SMOOTH

PAINT ALL EXPOSED HANDRAIL

COLOR SELECTED BY ARCHITECT

3
'
-
6
"

3
4
"

1 1/2" Ø STL GUARDRAIL, TYP.

1
2
"

1
2
"

1 1/2" Ø STL HANDRAIL (BEYOND)

W/ 3/4" Ø STL SUPPORT

1
2
"

12"

1 1/2" Ø STL RETURN

HANDRAIL TO GUARDRAIL

STL

ENDCAP

SLEEVE

& SEALANT, TYP.

3
6
"

COMPACTED FILL

6 x 6 W1.4 x W1.4 WWF

5" 3,000 PSI CONCRETE

4" AGGREGATE BASE (CR-6)

5
"

4
"

VARIES

1 1/2" Ø STL RAIL

@ 12" O.C. MAX.

GRIND WELDS SMOOTH

PAINT ALL EXPOSED HANDRAIL

COLOR SELECTED BY ARCHITECT

KEY JOINT

SLEEVE & SEALANT, TYP.

3
'
-
6
"

3
6
"

8
"

1
'
-
0
"

2'-0"

3
'
-
0
"
 
M

I
N

1 1/2" Ø STL GUARDRAIL, TYP.

(3) #5 BARS LONGITUDINAL

1
2
"

1
2
"

4", TYP.

24"

3
4
"

1 1/2" Ø STL

HANDRAIL W/

3/4" Ø STL SUPPORT

8"

# 5's @ 12" O.C. VERTICAL

# 5's @ 12" O.C. EA. WAY

# 5's @ 48" O.C.

4" AGGREGATE BASE (CR-6)

COMPACTED

FILL

KEY JOINT

6 x 6 W1.4 x W1.4 WWF

5" 3,000 PSI CONCRETE

NOTE: THIS DETAIL TO BE USED AS A

TYPICAL DETAIL FOR INSTALLATION OF

CONCRETE ACCESS RAMPS, SEE PLANS

FOR LOCATIONS

5'-0"

BUILDING LINE

FINISHED SURFACE

SEE SITE PLAN

1/2" EXPANSION JOINT

1
8
'

9'

4" WHITE LINES

(TYP.)

CONCRETE CURB WHEN APPLICABLE

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

CONCRETE GUTTER WHEN APPLICABLE

SLEEVE & SEALANT, TYP.

1 1/2" Ø STL GUARDRAIL, TYP.

1
2
"

1
2
"

COMPACTED FILL

12"

1
2
"

2
2
"

E
Q

.

11"

11" TREAD, TYP.

# 4 STAIR NOSING

STAIR NOSING

3
'
-
0
"
 
M

I
N

# 5's @ 12" O.C. EA. WAY

12" CRUSHED

STONE

#5 BARS

@12" O.C. E.W.

GRIND WELDS SMOOTH

PAINT ALL EXPOSED HANDRAIL

COLOR SELECTED BY ARCHITECT

1 1/2" Ø STL RAIL

@ 12" O.C. MAX.

3
'
-
6
"

3
6
"

5
"

4" AGGREGATE BASE (CR-6)

6 x 6 W1.4 x W1.4 WWF

5" 3,000 PSI CONCRETE

3
4
"

FINISHED SURFACE

SEE SITE PLAN

FINISHED SURFACE

SEE SITE PLAN

NOT TO SCALE

1

ACCESS RAMP SECTION

NOT TO SCALE

2

GUARDRAIL / HANDRAIL DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

3

GENERAL PARKING PAINT

STRIPING DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

4

CONCRETE STAIR SECTION

7" MAX. RISER, TYP.

6" MIN. RISER, TYP.

Surveyors Engineers Planners
Bennett Brewer & Associates, LLC

bba

23 East Main Street, Suite 200
Phone   (301)-687-0494

Frostburg, Maryland 21532
Fax   (301)-687-0495

www.bbasurvey.com

RESTORATION AND CONVERSION

PHASE III AT ALLEGANY MUSEUM

3 PERSHING STREET

CITY OF CUMBERLAND

ZONING DISTRICT: LOCAL BUSINESS

ELECTION DISTRICT: 14-000

ALLEGANY COUNTY, MARYLAND

ALLEGANY MUSEUM

3 PERSHING STREET

CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND 21502

SHEET #:

BBA# 2018020

SWS

MSB

MSB

10/17/2018DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

DATE:

SCALE:

COORD FILE: 18020.CRD

NO. BY DATE

REVISIONS

DESCRIPTION

SHEET TITLE:

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE
DOCUMENTS WERE PREPARED OR
APPROVED BY ME, AND THAT I AM A
DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE
STATE OF MARYLAND, LICENSE NO.
41424, EXPIRATION DATE: 1/08/2020.
MATT@BBASURVEY.COM

SCALE: 1" = 2000'

N

S

EW

SITE

LAT:  39° 39' 01.62" N

LONG: 78° 45' 43.87" W

AS NOTED

GENERAL DETAILS

C-552

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/31/2019



Surveyors Engineers Planners
Bennett Brewer & Associates, LLC

bba
23 East Main Street, Suite 200
Phone   (301)-687-0494

Frostburg, Maryland 21532
Fax   (301)-687-0495

www.bbasurvey.com

RESTORATION AND CONVERSION

PHASE III AT ALLEGANY MUSEUM

3 PERSHING STREET

CITY OF CUMBERLAND

ZONING DISTRICT: LOCAL BUSINESS

ELECTION DISTRICT: 14-000

ALLEGANY COUNTY, MARYLAND

ALLEGANY MUSEUM

3 PERSHING STREET

CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND 21502

SHEET #:

BBA# 2018020

09/16/2019DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

DATE:

SCALE:

COORD FILE: 18020.CRD

NO. BY DATE

REVISIONS

DESCRIPTION

SHEET TITLE:

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

SCALE: 1" = 2000'

N

S

EW

SITE

LAT:  39° 39' 01.62" N

LONG: 78° 45' 43.87" W

  PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION  

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE DOCUMENTS WERE PREPARED OR APPROVED BY

ME, AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS

OF THE STATE OF MARYLAND, LICENSE NO. 50053, EXPIRATION DATE:  10-13-2020

BRETT NICHOLAS YONISH DATE

09-16-2019

ISSUED FOR BIDDING: 9/16/2019

CONSULTANT:

East Hills Engineering Associates

541 MAIN STREET
WINDBER, PENNSYLVANIA 15963

A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
814.467.6877

BUILDING SYSTEMS DESIGN ENGINEERS

MECHANICAL/ELECTRICAL/PLUMBING

09-16-2019

  SPACE

TENANT  SPACE

AS NOTED

FLOOR PLANS

ELECTRIC DEMOITION

E- 1

BJP

BNY

BNY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8"= 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANITOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR  #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAITING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVER/ PHONE ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFERENCE ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAK ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARED OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNISEX RESTROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANITOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOILER ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP DN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE SYSTEM ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTENANCE WORK ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEASONAL STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTENANCE/ TOOL ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8"= 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OUTDOOR AIR COOLED CONDENSER UNIT, E.C. IS TO DISCONNECT EXISTING OUTDOOR AIR COOLED CONDENSER UNIT, RENDER CIRCUIT DEAD, REMOVE CONDUIT AND WIRING, BACK TO SOURCE AND EQUIPMENT SUPPORTS, PATCH ALL UNUSED OPENINGS TO MATCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C. IS TO DISCONNECT EXISTING INDOOR EVAPORATOR FOR REMOVAL BY H.C., RENDER CIRCUIT DEAD, REMOVE CONDUIT AND CONDUCTORS BACK TO SOURCE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C. IS TO DISCONNECT EXISTING CHILLED WATER SUPPLY PUMP #1, RENDER CIRCUIT DEAD, REMOVE CONDUIT AND CONDUCTORS BACK TO SOURCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C. IS TO DISCONNECT EXISTING CHILLED WATER RETURN PUMP #2, RENDER CIRCUIT DEAD, REMOVE CONDUIT AND CONDUCTORS BACK TO SOURCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTIAL BASEMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELETE ALL WORK ASSOCIATED WITH THIS DRAWING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BJP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/10/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFORMING SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1



Surveyors Engineers Planners
Bennett Brewer & Associates, LLC

bba
23 East Main Street, Suite 200
Phone   (301)-687-0494

Frostburg, Maryland 21532
Fax   (301)-687-0495

www.bbasurvey.com

RESTORATION AND CONVERSION

PHASE III AT ALLEGANY MUSEUM

3 PERSHING STREET

CITY OF CUMBERLAND

ZONING DISTRICT: LOCAL BUSINESS

ELECTION DISTRICT: 14-000

ALLEGANY COUNTY, MARYLAND

ALLEGANY MUSEUM

3 PERSHING STREET

CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND 21502

SHEET #:

BBA# 2018020

09/16/2019DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

DATE:

SCALE:

COORD FILE: 18020.CRD

NO. BY DATE

REVISIONS

DESCRIPTION

SHEET TITLE:

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

SCALE: 1" = 2000'

N

S

EW

SITE

LAT:  39° 39' 01.62" N

LONG: 78° 45' 43.87" W

  PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION  

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE DOCUMENTS WERE PREPARED OR APPROVED BY

ME, AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS

OF THE STATE OF MARYLAND, LICENSE NO. 50053, EXPIRATION DATE:  10-13-2020

BRETT NICHOLAS YONISH DATE

09-16-2019

ISSUED FOR BIDDING: 9/16/2019

CONSULTANT:

East Hills Engineering Associates

541 MAIN STREET
WINDBER, PENNSYLVANIA 15963

A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
814.467.6877

BUILDING SYSTEMS DESIGN ENGINEERS

MECHANICAL/ELECTRICAL/PLUMBING

09-16-2019

TENANT  SPACE

TENANT  SPACE

AS NOTED

REAR CANOPY PLAN

DEMO & LIGHTING

E- 2

BJP

BNY

BNY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAWL SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENTHOUSE (ELEVATOR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C. IS TO STUB 1-EMPTY 4" CONDUIT WITH FISH CABLE IN CRAWL SPACE FOR FUTURE ROOF TOP CHILLER. STUB IN GENERAL AREA OF FUTURE UNIT, FIELD VERIFY EXACT LOCATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ROOF TOP CHILLER UNIT (ACC-1), 332.0 M.C.A., 3 -208 VOLTS WITHDISCONNECT SWITCH FURNISHED BY H.C., POWER WIRING BY E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE ROOF TOP CHILLER TO BE FURNISHED AND INSTALLED AT A FUTURE DATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF TOP CHILLER(S) WIRING DIAGRAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 #500 M.C.M. & 1 #3 GROUND IN 4" CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CONDUITS TO ROOF TOP CHILLER UNIT ON ROOF BETWEEN THIRD FLOOR AND ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C. IS TO FURNISH AND INSTALL 1-EMPTY 4" CONDUIT WITH FISH CABLE IN CRAWL SPACE FOR FUTURE ROOF TOP CHILLER. STUB IN GENERAL AREA OF FUTURE UNIT. FIELD VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS TO CRAWLSPACE IS THROUGH FLOOR HATCH LOCATED IN PENTHOUSE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUMBERLAND EXHIBIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAITING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN'S RESTROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOMEN'S RESTROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP DN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAITING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN'S RESTROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOMEN'S RESTROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP DN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C. IS TO DISCONNECT EXISTING FLOOD LIGHTING FIXTURE AND REMOVE, RENDER CIRCUIT DEAD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C IS TO DISCONNECT EXISTING LIGHTING FIXTURE AND REMOVE, RENDER CIRCUIT DEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C. IS TO REMOVE EXISTING CONDUITS AND CONDUCTORS FROM FIXTURE TO FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C. IS TO REMOVE EXISTING CONDUITS AND CONDUCTORS FROM FIXTURE TO WALL, WIRING TO REMAIN AT THIS POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR CANOPY DEMOLITION PLAN - LIGHTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8"= 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR CANOPY PLAN - LIGHTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8"= 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYLAND CONTROLLER BUILDING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEGANY MUSEUM BUILDING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHOTOELECTRIC CELL CONTROLS ALL LIGHTING FIXTURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME CLOCK CONTROLS LIGHTING TO BE TURNED OFF IN ACCORDANCE WITH IECC FOR ENERGY CONSERVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR CANOPY LIGHTING CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING CIRCUIT AT THIS LOCATION CONCEAL CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTING FIXTURE SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATALOG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAMPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IC22LED G4 14LM 30K90CRI MVOLT EZ10 2330 WWH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000° KLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNO

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNO

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNO

AutoCAD SHX Text
IC22LED G4 14LM 30K 90CRI MVOLT  EZ10 262G3WWH

AutoCAD SHX Text
"B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000° KLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNNECTED TO EM INVERTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECESSED/CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE/CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL WASHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECESSED/CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000° KLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
IC22LED G4 14LM 30K90CRI MVOLT EZ10

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTIAL BASEMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
"B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM INVERTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNCTION BOX AT CONDUIT WHERE EXISTING CIRCUIT WIRING IS LOCATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO EXISTING CIRCUIT AT J.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO EXISTING CIRCUIT AT J.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO REAR CANOPY LIGHTING CONTROL DETAIL ON THIS DRAWING FOR WIRING OF CANOPY LIGHTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW MDP-"A" REFER TO BASEMENT PLAN ON DRAWING E-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MDP-2 AND CIRCUIT BREAKERS FOR A/C PANELS, 2ND AND 3RD FLOORS TO BE REMOVED BY E.C., REFER TO PARTIAL MAIN WIRING DIAGRAM ON DRAWING E-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DISCONNECT SWITCHES FOR EXISTING AIR COOLED CHILLER, REFER TO PARTIAL MAIN WIRING DIAGRAM ON DRAWING E-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DEMOLITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIME CLOCK (TC) FOR NEW "A" FIXTURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPACITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
125 WATTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UL LISTED RUN TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
90 MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANFER TIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 M SEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPERATURE RATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 M SEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UL LISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
UL-924

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCLOSURE TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UL-924

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRONIC WARRANTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-YEARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATTERY WARRANTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-YEAR FULL 9-YEARS PRO RATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISOLITE IMI 12 LC V1 RT

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR APPROVED EQUIVILENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINI INVERTER SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELETE WORK CROSSHATCHED ON THIS DRAWING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BJP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/10/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFORMING SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1



Surveyors Engineers Planners
Bennett Brewer & Associates, LLC

bba
23 East Main Street, Suite 200
Phone   (301)-687-0494

Frostburg, Maryland 21532
Fax   (301)-687-0495

www.bbasurvey.com

RESTORATION AND CONVERSION

PHASE III AT ALLEGANY MUSEUM

3 PERSHING STREET

CITY OF CUMBERLAND

ZONING DISTRICT: LOCAL BUSINESS

ELECTION DISTRICT: 14-000

ALLEGANY COUNTY, MARYLAND

ALLEGANY MUSEUM

3 PERSHING STREET

CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND 21502

SHEET #:

BBA# 2018020

09/16/2019DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

DATE:

SCALE:

COORD FILE: 18020.CRD

NO. BY DATE

REVISIONS

DESCRIPTION

SHEET TITLE:

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

SCALE: 1" = 2000'

N

S

EW

SITE

LAT:  39° 39' 01.62" N

LONG: 78° 45' 43.87" W

  PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION  

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE DOCUMENTS WERE PREPARED OR APPROVED BY

ME, AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS

OF THE STATE OF MARYLAND, LICENSE NO. 50053, EXPIRATION DATE:  10-13-2020

BRETT NICHOLAS YONISH DATE

09-16-2019

ISSUED FOR BIDDING: 9/16/2019

CONSULTANT:

East Hills Engineering Associates

541 MAIN STREET
WINDBER, PENNSYLVANIA 15963

A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
814.467.6877

BUILDING SYSTEMS DESIGN ENGINEERS

MECHANICAL/ELECTRICAL/PLUMBING

09-16-2019

AS NOTED

BASEMENT FLR. PLAN

ELECTRICAL

E- 3

BJP

BNY

BNY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP DN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PANEL "BB"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PANEL "BL"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ELECTRIC METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ELECTRIC METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 800 AMP PANEL "P2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING METERING CT'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL SERVICE EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROUTING OF CONDUITS THROUGH BUILDING TO ROOF TOP, COORDINATE WITH EXISTING CONDITIONS AND EQUIPMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHILLED WATER PIPING TO AND FROM ROOF TOP CHILLER, BY H.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDUITS TO ROOF TOP CHILLER UNITS, ONE ACTIVE, ONE FUTURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANITOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOILER ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC EVENTS STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUDIO / MEDIA CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSION / DEACCESSION ROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODEL BUILDING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE SYSTEM ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTENANCE WORK ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUMBERLAND EXHIBIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURE EXHIBIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEASONAL STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTENANCE/ TOOL ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT PLAN - ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BOILER STACK TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL ELECTRICAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C. IS TO COORDINATE INSTALLATION OF CONDUITS TO ROOF TOP AIR COOLED CHILLERS WITH THE H.C. AND EXISTING CONDITIONS. FIELD VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS. E.C. IS TO CORE DRILL FLOORS AND CEILINGS FOR INSTALLATION OF CONDUITS TO ROOF TOP AIR COOLED CHILLERS. E.C. IS TO FIRE SEAL CONDUIT OPENING THROUGH FIRE RATED WALLS AND CEILINGS, FIELD VERIFY. REFER TO ROOF TOP CHILLER(S) WIRING DIAGRAM ON THIS DRAWING FOR INSTALLATION INFORMATION. CRAWL SPACE IS LOCATED ABOVE THIRD FLOOR CEILING AND BELOW ROOF STRUCTURE, CRAWL SPACE IS ACCESSIBLE FROM ELEVATOR PENTHOUSE FLOOR HATCH, FIELD VERIFY EXACT LOCATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLYCOL PUMP,   Hp, 1 -120 VOLTS 34 Hp, 1 -120 VOLTSAND DISCONNECT SWITCH FURNISHED AND INSTALLED BY H.C., POWER WIRING BY E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 1200 AMP 3 -4W-120/208 VOLTS MDP-"A" WITHFEED THROUGH LUGS FOR FUTURE DISTRIBUTION SECTION. FUTURE DISTRIBUTION SECTION, 3 -4W-120/208 VOLTS.NOT FURNISHED UNDER THIS CONTRACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
800 AMP MAIN DISCONNECT SWITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO A 20AMP/1POLE CIRCUIT BREAKER IN EXISTING PANELBOARD IN STORAGE ROOM STORAGE ROOM EXISTING GATE TO BE REMOVED BY OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BJP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/10/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFORMING SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELETE WORK CROSSHATCHED ON THIS DRAWING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1



  SPACE

TENANT  SPACE

Surveyors Engineers Planners
Bennett Brewer & Associates, LLC

bba
23 East Main Street, Suite 200
Phone   (301)-687-0494

Frostburg, Maryland 21532
Fax   (301)-687-0495

www.bbasurvey.com

RESTORATION AND CONVERSION

PHASE III AT ALLEGANY MUSEUM

3 PERSHING STREET

CITY OF CUMBERLAND

ZONING DISTRICT: LOCAL BUSINESS

ELECTION DISTRICT: 14-000

ALLEGANY COUNTY, MARYLAND

ALLEGANY MUSEUM

3 PERSHING STREET

CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND 21502

SHEET #:

BBA# 2018020

09/16/2019DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

DATE:

SCALE:

COORD FILE: 18020.CRD

NO. BY DATE

REVISIONS

DESCRIPTION

SHEET TITLE:

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

SCALE: 1" = 2000'

N

S

EW

SITE

LAT:  39° 39' 01.62" N

LONG: 78° 45' 43.87" W

  PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION  

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE DOCUMENTS WERE PREPARED OR APPROVED BY

ME, AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS

OF THE STATE OF MARYLAND, LICENSE NO. 50053, EXPIRATION DATE:  10-13-2020

BRETT NICHOLAS YONISH DATE

09-16-2019

ISSUED FOR BIDDING: 9/16/2019

CONSULTANT:

East Hills Engineering Associates

541 MAIN STREET
WINDBER, PENNSYLVANIA 15963

A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
814.467.6877

BUILDING SYSTEMS DESIGN ENGINEERS

MECHANICAL/ELECTRICAL/PLUMBING

09-16-2019

AS NOTED

PART. 1ST & 2nd flr.

PLANS -ELECTRICAL

E- 4

BJP

BNY

BNY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANITOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR  #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAITING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVER/ PHONE ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFERENCE ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAK ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARED OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNISEX RESTROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN'S TOILET ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR No. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANITOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW BOARD OF DIRECTORS ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW HOLDING KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STORAGE ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW EXHIBIT ROOM #7

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW EXHIBIT ROOM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW EXHIBIT ROOM #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW EXHIBIT ROOM #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW EXHIBIT ROOM #6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHASE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHASE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR PLAN - ELECTRICAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8"= 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTIAL SECOND FLOOR PLAN - ELECTRICAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8"= 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHILLED WATER PIPING TO AND FROM ROOF TOP CHILLER, BY H.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-4" CONDUITS TO ROOF TOP CHILLER UNITS, ONE ACTIVE, ONE FUTURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHILLED WATER PIPING TO AND FROM ROOF TOP CHILLER, BY H.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-4" CONDUITS TO ROOF TOP CHILLER UNITS, ONE ACTIVE, ONE FUTURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BOILER STACK TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BOILER STACK TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 2"x4" INTERIOR WALL WITH 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD. WALL TO BE PAINTED TO MATCH ADJACENT EXISTING WALLS. FURNISHED AND INSTALLED BY H.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL ELECTRICAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C. IS TO COORDINATE INSTALLATION OF CONDUITS TO ROOF TOP AIR COOLED CHILLERS WITH THE H.C. AND EXISTING CONDITIONS. FIELD VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS. E.C. IS TO CORE DRILL FLOORS AND CEILINGS FOR INSTALLATION OF CONDUITS TO ROOF TOP AIR COOLED CHILLERS. E.C. IS TO FIRE SEAL CONDUIT OPENING THROUGH FIRE RATED WALLS AND CEILINGS, FIELD VERIFY. REFER TO ROOF TOP CHILLER(S) WIRING DIAGRAM ON DRAWING E-2 FOR INSTALLATION INFORMATION. CRAWL SPACE IS LOCATED ABOVE THIRD FLOOR CEILING AND BELOW ROOF STRUCTURE, CRAWL SPACE IS ACCESSIBLE FROM ELEVATOR PENTHOUSE FLOOR HATCH, FIELD VERIFY EXACT LOCATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BJP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/10/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFORMING SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELETE ALL WORK ASSOCIATED WITH THIS DRAWING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1



Surveyors Engineers Planners
Bennett Brewer & Associates, LLC

bba
23 East Main Street, Suite 200
Phone   (301)-687-0494

Frostburg, Maryland 21532
Fax   (301)-687-0495

www.bbasurvey.com

RESTORATION AND CONVERSION

PHASE III AT ALLEGANY MUSEUM

3 PERSHING STREET

CITY OF CUMBERLAND

ZONING DISTRICT: LOCAL BUSINESS

ELECTION DISTRICT: 14-000

ALLEGANY COUNTY, MARYLAND

ALLEGANY MUSEUM

3 PERSHING STREET

CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND 21502

SHEET #:

BBA# 2018020

09/16/2019DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

DATE:

SCALE:

COORD FILE: 18020.CRD

NO. BY DATE

REVISIONS

DESCRIPTION

SHEET TITLE:

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

SCALE: 1" = 2000'

N

S

EW

SITE

LAT:  39° 39' 01.62" N

LONG: 78° 45' 43.87" W

  PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION  

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE DOCUMENTS WERE PREPARED OR APPROVED BY

ME, AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS

OF THE STATE OF MARYLAND, LICENSE NO. 50053, EXPIRATION DATE:  10-13-2020

BRETT NICHOLAS YONISH DATE

09-16-2019

ISSUED FOR BIDDING: 9/16/2019

CONSULTANT:

East Hills Engineering Associates

541 MAIN STREET
WINDBER, PENNSYLVANIA 15963

A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
814.467.6877

BUILDING SYSTEMS DESIGN ENGINEERS

MECHANICAL/ELECTRICAL/PLUMBING

09-16-2019

AS NOTED

THIRD FLOOR PLAN

ELECTRICAL

E- 5

BJP

BNY

BNY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEZZANINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN'S RESTROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOMEN'S RESTROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANITOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD FLOOR PLAN - ELECTRICAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8"= 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHILLED WATER PIPING TO AND FROM ROOF TOP CHILLER, BY H.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-4" CONDUITS TO ROOF TOP CHILLER UNITS, ONE ACTIVE, ONE FUTURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF CONDUIT THROUGH ROOF TO AIR COOLED CHILLER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDUITS INSTALLED IN CRAWL SPACE, REFER TO ROOF TOP CHILLER(S) WIRING DIAGRM ON DRAWING E-2. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE THROUGH THE ROOF CONDUIT LOCATION FOR FUTURE AIR COOLED CHILLER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BOILER STACK TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C. IS TO STUB AND CAP CONDUIT IN CRAWL SPACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL ELECTRICAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C. IS TO COORDINATE INSTALLATION OF CONDUITS TO ROOF TOP AIR COOLED CHILLERS WITH THE H.C. AND EXISTING CONDITIONS. FIELD VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS. E.C. IS TO CORE DRILL FLOORS AND CEILINGS FOR INSTALLATION OF CONDUITS TO ROOF TOP AIR COOLED CHILLERS. E.C. IS TO FIRE SEAL CONDUIT OPENING THROUGH FIRE RATED WALLS AND CEILINGS, FIELD VERIFY. REFER TO ROOF TOP CHILLER(S) WIRING DIAGRAM ON DRAWING E-2 FOR INSTALLATION INFORMATION. CRAWL SPACE IS LOCATED ABOVE THIRD FLOOR CEILING AND BELOW ROOF STRUCTURE, CRAWL SPACE IS ACCESSIBLE FROM ELEVATOR PENTHOUSE FLOOR HATCH, FIELD VERIFY EXACT LOCATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW MDP-"A" FURNISHED AND INSTALLED BY E.C., REFER TO BASEMENT FLOOR PLAN ON  ON DRAWING E-3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE MDP-"A1", REFER TO BASEMENT FLOOR PLAN ON  ON DRAWINGE-3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHILLER DISCONNECT SWITCHES TO BE DISCONNECTED, REMOVE CONDUITS AND CONDUCTORS BACK TO SOURCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MDP-2 TO BE DISCONNECTED AND REMOVED BY E.C., REMOVE CONDUITS AND CONDUCTORS BACK TO SOURCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SECOND AND THIRD FLOOR A/C CIRCUIT BREAKERS FOR PANELBOARDS ON FLOORS TO BE DISCONNECT AND REMOVED BY E.C., REMOVE LINE SIDE CONDUITS AND CONDUCTORS BACK TO SOURCE. REWIRE LINE SIDE OF DISCONNECT SWITCH TO NEW CIRCUIT BREAKERS IN NEW MDP-"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C. IS TO DISCONNECT EXISTING BRANCH CIRCUIT TO REMAIN, EXTEND EXISTING WIRING TO NEW MDP-"A" AND RECONNECT TO NEW CIRCUIT BREAKERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PANELBOARD, METERING MDP-1, CT CABINET AND MAIN DISCONNECT TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-SETS OF 4 #500 MCM & 1 #3 GROUND IN 4" CONDUIT, EACH SET IN SEPARATE CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 #  & 1 #6 20 & 1 #6 GROUND IN 2" CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DISCONNECT SWITCH, CONTROLLER AND ELEVATOR MOTOR TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND EXISTING WIRING TO ELEVATOR AND CONNECT TO NEW CIRCUIT BREAKER IN MDP-"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
150AMP/3P  CIRCUIT BREAKER SECOND FLOOR A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
150AMP/3P  CIRCUIT BREAKER  THIRD FLOOR A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1200AMP/3P MAIN CIRCUIT BREAKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
30AMP/3P  CIRCUIT BREAKER POWER FIRST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
30AMP/3P  CIRCUIT BREAKER SUMP PUMPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
250AMP/3P  CIRCUIT BREAKER ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
350AMP/3P  CIRCUIT BREAKER SPARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MDP-"A" DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1200 AMP MAIN CIRCUIT BREAKER, 3 -4W-120/208       VOLTS 22,000 RMS FAULT CURRENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 -4W-120/208 VOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTIAL MAIN WIRING DIAGRAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C. IS TO FIELD VERIFY EXACT CONDITIONS AT THE MAIN SERVICE, REPORT ANY CONDITIONS THAT MAY NOT BE REPRESENTED ON WIRING DIAGRAM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN DISCONNECT SWITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MDP-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELETE WORK CROSSHATCHED ON THIS DRAWING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BJP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/10/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFORMING SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1



Surveyors Engineers Planners
Bennett Brewer & Associates, LLC

bba
23 East Main Street, Suite 200
Phone   (301)-687-0494

Frostburg, Maryland 21532
Fax   (301)-687-0495

www.bbasurvey.com

RESTORATION AND CONVERSION

PHASE III AT ALLEGANY MUSEUM

3 PERSHING STREET

CITY OF CUMBERLAND

ZONING DISTRICT: LOCAL BUSINESS

ELECTION DISTRICT: 14-000

ALLEGANY COUNTY, MARYLAND

ALLEGANY MUSEUM

3 PERSHING STREET

CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND 21502

SHEET #:

BBA# 2018020

09/16/2019DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

DATE:

SCALE:

COORD FILE: 18020.CRD

NO. BY DATE

REVISIONS

DESCRIPTION

SHEET TITLE:

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

SCALE: 1" = 2000'

N

S

EW

SITE

LAT:  39° 39' 01.62" N

LONG: 78° 45' 43.87" W

  PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION  

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE DOCUMENTS WERE PREPARED OR APPROVED BY

ME, AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS

OF THE STATE OF MARYLAND, LICENSE NO. 50053, EXPIRATION DATE:  10-13-2020

BRETT NICHOLAS YONISH DATE

09-16-2019

ISSUED FOR BIDDING: 9/16/2019

CONSULTANT:

East Hills Engineering Associates

541 MAIN STREET
WINDBER, PENNSYLVANIA 15963

A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
814.467.6877

BUILDING SYSTEMS DESIGN ENGINEERS

MECHANICAL/ELECTRICAL/PLUMBING

09-16-2019

AS NOTED

ROOF PLAN

ELECTRICAL

E- 6

BJP

BNY

BNY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF PLAN - ELECTRICAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8"= 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLINE OF EXTERIOR WALL BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROOF DRAIN TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EXHAUST FAN TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROOF DRAIN TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING VENT THRU ROOF TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING VENT THRU ROOF TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EXHAUST FAN TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EXHAUST FAN TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING VENT THRU ROOF TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EXHAUST FAN TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING VENT THRU ROOF TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EXHAUST FAN TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROOF DRAIN TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING VENT THRU ROOF TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING VENT THRU ROOF TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EXHAUST FAN TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING VENT THRU ROOF TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING VENT THRU ROOF TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING VENT THRU ROOF TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EXHAUST FAN TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EXHAUST FAN TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EXHAUST FAN TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING VENT THRU ROOF TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROOF DRAIN TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EXHAUST FAN TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING VENT THRU ROOF TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROOF DRAIN TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EXHAUST FAN TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EXHAUST FAN TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROOF DRAIN TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING VENT THRU ROOF TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CHILLER #1, 332,0 M.C.A., 3 -208 VOLTS AND DISCONNECTSWITCH FURNISHED AND INSTALL BY H.C., POWER WIRING BY E.C., WIRE SIZE: 3 #500 M.C.M. 1 #3 GROUND IN 4" CONDUIT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE CHILLER #2 TO BE FURNISHED AND INSTALLED AT A LATER DATE, FOR REFERENCE ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFI

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO MDP-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCUIT TO NEAREST PANELBOARD ON THIRD FLOOR, CONNECT TO 20AMP/1P CIRCUIT BREAKER, IF NONE AVAILABLE IN PANEL FURNISH AND INSTALL, MATCH EXISTING PANEL MANUFACTURER AND RATINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL ELECTRICAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C. IS TO COORDINATE INSTALLATION OF CONDUITS TO ROOF TOP AIR COOLED CHILLERS WITH THE H.C. AND EXISTING CONDITIONS. FIELD VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS. E.C. IS TO CORE DRILL FLOORS AND CEILINGS FOR INSTALLATION OF CONDUITS TO ROOF TOP AIR COOLED CHILLERS. E.C. IS TO FIRE SEAL CONDUIT OPENING THROUGH FIRE RATED WALLS AND CEILINGS, FIELD VERIFY. REFER TO ROOF TOP CHILLER(S) WIRING DIAGRAM ON DRAWING E-2 FOR INSTALLATION INFORMATION. CRAWL SPACE IS LOCATED ABOVE THIRD FLOOR CEILING AND BELOW ROOF STRUCTURE, CRAWL SPACE IS ACCESSIBLE FROM ELEVATOR PENTHOUSE FLOOR HATCH, FIELD VERIFY EXACT LOCATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEGETATION FREE BALLAST ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN ROOF SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEGETATION FREE BALLAST ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEGETATION FREE BALLAST ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEGETATION FREE BALLAST ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEGETATION FREE BALLAST ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVER AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENTHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BJP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/10/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFORMING SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1



Surveyors Engineers Planners
Bennett Brewer & Associates, LLC

bba
23 East Main Street, Suite 200
Phone   (301)-687-0494

Frostburg, Maryland 21532
Fax   (301)-687-0495

www.bbasurvey.com

RESTORATION AND CONVERSION

PHASE III AT ALLEGANY MUSEUM

3 PERSHING STREET

CITY OF CUMBERLAND

ZONING DISTRICT: LOCAL BUSINESS

ELECTION DISTRICT: 14-000

ALLEGANY COUNTY, MARYLAND

ALLEGANY MUSEUM

3 PERSHING STREET

CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND 21502

SHEET #:

BBA# 2018020

09/16/2019DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

DATE:

SCALE:

COORD FILE: 18020.CRD

NO. BY DATE

REVISIONS

DESCRIPTION

SHEET TITLE:

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

SCALE: 1" = 2000'

N

S

EW

SITE

LAT:  39° 39' 01.62" N

LONG: 78° 45' 43.87" W

  PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION  

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE DOCUMENTS WERE PREPARED OR APPROVED BY

ME, AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS

OF THE STATE OF MARYLAND, LICENSE NO. 50053, EXPIRATION DATE:  10-13-2020

BRETT NICHOLAS YONISH DATE

09-16-2019

ISSUED FOR BIDDING: 9/16/2019

CONSULTANT:

East Hills Engineering Associates

541 MAIN STREET
WINDBER, PENNSYLVANIA 15963

A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
814.467.6877

BUILDING SYSTEMS DESIGN ENGINEERS

MECHANICAL/ELECTRICAL/PLUMBING

09-16-2019

AS NOTED

ELECTRICAL

SPECIFICATIONS

E- 7

BJP

BNY

BNY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIC ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS SCOPE 1. THIS SPECIFICATIONS AND THE CONTRACT DRAWINGS ARE INTENDED TO BE UTILIZED BY  THIS SPECIFICATIONS AND THE CONTRACT DRAWINGS ARE INTENDED TO BE UTILIZED BY  THE CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL CERTAIN ELECTRICAL AND COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT,  BUT ARE NOT TO BE INTERPRETED TO CONTAIN CERTAIN BASIC SYSTEM INSTALLATION  KNOWLEDGE ESSENTIAL FOR A COMPLETE AND QUALITY INSTALLATION. A. THE SELECTIVE DEMOLITION AS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS. THE SELECTIVE DEMOLITION AS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS. B. THE MODIFICATION OF EXISTING ELECTRIC SERVICE. (THE FURNISHING AND INSTALLING A THE MODIFICATION OF EXISTING ELECTRIC SERVICE. (THE FURNISHING AND INSTALLING A NEW MDP) B. THE FURNISHING AND INSTALLING OF POWER WIRING FOR ELECTRICALLY OPERATED  THE FURNISHING AND INSTALLING OF POWER WIRING FOR ELECTRICALLY OPERATED  EQUIPMENT SET UNDER THIS OR OTHER CONTRACTS. C. THE FURNISHING AND INSTALLING OF AN EMPTY CONDUIT FROM NEW DISTRIBUTION PANEL THE FURNISHING AND INSTALLING OF AN EMPTY CONDUIT FROM NEW DISTRIBUTION PANEL      TO A LOCATION NEAR FUTURE AIR COOLED CHILLER. TO A LOCATION NEAR FUTURE AIR COOLED CHILLER. E. THE FURNISHING AND INSTALLING OF A WATERPROOF CONVENIENCE OUTLET AT THE  THE FURNISHING AND INSTALLING OF A WATERPROOF CONVENIENCE OUTLET AT THE  ROOFTOP EQUIPMENT BEING INSTALLED BY THE H.C. F. THE FURNISHING AND INSTALLING OF CANOPY LIGHTING AS SHOWN. THE FURNISHING AND INSTALLING OF CANOPY LIGHTING AS SHOWN. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDUIT SUPPORTS 1. EXPOSED CONDUITS ARE TO BE SECURELY FASTENED IN PLACE ON A MAXIMUM FIVE (5) EXPOSED CONDUITS ARE TO BE SECURELY FASTENED IN PLACE ON A MAXIMUM FIVE (5) FOOT INTERVALS.  HANGERS, SUPPORTS OR FASTENINGS ARE TO BE PROVIDED AT EACH ELBOW AND AT THE END OF EACH STRAIGHT RUN TERMINATING AT A BOX OR CABINET. 2. HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL RUNS ARE TO BE SUPPORTED BY ONE HOLE MALLEABLE STRAPS, HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL RUNS ARE TO BE SUPPORTED BY ONE HOLE MALLEABLE STRAPS, CLAMP-BACKS OR OTHER APPROVED DEVICES WITH SUITABLE BOLTS, EXPANSION SHIELDS (WHERE NEEDED BEAM CLAMPS FOR MOUNTING TO BUILDING STRUCTURE OF SPECIAL BRACKETS. 3. ADJUSTABLE HANGERS MAY BE USED TO SUSPEND CONDUITS TWO (2) INCHES AND LARGER ADJUSTABLE HANGERS MAY BE USED TO SUSPEND CONDUITS TWO (2) INCHES AND LARGER WHEN SEPARATELY LOCATED. 4. IF ADJUSTABLE TRAPEZE HANGERS ARE USED TO SUPPORT GROUPS OF PARALLEL CONDUITS, IF ADJUSTABLE TRAPEZE HANGERS ARE USED TO SUPPORT GROUPS OF PARALLEL CONDUITS, U-BOLTS OR SIMILAR TYPE CLAMPS ARE TO BE USED AT THE END OF EACH ELBOW J-BOLT OR APPROVED CLAMPS ARE TO BE INSTALLED ON EACH THIRD INTERMEDIATE TRAPEZE HANGER TO FASTEN EACH CONDUIT. 5. HANGERS ARE TO BE MADE OF DURABLE METALLIC MATERIALS SUITABLE FOR APPLICATION HANGERS ARE TO BE MADE OF DURABLE METALLIC MATERIALS SUITABLE FOR APPLICATION AND BE CORROSION PROTECTED SUITABLE FOR THIS AREA. 6. THE USE OF PERFORATED IRON STRAPS FOR SUPPORT WILL NOT BE PERMITTED REGARDLESS THE USE OF PERFORATED IRON STRAPS FOR SUPPORT WILL NOT BE PERMITTED REGARDLESS OF CONDUIT SIZE. 7. STRENGTH OF THE SUPPORTING EQUIPMENT IS TO BE OF SIZE AND TYPE TO SUPPORT TWO STRENGTH OF THE SUPPORTING EQUIPMENT IS TO BE OF SIZE AND TYPE TO SUPPORT TWO AND ONE HALF (2-1/2) TIMES THE COMBINED WEIGHT OF THE CONDUIT HANGER, CABLES, ETC., BEING SUPPORTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL METALLIC TUBING 1. ELECTRICAL METALLIC TUBING IS TO BE MADE OF COLD ROLLED STEEL, OXYACETYLENE ELECTRICAL METALLIC TUBING IS TO BE MADE OF COLD ROLLED STEEL, OXYACETYLENE WELDED TO FORM A PERFECTLY TRUE TUBE OF UNIFORM THICKNESS.  TUBING IS TO BE PICKLED AND CLEANED TO REMOVE SCALE AND FOREIGN SUBSTANCES AND THEN GALVANIZED.  ELECTRICAL METALLIC TUBING IS TO CONFORM TO FEDERAL SPECIFICATIONS WW-C-806A.  TUBING IS TO BE H.K.  PORTER COMPANY, YOUNGSTOWN SHEET AND TUBE CO.  OR TRIANGLE CONDUIT AND CABLE COMPANY. 2. ELECTRICAL METALLIC TUBING IS TO BE ASSEMBLED BY USE OF THREADED OR SET-SCREW ELECTRICAL METALLIC TUBING IS TO BE ASSEMBLED BY USE OF THREADED OR SET-SCREW TYPE CONNECTORS AND COUPLINGS.  THREADLESS TYPE FITTINGS ARE TO BE TIGHTENED WITH WRENCHES.  SET SCREW TYPE FITTINGS ARE TO HAVE CAPTIVE TYPE SCREWS.  COUPLINGS AND FITTINGS ARE TO BE AS MANUFACTURED BY THOMAS AND BETTS CO., ETP DIVISION OF BURGO INDUSTRIES, STEEL CITY OR RACO.  SET SCREW FITTINGS  " AND 14" AND LARGER ARE TO HAVE DUAL SET SCREWS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEXIBLE METALLIC CONDUIT 1. FLEXIBLE METALLIC CONDUIT IS TO BE HOT DIPPED, GALVANIZED STEEL CONSTRUCTION WITH FLEXIBLE METALLIC CONDUIT IS TO BE HOT DIPPED, GALVANIZED STEEL CONSTRUCTION WITH INTERLOCKING CONVULSIONS, CONFORMING TO FEDERAL SPECIFICATION WW-C-566. 2. FLEXIBLE CONDUIT IS TO BE ATTACHED TO RIGID CONDUIT, FIXTURES OR BOXES WITH FLEXIBLE CONDUIT IS TO BE ATTACHED TO RIGID CONDUIT, FIXTURES OR BOXES WITH MALLEABLE IRON, GALVANIZED COUPLINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEXIBLE LIQUID-TIGHT METALLIC CONDUIT 1. FLEXIBLE CONDUIT IS TO BE CONSTRUCTED WITH GALVANIZED STEEL CORE WHICH HAS FLEXIBLE CONDUIT IS TO BE CONSTRUCTED WITH GALVANIZED STEEL CORE WHICH HAS EXTRUDED POLYVINYL CHLORIDE COVER.  FLEXIBLE CONDUIT IS TO BE ASSEMBLED WITH FITTINGS MANUFACTURED FOR USE WITH FLEXIBLE, LIQUID-TIGHT CONDUIT.  CONDUIT IS TO BE ANACONDA "SEALTITE" TYPE UA, WITH BONDING CONDUCTOR, STEEL CITY OR RACO. 2. CONDUIT IS TO BE ASSEMBLED BY USE OF LIQUID-TIGHT INSULATED CONNECTORS CONDUIT IS TO BE ASSEMBLED BY USE OF LIQUID-TIGHT INSULATED CONNECTORS MANUFACTURED BY THOMAS AND BETTS COMPANY, RACO OR STEEL CITY. 3. CONDUIT AND FITTINGS ARE TO BE UNDERWRITERS" LABORATORIES, INC.  APPROVED.CONDUIT AND FITTINGS ARE TO BE UNDERWRITERS" LABORATORIES, INC.  APPROVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUSHINGS AND LOCKNUTS 1. BUSHINGS FOR CONDUITS 1" AND SMALLER MAY BE TYPE A.  THOSE FOR CONDUITS 1 " AND BUSHINGS FOR CONDUITS 1" AND SMALLER MAY BE TYPE A.  THOSE FOR CONDUITS 1 " AND 14" AND LARGER ARE TO BE INSULATING MALLEABLE IRON, TYPE B.  USE O.Z., STEEL CITY OR EQUAL. 2. LOCKNUTS UP TO AND INCLUDING 2" SIZE ARE TO BE THE GALVANIZED STANDARD WEIGHT LOCKNUTS UP TO AND INCLUDING 2" SIZE ARE TO BE THE GALVANIZED STANDARD WEIGHT TYPE.  LOCKNUTS 2 " AND LARGER ARE TO BE THE HEAVY DUTY CAST TYPE.  USE STEEL 12" AND LARGER ARE TO BE THE HEAVY DUTY CAST TYPE.  USE STEEL CITY, RACO OR EQUAL. 3. CONNECTORS ARE TO INSURE POSITIVE GROUND CONTINUITY.CONNECTORS ARE TO INSURE POSITIVE GROUND CONTINUITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOVING OUTLETS 1. THE OWNER, THROUGH HIS REPRESENTATIVE, RESERVES THE RIGHT TO MOVE ANY OUTLET THE OWNER, THROUGH HIS REPRESENTATIVE, RESERVES THE RIGHT TO MOVE ANY OUTLET A DISTANCE OF TEN (10) FEET BEFORE ROUGHING IN WITHOUT ADDITIONAL COST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARANTEE 1. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO GUARANTEE FOR A PERIOD OF ONE (1) YEAR FROM THE DATE OF THE CONTRACTOR IS TO GUARANTEE FOR A PERIOD OF ONE (1) YEAR FROM THE DATE OF FINAL ACCEPTANCE IN WRITING BY THE ENGINEER THAT MATERIAL, EQUIPMENT AND WORKMANSHIP, FURNISHED UNDER THE CONTRACT, ARE FREE FROM DEFECTS.  THE CONTRACTOR IS TO REPLACE ANY EQUIPMENT OR MATERIAL FOUND DEFECTIVE WITHIN THE GUARANTEE PERIOD AT NO COST TO THE OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISCELLANEOUS STEEL 1. FURNISH AND INSTALL NECESSARY STEEL ANGLES, BEAMS, CHANNELS, HANGER RODS FURNISH AND INSTALL NECESSARY STEEL ANGLES, BEAMS, CHANNELS, HANGER RODS AND OTHER SUPPORTS FOR EQUIPMENT AND PIPING FURNISHED UNDER THIS CONTRACT REQUIRING SUPPORT OR SUSPENSION FROM BUILDING STRUCTURE EXCEPT SUPPORT STEEL WHERE OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL TESTS 1. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO MAKE VOLTAGE AND MEGGER TESTS OF CIRCUITS AS THE CONTRACTOR IS TO MAKE VOLTAGE AND MEGGER TESTS OF CIRCUITS AS REQUESTED BY THE ARCHITECT AND/OR ANY INSPECTION DEPARTMENT HAVING JURISDICTION.  THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR IS TO FURNISH AND INSTALL EQUIPMENT AND LABOR REQUIRED FOR THESE TESTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL CLAD, TYPE 'MC' CABLE 1. TYPE 'MC' CABLE IS TO BE CONSTRUCTED OF GALVANIZED STEEL ARMOR JACKET.  CONDUCTORS TYPE 'MC' CABLE IS TO BE CONSTRUCTED OF GALVANIZED STEEL ARMOR JACKET.  CONDUCTORS ARE TO BE SOLID COPPER IN SIZES FROM 14 THRU 8 AND STRANDED COPPER IN SIZES FROM 6 THRU 1.  CONDUCTORS ARE TO BE INSULATED WITH THHN-90° C INSULATION.  EACH CABLE IS TO INCLUDE AN INTERNAL INSULATED COPPER EQUIPMENT GROUND CONDUCTOR MADE OF COPPER.  600 VOLTAGE RATED. 2. CABLE FITTINGS ARE TO BE UNDERWRITERS' LABORATORIES, INC., APPROVED. CABLE FITTINGS ARE TO BE UNDERWRITERS' LABORATORIES, INC., APPROVED. 3. PROVIDE ANTI-SHORT DEICES AT TERMINATIONS. PROVIDE ANTI-SHORT DEICES AT TERMINATIONS. 4. INSTALLATION OF TYPE 'MC' CABLE IS TO BE IN A WORKMANLIKE MANNER.  "SPAGHETTI" TYPE INSTALLATION OF TYPE 'MC' CABLE IS TO BE IN A WORKMANLIKE MANNER.  "SPAGHETTI" TYPE INSTALLATION IS NOT PERMITTED. 5. 'MC' TYPE CABLE CONNECTED TO SURFACE MOUNTED PANELS ARE TO BE ENCLOSED IN 'MC' TYPE CABLE CONNECTED TO SURFACE MOUNTED PANELS ARE TO BE ENCLOSED IN SUITABLE METAL ENCLOSURES FROM PANELBOARDS TO CEILING AND FROM PANELBOARDS TO FLOOR.  ENCLOSURES ARE TO BE PAINTED TO MATCH PANELBOARD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONVENIENCE OUTLETS 1. AT EACH CONVENIENCE OUTLET INDICATED AT THE EXTERIOR OF THE BUILDING, AND AT EACH CONVENIENCE OUTLET INDICATED AT THE EXTERIOR OF THE BUILDING, AND OTHER LOCATIONS NOTED, FURNISH AND INSTALL A FLUSH 20 AMPERE DUPLEX GROUNDING TYPE, WALL RECEPTACLE, SIMILAR TO HUBBELL, INC., GFTR20I, PASS AND SEYMOUR, LEVITON OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT. COVERPLATE OVER RECEPTACLE IS TO BE A WEATHERPROOF, WHILE-IN-USE TYPE. RECEPTACLES ARE TO MATCH EXISTING COLOR OF EXISTING DEVICES.  2. RECEPTACLES INSTALLED IN WET OR DAMP LOCATIONS TO BE LABELED" RECEPTACLES INSTALLED IN WET OR DAMP LOCATIONS TO BE LABELED"    WEATHER-RESISTANT".

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALANCING 1. THE SYSTEM OF FEEDER AND BRANCH CIRCUITS FOR POWER AND LIGHTING IS TO BE THE SYSTEM OF FEEDER AND BRANCH CIRCUITS FOR POWER AND LIGHTING IS TO BE CONNECTED TO PANELBOARD BUSSES IN SUCH A MANNER THAT LOADS CONNECTED THERETO WILL BE BALANCED ON EACH PHASE AS CLOSELY AS PRACTICAL.  SHOULD THERE BE ANY UNFAVORABLE CONDITION OF BALANCE ON ANY PART OF THE ELECTRIC SYSTEMS, THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR IS TO MAKE SUCH CHANGES THAT MAY BE SUGGESTED BY THE ARCHITECT TO REMEDY THE UNBALANCED CONDITION AT NO ADDITIONAL COST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUCTIONS AND MAINTENANCE MANUALS 1. THIS CONTRACTOR IS TO FURNISH THE SERVICES OF COMPETENT PERSONNEL TO INSTRUCT THIS CONTRACTOR IS TO FURNISH THE SERVICES OF COMPETENT PERSONNEL TO INSTRUCT EMPLOYEES DESIGNATED BY THE ARCHITECT IN THE PROPER OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF THE EQUIPMENT AND SYSTEMS INSTALLED UNDER THE CONTRACT. 2. A LETTER OF CERTIFICATION ITEMIZING THE EQUIPMENT, SYSTEM, INSTRUCTOR AND BEARING A LETTER OF CERTIFICATION ITEMIZING THE EQUIPMENT, SYSTEM, INSTRUCTOR AND BEARING THE SIGNATURE OF THE INSTRUCTORS AND EMPLOYEES INSTRUCTED IS TO BE DELIVERED TO THE ARCHITECT UPON FINAL COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT. 3. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO FURNISH THE OWNER WITH THREE (3) COPIES OF A BOUND THE CONTRACTOR IS TO FURNISH THE OWNER WITH THREE (3) COPIES OF A BOUND "MAINTENANCE MANUALS" CONTAINING COMPLETE OPERATING INSTRUCTIONS, PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE PROCEDURES, MANUFACTURERS' CATALOG NUMBERS AND COMPLETE DESCRIPTION AND PARTS LIST OF EACH PIECE OF EQUIPMENT FURNISHED UNDER THE CONTRACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT TESTS 1. WHEN THE INSTALLATION IS COMPLETE AND READY FOR ACCEPTANCE, TESTS AND WHEN THE INSTALLATION IS COMPLETE AND READY FOR ACCEPTANCE, TESTS AND INSPECTION ARE TO BE MADE BY THIS CONTRACTOR IN THE PRESENCE OF THE ARCHITECT TO ASCERTAIN COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONTRACT. 2. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO IMMEDIATELY REMEDY DEFECTS AND SHORTCOMINGS.  THE CONTRACTOR IS TO IMMEDIATELY REMEDY DEFECTS AND SHORTCOMINGS.  ADDITIONAL TESTS ARE TO BE PERFORMED AT NO ADDITIONAL CONTRACT COST. 3. EQUIPMENT FURNISHED TO THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR BY ANOTHER CONTRACTOR EQUIPMENT FURNISHED TO THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR BY ANOTHER CONTRACTOR IS TO BE TESTED IN THE PRESENCE OF THAT CONTRACTOR TO DETERMINE SATISFACTORY OPERATION AND PERFORMANCE OF FUNCTION INTENDED. 4. DO TESTING WHEN SO DIRECTED BY THE ARCHITECT BEFORE FINAL ACCEPTANCE.DO TESTING WHEN SO DIRECTED BY THE ARCHITECT BEFORE FINAL ACCEPTANCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGID CONDUIT 1. CONDUIT IS TO BE HEAVY WALL, RIGID STEEL, MANUFACTURED OF MILD STEEL TUBE OF CONDUIT IS TO BE HEAVY WALL, RIGID STEEL, MANUFACTURED OF MILD STEEL TUBE OF UNIFORM THICKNESS AND SMOOTH CIRCULAR BORE APPROVED FOR USE AS AN ELECTRICAL RACEWAY AND CONFORM TO THE FEDERAL SPECIFICATIONS WW-C-581, AND BE ZINC-COATED, GALVANIZED OR SHERADIZED INSIDE AND OUTSIDE.  FACTORY THREADED CONDUIT IS TO BE FURNISHED WITH PROTECTIVE COATED THREADS.  CONDUIT IS TO BE H.K.  PORTER COMPANY, YOUNGSTOWN SHEET AND TUBE COMPANY OR TRIANGLE CONDUIT AND CABLE COMPANY. 2. CONDUITS ARE TO BE ASSEMBLED WITH GALVANIZED HEAVY WALL THREADED COUPLINGS AND CONDUITS ARE TO BE ASSEMBLED WITH GALVANIZED HEAVY WALL THREADED COUPLINGS AND FITTINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRING SYSTEMS AND DEVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIREPROOFING 1. WHERE CONDUITS, BOXES OR EQUIPMENT OF ANY TYPE PASS THROUGH FIRE RATED WHERE CONDUITS, BOXES OR EQUIPMENT OF ANY TYPE PASS THROUGH FIRE RATED CEILINGS, FLOORS AND WALLS, THE CONTRACTOR IS TO THOROUGHLY SEAL SUCH OPENINGS WITH HIGH TEMPERATURE FIRE RESISTING MATERIALS.  O.Z./GEDNEY FIRE-SEAL FITTINGS OR APPROVED EQUAL, IS TO BE USED AT OPENINGS.  THE CONTRACTOR IS TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING NECESSARY FIRE RESISTANT MATERIALS AND COVERS, WHERE FIRE RATED PORTIONS OF THE BUILDING STRUCTURE ARE PENETRATED UNDER THIS CONTRACT, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF NFPA, AND OTHER APPLICABLE CODES. 2. HOLES, VOIDS AND SLEEVES CREATED OR INSTALLED TO EXTEND ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS HOLES, VOIDS AND SLEEVES CREATED OR INSTALLED TO EXTEND ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS THROUGH WALLS OR CEILINGS TO BE SEALED BY THE CONTRACTOR WITH AN INTRUMESCENT MATERIAL CAPABLE OF EXPANDING UP TO 8 TO 10 TIMES WHEN EXPOSED TO TEMPERATURES BEGINNING AT 250°F.  IT IS TO BE U.L.  CLASSIFIED AND HAVE APPROPRIATE CODE APPROVED RATINGS FOR THREE (3) HOURS PER A.S.T.M.  E-814. 3. ACCEPTABLE MATERIALS ARE TO BE 3M BRAND FIRE BARRIER PENETRATION SEALING ACCEPTABLE MATERIALS ARE TO BE 3M BRAND FIRE BARRIER PENETRATION SEALING SYSTEMS CAULK, PUTTY, STRIP AND SHEET FORMS OR APPROVED EQUAL.  METHOD OF APPLICATION IS TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S LATEST  RECOMMENDATIONS WHICH ARE TO BE FURNISHED AS PART OF THE "SHOP DRAWINGS". 3. GENERALLY, BLOCKING MATERIALS ARE TO BE METAL; HOWEVER, SHOULD WOOD GENERALLY, BLOCKING MATERIALS ARE TO BE METAL; HOWEVER, SHOULD WOOD BLOCKING BE UTILIZED AT ANY LOCATION, THE BLOCKING MUST BE MADE FIRE-RESISTANT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEATHERPROOF LOCATIONS 1.  ELECTRICAL APPARATUS INSTALLED OUTSIDE OF THE BUILDING OR IN ANY MANNER ELECTRICAL APPARATUS INSTALLED OUTSIDE OF THE BUILDING OR IN ANY MANNER EXPOSED TO THE WEATHER IS TO BE OF WEATHERPROOF CONSTRUCTION. 2.  OUTLET BOXES FOR WEATHERPROOF CONSTRUCTION ARE TO BE OF THE CAST OUTLET BOXES FOR WEATHERPROOF CONSTRUCTION ARE TO BE OF THE CAST CONDUIT TYPE, ZINC OR CADMIUM PLATED WITH MATCHING GASKET COVERS. 3.  THE ENDS OF CONDUIT ARE TO BE SEALED WITH DUCT SEAL AT TERMINAL POINTS IN THE ENDS OF CONDUIT ARE TO BE SEALED WITH DUCT SEAL AT TERMINAL POINTS IN WEATHERPROOF LOCATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL 1. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO FURNISH EQUIPMENT, LABOR, MATERIAL TOOLS, SERVICES, THE CONTRACTOR IS TO FURNISH EQUIPMENT, LABOR, MATERIAL TOOLS, SERVICES, FACILITIES AND SUPERVISION NECESSARY FOR INSTALLATION OF THE ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS, IN GENERAL, AS  NOTED UNDER THE SCOPE AND MORE FULLY SPECIFIED AND SCOPE AND MORE FULLY SPECIFIED AND  AND MORE FULLY SPECIFIED AND SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS.  THE CONTRACTOR IS TO CAREFULLY EXAMINE THE SITE, EXISTING CONDITIONS.  PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS BEFORE SUBMITTING THEIR PROPOSAL .  PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS BEFORE SUBMITTING THEIR PROPOSAL AS THEY WILL BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR A COMPLETE INSTALLATION IN EVERY DETAIL. 2. EQUIPMENT IS TO BE INSTALLED IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S EQUIPMENT IS TO BE INSTALLED IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE TYPE AND CAPACITIES OF EACH PIECE OF EQUIPMENT.  THE CONTRACTOR IS TO OBTAIN THESE INSTRUCTIONS FROM THE MANUFACTURER AND INCLUDE SAME WITH THE SUBMISSION OF THE EQUIPMENT.  THE TYPE, CAPACITY AND APPLICATION OF EQUIPMENT ARE TO BE SUITABLE AND CAPABLE OF SATISFACTORY OPERATION FOR THE PURPOSE INTENDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUCTION TO BIDDERS/CONTRACTORS 1. MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT FURNISHED UNDER THE CONTRACT ARE TO BE "COMMERCIAL MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT FURNISHED UNDER THE CONTRACT ARE TO BE "COMMERCIAL QUALITY" NEW AND BEAR THE UNDERWRITER'S LABORATORIES, INC., LABEL WHEREVER A STANDARD HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED BY THE AGENCY.  CONSTRUCTION IS TO BE EXECUTED WITH THE MAXIMUM SPEED CONSISTENT WITH GOOD WORKMANSHIP.  THE COMPLETE INSTALLATION IS SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF THE ARCHITECT. 2. THE COMPLETE ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION IS TO BE SUBJECT TO REGULATIONS OF THE THE COMPLETE ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION IS TO BE SUBJECT TO REGULATIONS OF THE NATIONAL BOARD OF FIRE UNDERWRITERS AND APPLICABLE FEDERAL (INCLUDING OSHA), STATE AND LOCAL CODES, ORDINANCES AND REGULATIONS AND IS HEREBY MADE A PORTION OF THESE SPECIFICATIONS AND IS TO HAVE THE SAME FORCE AS IF PRINTED IN FULL HEREIN. 3. ANYTHING DRAWN OR SPECIFIED IS NOT TO CONFLICT WITH ANY LOCAL, MUNICIPAL ANYTHING DRAWN OR SPECIFIED IS NOT TO CONFLICT WITH ANY LOCAL, MUNICIPAL STATE OR FEDERAL LAW, REGULATION OR ORDINANCE WHICH GOVERNS THE INSTALLATION OF ANY ELECTRICAL OR RELATED WORK.  ITEMS ARE NOT TO BE INSTALLED IN CONFLICT WITH ANY CODE OR REGULATION.  ANY CONFLICTS ARE TO BE RESOLVED BEFORE INSTALLATION BY THE CONTRACTOR AT NO ADDITIONAL COSTS. 4. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION, MATERIAL AND THE CONTRACTOR IS TO BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION, MATERIAL AND EQUIPMENT FURNISHED FOR THE CONTRACT UNTIL COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT AND FINAL ACCEPTANCE.  DAMAGED WORK OR MATERIALS ARE TO BE REPLACED BY THIS CONTRACTOR AT HIS OWN EXPENSE. 5. THE ACTUAL LOCATION OF WIRING, OUTLETS, AND EQUIPMENT IS TO BE DETERMINED AT THE ACTUAL LOCATION OF WIRING, OUTLETS, AND EQUIPMENT IS TO BE DETERMINED AT THE SITE. 6. CHANGES NECESSARY DUE TO LACK OF COORDINATION OR BECAUSE OF POOR CHANGES NECESSARY DUE TO LACK OF COORDINATION OR BECAUSE OF POOR WORKMANSHIP, AS DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER ARE TO BE MADE BY THE CONTRACTOR AT NO ADDITIONAL COSTS. 7. INSPECTION FEES, BACKCHARGES AND PERMITS AND CERTIFICATES REQUIRED FOR THE INSPECTION FEES, BACKCHARGES AND PERMITS AND CERTIFICATES REQUIRED FOR THE INSTALLATION, TESTS AND INSPECTIONS OF WORK PROVIDED UNDER THIS CONTRACT ARE TO BE PAID FOR BY THE CONTRACTOR.  PRIOR TO BIDDING, THE CONTRACTOR MUST CONTACT EACH UTILITY AND/OR SERVICE COMPANY TO OBTAIN THEIR EXACT REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATION 1. CHANGES NECESSARY DUE TO LACK OF COORDINATION OR BECAUSE OF POOR CHANGES NECESSARY DUE TO LACK OF COORDINATION OR BECAUSE OF POOR WORKMANSHIP ARE TO BE MADE AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER, I.E., SHOULD ANY CONTRACTOR PROCEED WITH THE INSTALLATION OF EQUIPMENT, PIPE, ETC., PRIOR TO COORDINATING WITH THE OTHER CONTRACTORS AND THAT EQUIPMENT, PIPE, ETC., PREVENTS PROPER INSTALLATION OF WORK OF OTHER TRADES, THE OFFENDING CONTRACTOR IS TO REMOVE AND REPLACE HIS WORK AT HIS OWN COST. 2. THE ACTUAL LOCATION OF CONDUIT AND EQUIPMENT IS TO BE DETERMINED AT THE SITE.  THE ACTUAL LOCATION OF CONDUIT AND EQUIPMENT IS TO BE DETERMINED AT THE SITE.  THE CONTRACTOR IS TO CONFER WITH THE VARIOUS OTHER PROJECT CONTRACTORS AS TO THE LOCATION OF THE DIFFERENT LINES OF PIPES, DUCTS AND EQUIPMENT INSTALLED UNDER THEIR CONTRACTS BEFORE ERECTING ANY WORK IN ORDER TO AVOID INTERFERENCE.  THE CONTRACTOR IS TO COOPERATE WITH OTHER CONTRACTORS FOR THE PROPER SECURING AND ANCHORING OF WORK. 3. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO VERIFY THE ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS FOR MECHANICAL THE CONTRACTOR IS TO VERIFY THE ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS FOR MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT WITH THE HEATING, PLUMBING AND GENERAL CONTRACTORS BEFORE PURCHASING ANY ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT (SWITCHBOARD, PANELBOARDS, CIRCUIT BREAKERS, ETC.) AND WIRING. 4. VERIFY ALL APPLIANCES AND EQUIPMENT WITH OWNER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION TO VERIFY ALL APPLIANCES AND EQUIPMENT WITH OWNER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION TO VERIFY CORRECT RECEPTACLES, WIRING, BREAKERS, ETC. REQUIRED FOR DEDICATED OUTLETS. 5. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO COORDINATE WITH OWNER TO DETERMINE ELECTRICAL DEVICES THE CONTRACTOR IS TO COORDINATE WITH OWNER TO DETERMINE ELECTRICAL DEVICES AND CIRCUITS REQUIRED IN THE FOREMAN'S AND CHARGING AREAS.  E.C. TO FURNISH NECESSARY DEVICES, CIRCUITS AND WIRING AS PER NEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUTTING AND PATCHING - NEW CONSTRUCTION 1. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR WILL PROVIDE OPENINGS IN NEW WALLS NECESSARY FOR THE THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR WILL PROVIDE OPENINGS IN NEW WALLS NECESSARY FOR THE INSTALLATION OF ELECTRICAL WORK PROVIDED THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR LOCATES SUCH OPENINGS IN A TIMELY FASHION (PRIOR TO ERECTION).  IF THE WALLS ARE CONSTRUCTED BEFORE SUCH OPENINGS ARE LOCATED, THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR IS TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CUTTING AND PATCHING THESE OPENINGS.  OPENINGS ARE NOT TO BE CUT BEFORE SECURING PERMISSION FROM THE OWNER. 2. OPENINGS IN NEW AND EXISTING ROOF WILL BE CUT AND PATCHED BY THE GENERAL OPENINGS IN NEW AND EXISTING ROOF WILL BE CUT AND PATCHED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR. 3. NO CUTTING IS TO BE DONE WHICH MAY IN ANY WAY AFFECT THE BUILDING STRUCTURALLY NO CUTTING IS TO BE DONE WHICH MAY IN ANY WAY AFFECT THE BUILDING STRUCTURALLY WITHOUT FIRST SECURING THE CONSENT OF THE OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUST, DIRT AND NOISE 1. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO DO CUTTING AND PATCHING IN A MANNER TO CAUSE THE LEAST THE CONTRACTOR IS TO DO CUTTING AND PATCHING IN A MANNER TO CAUSE THE LEAST DUST, DIRT AND NOISE.  WALLS, FLOORS FURNITURE ETC.  ARE TO BE PROPERLY PROTECTED BY THE USE OF COVERINGS, DROP CLOTHES OR BARRIERS AS REQUIRED. 2. THE INTERIOR PREMISES OF THE BUILDING IS TO BE KEPT AS CLEAN AS POSSIBLE DURING THE INTERIOR PREMISES OF THE BUILDING IS TO BE KEPT AS CLEAN AS POSSIBLE DURING THE ENTIRE CONSTRUCTION. 3. AT NO TIME IS THE CONTRACTOR TO INTERFERE WITH THE NORMAL OPERATION OF THE AT NO TIME IS THE CONTRACTOR TO INTERFERE WITH THE NORMAL OPERATION OF THE BUILDING BY ALLOWING DEBRIS, EXCESS MATERIALS, ETC., TO REMAIN ON THE PREMISES.  DAILY CLEANUP IS REQUIRED. 4. DUST AND DIRT ARE TO BE REMOVED IN THE BUILDING AREAS BY THE USE OF AN DUST AND DIRT ARE TO BE REMOVED IN THE BUILDING AREAS BY THE USE OF AN INDUSTRIAL TYPE VACUUM CLEANER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUITY OF SERVICE 1. UNINTERRUPTED ELECTRICAL SERVICE IS TO BE MAINTAINED DURING THE ENTIRE TIME UNINTERRUPTED ELECTRICAL SERVICE IS TO BE MAINTAINED DURING THE ENTIRE TIME REQUIRED FOR THE COMPLETE INSTALLATION OF THE WORK CONTEMPLATED UNDER THESE SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS. 2. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO ARRANGE HIS WORK AND PROCEED IN SUCH A MANNER AS WILL THE CONTRACTOR IS TO ARRANGE HIS WORK AND PROCEED IN SUCH A MANNER AS WILL LEAST INTERFERE WITH THE NORMAL USE OF THE BUILDING AND FACILITIES.  TEMPORARY EQUIPMENT, CABLE AND WHATEVER ELSE IS NECESSARY ARE TO BE PROVIDED AS REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN ELECTRICAL SERVICE.  TEMPORARY SERVICE FACILITIES, IF REQUIRED AT ANY TIME, ARE NOT TO BE DISCONNECTED OR REMOVED UNTIL NEW SERVICES ARE PLACED IN PROPER OPERATION. 3. IF ANY SERVICE OR SYSTEM MUST BE INTERRUPTED, THE CONTRACTOR IS TO REQUEST IF ANY SERVICE OR SYSTEM MUST BE INTERRUPTED, THE CONTRACTOR IS TO REQUEST PERMISSION IN WRITING STATING THE DATE, TIME, ETC., THAT SYSTEM OR SERVICE IS TO BE INTERRUPTED AND THE AREAS AFFECTED.  THIS REQUEST IS TO BE MADE IN SUFFICIENT TIME FOR PROPER ARRANGEMENTS TO BE MADE.  WRITTEN PERMISSION IS TO BE OBTAINED FROM THE OWNER BEFORE INTERRUPTING THE ELECTRICAL SERVICE. 4. INTERRUPTIONS OF ELECTRICAL SERVICE AND WORK ARE TO BE DONE AT THE TIME INTERRUPTIONS OF ELECTRICAL SERVICE AND WORK ARE TO BE DONE AT THE TIME DESIGNATED BY THE ARCHITECT AND OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOP DRAWINGS 1. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO SUBMIT DETAILED SHOP DRAWINGS AND DESCRIPTIVE DATA FOR THE CONTRACTOR IS TO SUBMIT DETAILED SHOP DRAWINGS AND DESCRIPTIVE DATA FOR EACH ITEM OF EQUIPMENT TO THE ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL.  THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF ITEM CATEGORIES FOR WHICH SHOP DRAWINGS ARE TO BE SUBMITTED TO THE ENGINEER: A. WIRING DEVICES (RECEPTACLES) WIRING DEVICES (RECEPTACLES) B. CIRCUIT BREAKER DISTRIBUTION PANELBOARD. CIRCUIT BREAKER DISTRIBUTION PANELBOARD. C. DISCONNECT SWITCHES  DISCONNECT SWITCHES  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS FOR EQUIPMENT INSTALLATION 1. CONDUIT AND POWER WIRING OF REQUIRED SIZE AND VOLTAGE FROM A PANELBOARD OR CONDUIT AND POWER WIRING OF REQUIRED SIZE AND VOLTAGE FROM A PANELBOARD OR SIMILAR SOURCE ARE TO BE FURNISHED AND INSTALLED BY THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR, TO THE EQUIPMENT FURNISHED BY THE HEATING CONTRACTOR, PLUMBING CONTRACTOR OR GENERAL CONTRACTOR.  A JUNCTION BOX OR MEANS OF DISCONNECT (AS REQUIRED) IS TO BE FURNISHED AND INSTALLED AT THE EQUIPMENT BY THE CONTRACTOR FURNISHING THE EQUIPMENT. 2. UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED OR NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS, A FULL COMPLEMENT OF UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED OR NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS, A FULL COMPLEMENT OF CONTROL COMPONENTS, REQUIRED FOR THE INTENDED USE AND/OR OPERATION OF EQUIPMENT, INCLUDING LINE STARTERS, CONTACTORS, MAGNETIC CONTROLLERS, START-STOP SWITCHES, MULTI-SPEED SWITCHES, STEP CONTROLLERS AND/OR OTHER CONTROL DEVICES REQUIRED WHETHER INTEGRAL OR REMOTE, IS TO BE FURNISHED AND INSTALLED BY THE CONTRACTOR FURNISHING THE EQUIPMENT.  THE POWER WIRING (WHERE REQUIRED) THROUGH THESE DEVICES IS TO BE FURNISHED AND INSTALLED BY THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR. 3. FURNISHING AND INSTALLING OF CONTROL WIRING FOR CONTROL DEVICES AND PROPER FURNISHING AND INSTALLING OF CONTROL WIRING FOR CONTROL DEVICES AND PROPER FUNCTIONING OF EQUIPMENT IS TO BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR FURNISHING THE EQUIPMENT. 4. THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR IS TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR POWER CONNECTIONS TO THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR IS TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR POWER CONNECTIONS TO EQUIPMENT AND FOR PROPER ROTATION OF MOTORS. 5. THE APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF MOTORS AND CONTROL EQUIPMENT IS INDICATED ON THE THE APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF MOTORS AND CONTROL EQUIPMENT IS INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS.  THE CONTRACTOR IS TO MAKE ALLOWANCE FOR RELOCATIONS THAT MAY DEVELOP AT THE TIME OF INSTALLATION.  THE EXACT LOCATION OF THE EQUIPMENT WILL BE DETERMINED AT THE SITE BY THE ARCHITECT, THE CONTRACTOR WHOSE EQUIPMENT IS BEING INSTALLED AND THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEATHERPROOF LOCATIONS 1. ELECTRICAL APPARATUS INSTALLED OUTSIDE OF THE BUILDING OR IN ANY MANNER EXPOSED ELECTRICAL APPARATUS INSTALLED OUTSIDE OF THE BUILDING OR IN ANY MANNER EXPOSED TO THE WEATHER IS TO BE OF WEATHERPROOF CONSTRUCTION. 2. OUTLET BOXES FOR WEATHERPROOF CONSTRUCTION ARE TO BE OF THE CAST CONDUIT TYPE, OUTLET BOXES FOR WEATHERPROOF CONSTRUCTION ARE TO BE OF THE CAST CONDUIT TYPE, ZINC OR CADMIUM PLATED WITH MATCHING GASKET COVERS. 3. THE ENDS OF CONDUIT ARE TO BE SEALED WITH DUCT SEAL AT TERMINAL POINTS IN THE ENDS OF CONDUIT ARE TO BE SEALED WITH DUCT SEAL AT TERMINAL POINTS IN WEATHERPROOF LOCATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT RECORD DOCUMENTS 1. DURING THE PROGRESS OF THE WORK, THE CONTRACTOR, ASSIGNED SUB-CONTRACTORS AND DURING THE PROGRESS OF THE WORK, THE CONTRACTOR, ASSIGNED SUB-CONTRACTORS AND MAJOR SUB-CONTRACTORS EMPLOYED BY THEM, ARE TO MAINTAIN A CURRENT (DAILY) RECORD SET OF CONTRACT DWGS. (PRINTS) AND SPECIFICATIONS,INDICATING THEREON WORK INSTALLED AT VARIANCE WITH SUCH CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, INCLUDING WORK COVERED BY SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS, ADDENDA, CHANGE ORDERS OR OTHER BONA FIDE SOURCES. 2. AT THE COMPLETION OF THE CONSTRUCTION WORK AND PRIOR TO ACCEPTANCE OF THE AT THE COMPLETION OF THE CONSTRUCTION WORK AND PRIOR TO ACCEPTANCE OF THE PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR IS TO FURNISH THE ARCHITECT A COMPLETE SET OF "AS-BUILT" RED-LINED PRINTS INDICATED THEREON CHANGES AND REVISIONS FROM THE ORIGINAL CONTRACTOR DOCUMENTS AND SUCH ADDITIONAL DETAILS AS TO PROVIDE A COMPLETE REFERENCE DOCUMENT FOR USE BY OWNER. IF VARIATIONS AND DETAILS CANNOT BE SHOWN CLEARLY THEREON, THEN THE CONTRACTOR IS TO PREPARE SUPPLEMENTAL DRAWINGS ADEQUATE TO IMPART THE INFORMATION. 3. INDICATIONS ON "RECORD" DRAWINGS ARE TO BE EXECUTED IN A LEGIBLE MANNER BY A INDICATIONS ON "RECORD" DRAWINGS ARE TO BE EXECUTED IN A LEGIBLE MANNER BY A COMPETENT DRAFTSPERSON, PAID BY THE CONTRACTOR, USING METHODS AND LEGEND PRESENTATIONS APPROVED IN CONFERENCE WITH THE ENGINEER AND COMPATIBLE WITH THE OVERALL SCHEME OF THE ORIGINAL DRAWINGS AS RESPECTS SCALE, DRAWING SHEET SIZES AND SEQUENTIAL INDEXING. 4. THE ENGINEER IS TO RECEIVE AND REVIEW "AS-BUILT" DRAWINGS AND GUIDE THE THE ENGINEER IS TO RECEIVE AND REVIEW "AS-BUILT" DRAWINGS AND GUIDE THE CONTRACTOR IN HIS EXECUTION OF ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLEEVES AND LINTELS 1. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO FURNISH AND SET SLEEVES FOR CONDUITS PASSING THROUGH THE CONTRACTOR IS TO FURNISH AND SET SLEEVES FOR CONDUITS PASSING THROUGH EXTERIOR MASONRY WALLS ABOVE GRADE, WATERPROOF WALLS AND THROUGH ROOFS.  SLEEVES ARE TO BE CONSTRUCTED OF 20 GAUGE GALVANIZED STEEL AND BE FINISHED FLUSH ON BOTH SIDES OF THE WALL. 2. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING SLEEVES AND LINTELS FOR THE CONTRACTOR IS TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING SLEEVES AND LINTELS FOR CONDUITS PASSING THROUGH EXTERIOR MASONRY WALLS ABOVE GRADE, WATERPROOF WALLS AND THROUGH ROOFS. 3. SLEEVES TO BE FURNISHED AND PROPERLY INSTALLED AND SECURELY CEMENTED IN SLEEVES TO BE FURNISHED AND PROPERLY INSTALLED AND SECURELY CEMENTED IN PLACE BY THE CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELETE WORK CROSSHATCHED ON THIS DRAWING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BJP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/10/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFORMING SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1



Surveyors Engineers Planners
Bennett Brewer & Associates, LLC

bba
23 East Main Street, Suite 200
Phone   (301)-687-0494

Frostburg, Maryland 21532
Fax   (301)-687-0495

www.bbasurvey.com

RESTORATION AND CONVERSION

PHASE III AT ALLEGANY MUSEUM

3 PERSHING STREET

CITY OF CUMBERLAND

ZONING DISTRICT: LOCAL BUSINESS

ELECTION DISTRICT: 14-000

ALLEGANY COUNTY, MARYLAND

ALLEGANY MUSEUM

3 PERSHING STREET

CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND 21502

SHEET #:

BBA# 2018020

09/16/2019DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

DATE:

SCALE:

COORD FILE: 18020.CRD

NO. BY DATE

REVISIONS

DESCRIPTION

SHEET TITLE:

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

SCALE: 1" = 2000'

N

S

EW

SITE

LAT:  39° 39' 01.62" N

LONG: 78° 45' 43.87" W

  PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION  

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE DOCUMENTS WERE PREPARED OR APPROVED BY

ME, AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS

OF THE STATE OF MARYLAND, LICENSE NO. 50053, EXPIRATION DATE:  10-13-2020

BRETT NICHOLAS YONISH DATE

09-16-2019

ISSUED FOR BIDDING: 9/16/2019

CONSULTANT:

East Hills Engineering Associates

541 MAIN STREET
WINDBER, PENNSYLVANIA 15963

A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
814.467.6877

BUILDING SYSTEMS DESIGN ENGINEERS

MECHANICAL/ELECTRICAL/PLUMBING

09-16-2019

AS NOTED

ELECTRICAL

SPECIFICATIONS

E- 8

BJP

BNY

BNY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGROUNDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  THE CONTRACTOR IS TO FURNISH AND INSTALL THE ELECTRICAL GROUNDING SYSTEM AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED AND IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE MOST RECENT ISSUE OF THE NATIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL CODE, POWER COMPANY POLICY AND RECOMMENDATIONS, APPLICABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGULATIONS, AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SPECIFICATIONS AND CONTRACT DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  GROUND WIRING IS NOT NECESSARILY SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS AND IS THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR.  IT IS ESSENTIAL AND EXTREMELY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPORTANT THAT THE CONTRACTOR THOROUGHLY FAMILIARIZE HIM/HERSELF WITH THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLICABLE CODES AND REGULATIONS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF THE GROUNDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  FURNISH AND INSTALL NECESSARY MATERIALS AND ACCESSORIES TO SOLIDLY GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-CURRENT CARRYING METAL PARTS OF THE ELECTRICAL SYSTEM, INCLUDING WHERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLICABLE, BUT NOT LIMITED TO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
   TRANSFORMER CASES, ENCLOSURES AND STRUCTURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
   PANELBOARDS AND SWITCHBOARDS, ENCLOSURES AND STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
   CONDUIT SYSTEMS, PULLBOXES, ETC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
   MOTOR FRAMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
   DISCONNECT SWITCH ENCLOSURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
   LIGHTING SYSTEM FIXTURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.  LIGHTING AND POWER PANELS ARE TO BE COMPLETE WITH ADEQUATE SIZE GROUND BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH SUFFICIENT CLAMPS FOR TERMINATING CIRCUITS WITHIN THE CAPACITY OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.  THE LIGHTING SYSTEM MAY BE GROUNDED THROUGH THE BRANCH CIRCUIT CONDUITS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROHIBITED BY THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.  RECEPTACLES ARE TO BE GROUNDED BY CONNECTING AN INSULATED GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDUCTOR FROM THE RECEPTACLE GROUNDING TERMINAL TO A CLAMP ON THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANELBOARD EQUIPMENT GROUND BUS.  THE GROUND CONDUCTOR IS TO BE RUN IN THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAME CONDUIT AS THE CIRCUIT CONDUCTORS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.  THE ENCLOSURES OF MOTOR STARTERS AND CONTROLLERS, WIREWAYS, LIGHTING AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER DISTRIBUTION PANELS, AND DRY TYPE TRANSFORMERS MAY UTILIZE THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTING CONDUIT AS THE EQUIPMENT GROUNDING CONDUCTOR, UNLESS A SEPARATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT GROUNDING CONDUCTOR IS FURNISHED WITH THE MAIN FEEDER (UNLESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWN OTHERWISE ON THE DRAWINGS).  PROVIDE DOUBLE LOCK NUTS WITH GROUNDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUSHINGS AND BONDING JUMPERS AT METAL ENCLOSURES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.  THE FRAMES OF MOTORS ARE TO BE GROUNDED WITH A SEPARATE EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUNDING CONDUCTOR RUN IN THE SAME CONDUIT AS THE PHASE CONDUCTORS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTED TO THE EQUIPMENT GROUND BUS OR GROUND STUD IN CASE OF SMALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOTOR STARTERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USERVICE AND DISTRIBUTION APPARATUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAFETY SWITCHES 1. SAFETY SWITCHES ARE TO BE 240 OR 600 VOLT, AS REQUIRED, SINGLE THROW, FUSIBLE OR SAFETY SWITCHES ARE TO BE 240 OR 600 VOLT, AS REQUIRED, SINGLE THROW, FUSIBLE OR NON-FUSIBLE AS INDICATED ON DRAWINGS.HEAVY DUTY WITH COVER INTERLOCK, QUICK-MAKE, QUICK-BREAK, INDEPENDENT OF HANDLE, TYPE HD IN NEMA I ENCLOSURE FOR INTERIOR INSTALLATION AND NEMA TYPE 3R FOR EXTERIOR INSTALLATION, AS MANUFACTURED BY SQUARE D, CUTLER HAMMER OR GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT. 2. FUSES FOR SAFETY SWITCHES ARE TO BE AS SPECIFIED UNDER "FUSES".FUSES FOR SAFETY SWITCHES ARE TO BE AS SPECIFIED UNDER "FUSES".

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCUIT BREAKER DISTRIBUTION PANELBOARD  1. FURNISH AND INSTALL DISTRIBUTION AND POWER PANELBOARDS AS INDICATED ON THE FURNISH AND INSTALL DISTRIBUTION AND POWER PANELBOARDS AS INDICATED ON THE PANELBOARD SCHEDULE AND WHERE SHOWN ON THE PLANS.   PANELBOARDS SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH THERMAL-MAGNETIC, MOLDED CASE CIRCUIT BREAKERS OF FRAME AND TRIP RATINGS AS SHOWN ON THE SCHEDULE. 2. BUSSING ASSEMBLY AND TEMPERATURE RISE:  PANELBOARD BUS STRUCTURE AND MAIN LUGS BUSSING ASSEMBLY AND TEMPERATURE RISE:  PANELBOARD BUS STRUCTURE AND MAIN LUGS ARE TO HAVE CURRENT RATINGS AS SHOWN ON THE PANELBOARD SCHEDULE.  SUCH RATINGS ARE TO BE ESTABLISHED BY HEAT RISE TESTS WITH MAXIMUM HOT SPOT TEMPERATURE ON ANY CONNECTOR OR BUS BAR NOT TO EXCEED  50ºC RISE ABOVE AMBIENT.  HEAT RISE TESTS ARE TO BE CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH UNDERWRITERS LABORATORIES STANDARD UL 67.  THE USE OF CONDUCTOR DIMENSIONS ARE NOT TO BE ACCEPTED IN LIEU OF ACTUAL HEAT TESTS. 3. CIRCUIT BREAKERS:  ARE TO BE EQUIPPED WITH INDIVIDUALLY INSULATED, BRACED AND CIRCUIT BREAKERS:  ARE TO BE EQUIPPED WITH INDIVIDUALLY INSULATED, BRACED AND PROTECTED CONNECTORS.  THE FRONT FACES OF ALL CIRCUIT BREAKERS ARE TO BE FLUSH WITH EACH OTHER.  LARGE, PERMANENT, INDIVIDUAL CIRCUIT NUMBERS ARE TO BE AFFIXED TO EACH BREAKER IN A UNIFORM POSITION.  TRIPPED INDICATION IS TO BE CLEARLY SHOWN BY THE BREAKER HANDLE TAKING A POSITION BETWEEN "ON" AND "OFF".  PROVISIONS FOR ADDITIONAL BREAKERS ARE TO BE SUCH THAT NO ADDITIONAL CONNECTORS WILL BE REQUIRED TO ADD BREAKERS. 4. INTEGRATED EQUIPMENT SHORT CIRCUIT RATING:  EACH PANELBOARD, AS A COMPLETE UNIT, INTEGRATED EQUIPMENT SHORT CIRCUIT RATING:  EACH PANELBOARD, AS A COMPLETE UNIT, IS TO HAVE A SHORT CIRCUIT CURRENT RATING EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN THE INTEGRATED EQUIPMENT RATING SHOWN ON THE PANELBOARD SCHEDULE OR ON THE PLANS.  THIS RATING IS TO BE ESTABLISHED BY TESTING WITH THE OVERCURRENT DEVICES MOUNTED IN THE PANELBOARD.  THE SHORT CIRCUIT TESTS ON THE OVERCURRENT DEVICES AND ON THE PANELBOARD STRUCTURE ARE TO BE MADE SIMULTANEOUSLY BY CONNECTING THE FAULT TO EACH OVERCURRENT DEVICE WITH THE PANELBOARD CONNECTED TO ITS RATED VOLTAGE SOURCE.  METHOD OF TESTING IS TO BE PER UNDERWRITERS" LABORATORIES STANDARD UL67.  THE SOURCE IS TO BE CAPABLE OF SUPPLYING THE SPECIFIED PANELBOARD SHORT CIRCUIT CURRENT OR GREATER.  TESTING OF PANELBOARD OVERCURRENT DEVICES FOR SHORT CIRCUIT RATING ONLY WHILE INDIVIDUALLY MOUNTED IS NOT ACCEPTABLE. ALSO, TESTING OF THE BUS STRUCTURE BY APPLYING A FIXED FAULT TO THE BUS STRUCTURE ALONE IS NOT ACCEPTABLE. PANELBOARDS ARE TO BE MARKED WITH THEIR MAXIMUM SHORT CIRCUIT CURRENT RATING AT THE SUPPLY VOLTAGE AND BE UL LISTED. 5. CABINET:  PANELBOARD ASSEMBLY IS TO BE ENCLOSED IN A STEEL CABINET.  THE RIGIDITY CABINET:  PANELBOARD ASSEMBLY IS TO BE ENCLOSED IN A STEEL CABINET.  THE RIGIDITY AND GAUGE OF STEEL IS TO BE AS SPECIFIED IN UL STANDARD 50 FOR CABINETS.  THE SIZE OF WIRING GUTTERS IS TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH UL STANDARD 67. CABINETS TO BE EQUIPPED WITH LATCH AND TUMBLER-TYPE LOCK ON DOOR OF TRIM.  DOORS OVER 48" LONG ARE TO BE EQUIPPED WITH THREE-POINT LATCH AND VAULT LOCK.  ALL LOCKS ARE TO BE KEYED ALIKE.  ENDWALLS ARE TO BE REMOVABLE.  FRONTS ARE TO BE OF CODE GAUGE STEEL.  GRAY BAKED ENAMEL FINISH ELECTRODEPOSITED OVER CLEANED PHOSPHATIZED STEEL. 6. SAFETY BARRIERS:  THE PANELBOARD INTERIOR ASSEMBLY IS TO BE DEAD FRONT WITH SAFETY BARRIERS:  THE PANELBOARD INTERIOR ASSEMBLY IS TO BE DEAD FRONT WITH PANELBOARD FRONT REMOVED.  MAIN LUGS OR MAIN BREAKERS ARE TO HAVE BARRIERS ON FIVE SIDES.  THE BARRIER IN FRONT OF THE MAIN LUGS IS TO BE HINGED TO A FIXED PART OF THE INTERIOR.  THE END OF THE BUS STRUCTURE OPPOSITE THE MAINS SHALL HAVE BARRIERS. 7. UL LISTING:  PANELBOARDS ARE TO BE LISTED BY UNDERWRITERS LABORATORIES AND BEAR UL LISTING:  PANELBOARDS ARE TO BE LISTED BY UNDERWRITERS LABORATORIES AND BEAR THE UL LABEL.  WHEN REQUIRED, PANELBOARDS ARE TO BE SUITABLE FOR USE AS SERVICE EQUIPMENT.  PANELBOARDS ARE TO BE I-LINE PANELBOARDS FROM SQUARE D, CUTLER HAMMER OR GENERAL ELECTRIC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUSES 1. FUSES ARE TO BE OF THE AMPERE RATINGS INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS AND HAVE A FUSES ARE TO BE OF THE AMPERE RATINGS INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS AND HAVE A VOLTAGE RATING EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN THE VOLTAGE AT THEIR POINT OF APPLICATION. 2. FUSES, FOR USE IN SYSTEMS RATED 600 VOLTS OR LESS ARE TO BE OF THE SAME FUSES, FOR USE IN SYSTEMS RATED 600 VOLTS OR LESS ARE TO BE OF THE SAME MANUFACTURER TO FACILITATE POSITIVE SELECTIVE COORDINATION OF THE PROTECTIVE DEVICES. 3. FUSES, AS SPECIFIED ABOVE, ARE TO BE STORED IN A MOISTURE FREE LOCATION AND BE FUSES, AS SPECIFIED ABOVE, ARE TO BE STORED IN A MOISTURE FREE LOCATION AND BE INSTALLED IN THE FUSE HOLDERS IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO ENERGIZATION OF THE CIRCUIT IN WHICH THE FUSE IS APPLIED.  IN NO CASE ARE FUSES TO BE INSTALLED AND SHIPPED WITH EQUIPMENT TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENT FOR MOISTURE-FREE STORAGE. 4. FURNISH ONE (1) SPARE SET OF THREE (3) FUSES FOR EACH SPECIFIED SIZE OF FUSES FURNISH ONE (1) SPARE SET OF THREE (3) FUSES FOR EACH SPECIFIED SIZE OF FUSES INSTALLED.  THESE SPARE FUSES ARE TO BE DELIVERED TO THE OWNER AT THE TIME OF ACCEPTANCE OF THE PROJECT, NEATLY ENCASED IN SUITABLE CONTAINERS OR CABINETS AS APPROVED BY THE ARCHITECT, FOR LOCATION NEAR POINTS OF USE. 5. FUSES FOR SAFETY SWITCHES AND DISTRIBUTION SWITCHES IN DISTRIBUTION SWITCHBOARD FUSES FOR SAFETY SWITCHES AND DISTRIBUTION SWITCHES IN DISTRIBUTION SWITCHBOARD WILL BE CLASS R WITH AMPERE RATINGS OF 1/10 AMPERE TO 600 AMPERES AND BE OF A DUAL-ELEMENT CONSTRUCTION, INCORPORATING A SPRING ASSISTED THERMAL OVERLOAD ELEMENT USING A 280°F MELTING POINT ALLOY TO PROVIDE THERMAL PROTECTION FOR THE FUSE AND FUSEHOLDER, AND A SEPARATE SHORT-CIRCUIT ELEMENT.  THE DESIGN IS TO PROVIDE TIME-DELAY OF NOT LESS THAN 10 SECONDS AT 500 PERCENT OF AMPERE RATING.  THE INTERRUPTING RATING IS TO BE ALUMINUM OF 200,000 AMPERES RMS SYMMETRICAL AS LISTED BY UNDERWRITERS' LABORATORIES.  PEAK LET-THRU CURRENT (LP) AND ENERGY LET-THRU VALVES (12T) ARE NOT TO EXCEED THE VALUES ESTABLISHED BY UNDERWRITERS' LABORATORIES STANDARD FOR CLASS K-5 FUSES.  FUSES ARE TO BE BUSSMAN MANUFACTURING DIVISION OF MCGRAW EDISON COMPANY "LOW PEAK", CLASS K-5, TYPE "LPN-RKSP" 250 VOLT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE AND CABLE 1. WIRE AND CABLE FOR FEEDERS, BRANCH CIRCUIT, CONTROL, ETC., ARE TO BE SOFT DRAWN WIRE AND CABLE FOR FEEDERS, BRANCH CIRCUIT, CONTROL, ETC., ARE TO BE SOFT DRAWN COPPER CONDUCTORS, 600 VOLT, HEAT RESISTANT THERMOPLASTIC INSULATED, TYPE "THW", "THWN" OR "THHN" CONFORMING TO THE LATEST REQUIREMENTS O THE HEREIN SPECIFIED CODES. A. ALUMINUM CONDUCTORS OR COPPER-CLAD ALUMINUM CONDUCTORS WILL NOT BE PERMITTED. ALUMINUM CONDUCTORS OR COPPER-CLAD ALUMINUM CONDUCTORS WILL NOT BE PERMITTED. 2. EVERY COIL OR REEL OF WIRE IS TO BEAR THE MANUFACTURER'S NAME, UNDERWRITERS" EVERY COIL OR REEL OF WIRE IS TO BEAR THE MANUFACTURER'S NAME, UNDERWRITERS" LABEL, TYPE, VOLTAGE, SIZE LENGTH AND MANUFACTURING DATE AND BE DELIVERED TO THE JOB IN ORIGINAL CONTAINERS FOR INSPECTION. 3. WIRE AND CABLE ARE TO BE AS MANUFACTURED BY NARRAGNSETT, CIRCLE, GENERAL WIRE WIRE AND CABLE ARE TO BE AS MANUFACTURED BY NARRAGNSETT, CIRCLE, GENERAL WIRE AND CABLE, PARANITE, ROME OR EQUAL. 4. THE MINIMUM WIRE SIZE FOR FEEDERS IS NOT TO BE LESS THAN INDICATED ON THE THE MINIMUM WIRE SIZE FOR FEEDERS IS NOT TO BE LESS THAN INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS. 5. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ON THE DRAWINGS, THE MINIMUM WIRE SIZE FOR BRANCH UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ON THE DRAWINGS, THE MINIMUM WIRE SIZE FOR BRANCH CIRCUITS IS TO BE NO.  12 AWG, EXCEPT NO.  10 AWG MINIMUM SIZE IS TO BE USED IN RUNS WHERE DISTANCE FROM THE PANELBOARD TO FIRST OUTLET EXCEEDS 75 FEET DUE TO CONDUIT ROUTING. 6. NEUTRAL CONDUCTORS ARE TO BE INSTALLED FOR SINGLE PHASE AND 3-PHASE CIRCUITS NEUTRAL CONDUCTORS ARE TO BE INSTALLED FOR SINGLE PHASE AND 3-PHASE CIRCUITS AS REQUIRED FOR SINGLE PHASE ELEMENTS AND CONTROL CIRCUITS. 7. SPLICES AND CONNECTIONS ON NO.  8 AWG OR LARGER ARE TO BE MADE WITH APPROVED SPLICES AND CONNECTIONS ON NO.  8 AWG OR LARGER ARE TO BE MADE WITH APPROVED SOLDERLESS TYPE CONNECTORS. 8. WIRE NO.  8 AWG AND LARGER IS TO BE STRANDED.  WIRE NO.  10 AND SMALLER MAY BE WIRE NO.  8 AWG AND LARGER IS TO BE STRANDED.  WIRE NO.  10 AND SMALLER MAY BE SOLID. 9. BRANCH CIRCUIT CONDUCTORS  ARE TO BE COLOR-CODED WITH A SEPARATE COLOR FOR BRANCH CIRCUIT CONDUCTORS  ARE TO BE COLOR-CODED WITH A SEPARATE COLOR FOR EACH PHASE AND NEUTRAL USED CONSISTENTLY THROUGHOUT THE ENTIRE INSTALLATION. 10. NO CONDUCTORS ARE TO BE PULLED IN CONDUIT OR EMT SYSTEM UNTIL WORK WHICH MAY NO CONDUCTORS ARE TO BE PULLED IN CONDUIT OR EMT SYSTEM UNTIL WORK WHICH MAY CAUSE DAMAGE TO THE CABLE HAS BEEN COMPLETED. 11. WIRE AND CABLE ARE TO BE INSTALLED IN CONDUIT IN A MANNER NOT TO DAMAGE THE WIRE AND CABLE ARE TO BE INSTALLED IN CONDUIT IN A MANNER NOT TO DAMAGE THE INSULATION.  ONLY U.L.  APPROVED WIRE PULLING COMPOUNDS ARE TO BE USED TO DECREASE THE FRICTION WHEN PULLING IN WIRES, SUCH AS "WIRE LUBE" BY IDEAL. 12. THE INSTALLATION OF WIRE AND CABLE IS TO BE DONE IN SUCH A MANNER TO PROVIDE A THE INSTALLATION OF WIRE AND CABLE IS TO BE DONE IN SUCH A MANNER TO PROVIDE A MINIMUM INSULATION RESISTANCE BETWEEN CONDUCTORS AND BETWEEN CONDUCTORS AND GROUND AS REQUIRED BY THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE. 13. WHERE OPEN CABLE IS INSTALLED IN RETURN AIR PLENUM ABOVE CEILINGS, FIRE RATED WHERE OPEN CABLE IS INSTALLED IN RETURN AIR PLENUM ABOVE CEILINGS, FIRE RATED CABLE IS TO BE USED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  FURNISH AND INSTALL GROUND CONDUCTORS AND CONNECTIONS AS FOLLOWS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.  GROUND CONDUCTORS ARE TO BE COPPER AND SIZED BY THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE ON THE DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.  USE APPROVED PRESSURE TYPE BOLT-ON CLAMP FITTINGS THROUGHOUT, EXCEPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND AND WHERE IT IS NOT PRACTICAL, IN WHICH CASE THERMITE WELDING IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE USED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.  THE WATER PIPE CONNECTION IS TO BE MADE WITH A CLAMP TYPE GROUND FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAT BONDS BOTH THE CONDUIT AND CABLE TO THE WATER PIPE AND A BONDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUMPER IS TO BE INSTALLED AROUND THE WATER METER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.  GROUND CONDUCTORS ARE TO BE CONTINUOUS IN THEIR LENGTH WITH A MINIMUM OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINTS OR SPLICES INSTALLED IN EXPOSED RIGID STEEL CONDUIT AND SECURELY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAMPED AT EACH END WHERE THE CONDUCTOR ENTERS AND LEAVES THE CONDUIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.  CONNECTIONS ARE TO BE TIGHT AND SOLID, SECURELY BOLTED TO THE EQUIPMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACT SURFACES ARE TO BE THOROUGHLY CLEANED AND BRIGHT BEFORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTIONS ARE MADE TO INSURE GOOD METAL-TO-METAL CONTACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.  CONNECTIONS ARE TO BE MADE ACCESSIBLE FOR VISUAL INSPECTION; PARTICULARLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND CONNECTIONS SHOULD NOT BE COVERED UNTIL THEY HAVE BEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSPECTED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.  USE COPPER CABLE AND CLAMPS AT UNDERGROUND MECHANICAL JOINTS OF THE CAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON WATER SERVICE LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.  GROUND CONDUCTORS FROM PROTECTIVE DEVICES SUCH AS LIGHTING ARRESTORS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING RINGS ARE TO BE KEPT AS STRAIGHT AND SHORT AS POSSIBLE.  WHERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENDS ARE NECESSARY, THEY ARE TO BE OF LARGE RADII TO MINIMIZE SURGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPEDANCE.  THE ENTIRE DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IS TO BE EFFECTIVELY AND SOLIDLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUNDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.  COPPER GROUND BUS BAR IS TO BE PROVIDED WHERE SHOWN OR REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.  PROVIDE BONDING JUMPERS ACROSS CONDUIT WHERE THE GROUNDING CONTINUITY MAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTHERWISE BE BROKEN, SUCH AS FLEXIBLE AND EXPANSION JOINTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.  EQUIPMENT GROUNDING CONDUCTORS INSTALLED IN CONDUIT WITH OTHER INSULATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE CONDUCTORS ARE ALSO TO BE INSULATED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.  GROUNDING CONDUCTORS ARE TO BE LOCATED AND INSTALLED IN SUCH A MANNER TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE THE SHORTEST AND MOST DIRECT PATH BETWEEN EQUIPMENT AND GROUND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USERVICE CHARGES, PERMITS AND INSPECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  THE CONTRACTOR IS TO PAY CHARGES, SECURE PERMITS AND OBTAIN INSPECTIONS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVALS REQUIRED FOR THE COMPLETE SERVICE AND SYSTEM INSTALLATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCERTIFICATION OF INSPECTION%%u IS TO BE GIVEN TO OWNER AT COMPLETION OF PROJECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  THE CONTRACTOR IS TO SECURE PERMITS, ETC., AND PAY CHARGES IN CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECONDARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SECONDARY ELECTRICAL SERVICE IS TO REMAIN FROM EXISTING POLE MOUNTED TRANSFORMERS TO EXISTING BUILDING MAIN DISCONNECT SWITCH. MDP-2 IS TO BE REPLACED WITH A NEW CIRCUIT BREAKER PANELBOARD TO BE DESIGNATED AS MDP-A. E.C. IS TO FURNISH AND INSTALL A NEW FEEDER TO MDP-A FROM EXISTING MAIN DISCONNECT SWITCH. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 WITH THE PROJECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELETE WORK CROSSHATCHED ON THIS DRAWING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BJP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/10/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFORMING SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1



File Attachments for Item:

3. 515 Greene Street – Jane Gates House – COA20-00010 – Request to undertake structural stabilization 

work – Tim Hoffman (EADS Architects, Inc.), applicant



 

  



 

 



 

 



 



 

 



 

 



 



 



 

 



 



 



 



 

 

 

Certificate of Appropriateness Application 

Presentation of Information 

By Kathy McKenney 

 

COA#20*-100010 

Jane Gates House 

Address: 515 Greene Street 

Project Contact: Tim Hoffman, Eads 

 

 

The applicant has submitted the Certificate of Appropriateness for purposes of addressing structural stabilization needs at 

the Jane Gates House.  Although most of the undertaking will take place outside of view from the public right of way, these 

improvements will be critical to ensuring that the structure maintains structural integrity while planning for additional 

rehabilitation on the property.  

 

Specification sheets have been included with the application that detail how the piers, foundation walls and concrete will be 

addressed in this project. 

 

Since the property owners have been awarded funding from the State of Maryland to assist this project, the scope of work 

has been reviewed by the Maryland Historical Trust. A copy of the determination letter has been included.  The applicant 

has noted in the submitted documents that the mortar will be prepared for repointing consistent with the 

recommendations in the National Park Service Preservation Brief #2.  The full document can be found online at 

https://www.nps.gov/tps/how-to-preserve/briefs/2-repoint-mortar-joints.htm 

 

Although much of the proposed scope of work would be considered to fall under “in-kind” replacement, since the applicant 

is also a voting member of the Historic Preservation Commission, staff has placed it on the public agenda instead of 

reviewing the project administratively.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

The sections of the Preservation Guidelines that pertain to this application are Guideline 3: Restore Significant Historic 

Features (Chapter 5 Page 67); Guideline 8: Repointing Historic Masonry (Chapter 5 Page 70) 

 

 



File Attachments for Item:

4. Presentation of findings by Donovan Rypkema, Principal of PlaceEconomics for the "Economic 

Impacts of Historic Preservation in Cumberland project."



































































































































































































File Attachments for Item:

5. Request from the Cumberland Theatre's Board of Directors for a Local Historic Site Designation.



CUMBERLAND THEATRE  
301-759-4990 

101 North Johnson Street 

Cumberland,  MD 21502 
www.cumberlandtheatre.com 

 
 
 

Board of Directors  

BettyJo Gehauf             

President 
Mrs. Phyllis Lyon 

Vice-President 
Mrs. Sheryl Brown 

Treasurer 
Mrs. Dawn Wolford 

Secretary 

 
Ms. Julie Ferris 

Ms. Emily Haworth 

Mr. Joel Hoover 

Mrs. Dorothy Kight 

Mr. William H. 

Macy  

Mr. Bob Mayhew 

Mr. Anthony Pinardi 

Mrs. Mary Shrout  

 

Emeritus 

Mrs. Shirley Giarritta 

Mr. Don Whisted 

 

Artistic Directors 

Kimberli Rowley 

Rhett Wolford 

 

 

 

Dear Kathy, 

 

 

The Cumberland Theatre has been a major cultural institution in Western Maryland for over 30 

years.  The theatre building is the former Assembly of God Church, a mature brick structure located 

at 101 North Johnson Street.  It is directly across from St. Peter & Paul’s campus and one block 

from Prospect Square, both of which are in the Historic District of Cumberland. 

 

This letter is our formal request that the Cumberland Theatre acquire the designation of a historical 

structure and be included as part of the Historic District in Cumberland.   

 

The Theatre presents eight (8) Main Stage productions per year, which include award-winning 

plays, classics and large-scale musicals, and employs professional actors, directors and designers 

from all over the country.  It also has a strong educational outreach program, CT Stars of 

Tomorrow, which serves to teach our younger citizens the performing arts in a safe and 

professional environment.  Other programs include an original play reading series, Shakespeare in 

the Park and Theatre for Young Audiences, which features plays appropriate and affordable for 

families.  It is for these reasons, that the Cumberland Theatre Board of Directors and Artistic Staff 

believe that the Theatre is an asset to local tourism and will be a shining and relevant addition to the 

Historic District. 

 

We thank you in advance for your assistance in processing our request.  If you require additional 

information, please reach out to Kimberli Rowley at 301.697.1381 or 

kim@cumberlandtheatre.com. 

 

Best Regards, 

 

The Board of Directors 

Cumberland Theatre 

 

 

 

http://www.cumberlandtheatre.com/
mailto:kim@cumberlandtheatre.com

	Top
	1.	Approval of Minutes
	HPC  10-14-20 Minutes

	2.	3 Pershing Street – Allegany Museum - Request to Change/Amend COA842
	USPS Cumberland_Breach Letter_2020-08-06
	Final Specs 18020
	3PershingSt2ndChAmendCOA842Nov20
	Allegany County Museum 2019-12-31 BIDDING SET

	3.	515 Greene Street - Jane Gates House - COA20-00010
	515 Greene StreetCOA20-000010

	4.	Presentation of the Economic Impacts of Historic Preservation in Cumberland project by Donovan Rypkema, Principal, PlaceEconomics
	Economic Impacts Final Report

	5.	Cumberland Theatre Board of Directors Request for Local Designation
	CT_Historic Designation Request Letter_2020

	6.	Updates from staff and from the Chairperson
	7.	Administrative Approvals Report
	Bottom

